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NOTICE

STNOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 41  ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE MEMBERS OF PRITIKA 

AUTO INDUSTRIES LIMITED WILL BE HELD AT ITS REGISTERED OFFICE SITUATED AT PLOT NO. C-94, 
THPHASE-VII INDUSTRIAL FOCAL POINT, S.A.S. NAGAR, MOHALI, PUNJAB -160055 ON WEDNESDAY, 29  

SEPTEMBER, 2021 AT 10.00 A.M. TO TRANSACT FOLLOWING BUSINESS

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

ITEM NO. 1 – ADOPTION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

To consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of  the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2021 and the 

reports of  the Board of  Directors and auditors thereon.

   

ITEM NO. 2 – ADOPTION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

To consider and adopt the Audited Consolidated Financial Statements of  the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 

2021 and the reports of  the auditors thereon.

ITEM NO. 3 - APPOINTMENT OF MR. AJAY KUMAR AS A DIRECTOR LIABLE TO RETIRE BY ROTATION

To appoint a director in place of  Mr. Ajay Kumar (DIN:02929113) who retires by rotation and, being eligible, seeks 

reappointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS :

ITEM NO. 4: - RATIFICATION OF REMUNERATION OF COST AUDITOR 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modifications, the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution.

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of  Section 148 and all other applicable provisions of  the Companies Act, 2013, 

Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules 2014 and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including statutory 

modifications or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force), payment of  remuneration of  Rs. 65,000 and applicable taxes 

and out of  pocket expenses , if  any, to M/s. Khushwinder Kumar & Co., Cost Accountants (Registration Number 100123), the 

Cost Auditor appointed by the Board of  Directors of  the Company, to conduct the audit of  the cost records of  the Company for 

the financial year ending 31 March 2022, be and is hereby approved. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of  Directors of  the Company be and is hereby authorised to do all acts and take all 

such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution.”

ITEM NO. 5: RE-APPOINTMENT OF MR. SUBRAMANIYAM BALA (DIN: 00461697) AS INDEPENDENT 

DIRECTOR

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, if any, the following resolution as Special Resolution 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of  Sections 149, 152 and other applicable provisions, if  any, of  the Companies 
Act, 2013, and the rules made there under, including any amendment, modification, variation or re-enactment thereof  read with 
Schedule IV to the Companies Act, 2013,and the applicable provisions of  Securities and Exchange Board of  India (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and amendments thereto, for the time being in force, based on the 
recommendation of  the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the Board of  Directors of  the company and 
considering the report of  his performance evaluation, Mr. Subramaniyam Bala (holding DIN 00461697), who was appointed as 
an Independent Director of  the company for a term of  one year up to 28/8/2021 and is eligible for being reappointed as an 
independent director and in respect of  whom a notice in writing pursuant to section 160 of  the Act has been received in the 
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prescribed manner, be and is hereby re-appointed as an independent director on the Board of  the company for a second term of  
five consecutive years  effective from 29/8/2021  to 28/8/2026 and that he shall not be liable to retire by rotation.

Resolved Further that pursuant to the provisions of  section 149, 197 and other applicable provisions of  the Act and rules made 
there under, Mr. Subramaniyam Bala be paid such fees and remuneration as the Board may approve from time to time and 
subject to such limits, prescribed or as may be prescribed from time to time”

ITEM NO. 6: APPROVAL OF THE MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS WITH PRITIKA INDUSTRIES 
LTD.

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of  Section 188 of  the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) and other applicable 
provisions, if  any, read with Rule 15 of  the Companies (Meetings of  Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to 
time, Regulation 23(4) of  the Securities and Exchange Board of  India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 (Listing Regulations), Company's policy on Related Party Transactions and in continuation of  approval of  
Audit Committee and Board of  Directors dated 14th  August, 2021, approval of  Shareholders be and is hereby accorded for 
entering into/continue the agreements/contract(s)/ arrangement(s)/ transaction(s) with Pritika Industries Ltd. (CIN: 
U85100PB1997PLC038216), the related party of  the company within the meaning of  Section 2(76) of  the Companies Act, 2013 
and Regulation 2(1)(zb) of  the Listing Regulations 2015, for the Financial year 2022-23, with relation to i) purchase and sale of  
Auto components/ parts, castings, scrap; ii) availing/providing services; iii) doing and/or getting done job work; iv) 
reimbursement of  expenses; v) payment of  dividend on investment in securities; vi) taking/giving inter-corporate 
loans/advances; vii) selling/disposing/buying/leasing property of  any kind (hereinafter collectively referred to as 'related party 
transactions') for the Cumulative value of  transactions not exceeding Rs.200.00 crore, on the terms and conditions mentioned in 
the explanatory statement, provided herein, however that the contracts, agreements, arrangements and transactions so carried 
out shall be at arm's length basis and in Company's ordinary course of  business.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of  Directors of  the Company be and is hereby authorized to settle any question, 

difficulty or doubt that may arise and to undertake all such acts, deeds, matters and things to finalize and execute such 

documents, deeds, agreements, arrangements and writings as may be deemed necessary, proper and desirable in its absolute 

discretion to give effect to the aforesaid Resolution.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorised to delegate all or any of  the powers conferred on it by or 

under this Resolution to any Committee of  Directors of  the Company or to any one or more Directors of  the Company or any 

other officer(s) or employee(s) of  the Company as it may consider appropriate in order to give effect to this Resolution.”

ITEM NO. 7: APPROVAL OF THE MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS WITH PRITIKA 

ENGINEERING COMPONENTS PVT. LTD.

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of  Section 188 of  the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) and other applicable 

provisions, if  any, read with Rule 15 of  the Companies (Meetings of  Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to 

time, Regulation 23(4) of  the Securities and Exchange Board of  India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 (Listing Regulations), Company's policy on Related Party Transactions and in continuation of  approval of  
thAudit Committee and Board of  Directors dated 14  August, 2021 approval of  Shareholders be and is hereby accorded for 

entering into/continue the agreements/contract(s)/ arrangement(s)/ transaction(s) with Pritika Engineering Components Pvt. 

Ltd. (CIN: U28999PB2018PTC047462), the related party of  the company within the meaning of  Section 2(76) of  the 

Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 2(1)(zb) of  the Listing Regulations 2015, for the Financial year 2022-23, with relation to i) 

purchase and sale of  Auto components/ parts, castings, scrap; ii) availing/providing services; iii) doing and/or getting done job 

work; iv) reimbursement of  expenses; v) taking/giving inter-corporate loans/advances vi) selling/disposing/buying/leasing 

property of  any kind (hereinafter collectively referred to as 'related party transactions') for the Cumulative value of  transactions 

not exceeding Rs. 50.00 crore, on the terms and conditions mentioned in the explanatory statement, provided herein, however 

that the contracts, agreements, arrangements and transactions so carried out shall be at arm's length basis and in Company's 

ordinary course of  business.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of  Directors of  the Company be and is hereby authorized to settle any question, 

difficulty or doubt that may arise and to undertake all such acts, deeds, matters and things to finalize and execute such 
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documents, deeds, agreements, arrangements and writings as may be deemed necessary, proper and desirable in its absolute 

discretion to give effect to the aforesaid Resolution.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorised to delegate all or any of  the powers conferred on it by or 

under this Resolution to any Committee of  Directors of  the Company or to any one or more Directors of  the Company or any 

other officer(s) or employee(s) of  the Company as it may consider appropriate in order to give effect to this Resolution.”

ITEM NO. 8. RE-APPOINTMENT OF MR. RAMINDER SINGH NIBBER (DIN: 00239117) AS WHOLE TIME  
DIRECTOR AND PAYMENT OF REMUNERATION  

 To consider and if thought fit, to pass, the following Resolution as a Special Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of  Sections 196, 197, 198, 203 read with Schedule V and other applicable 
provisions, if  any, of  the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of  Managerial 
Personnel) Rules, 2014 ('the Act') (including any statutory modifications, amendments, enactment or re-enactment thereof  for 
the time being in force), and Regulation 17(1A) of  SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
(as amended), approval of  the members of  the Company be and is hereby accorded to the reappointment of  Mr. Raminder Singh 
Nibber, Director (DIN: 00239117), notwithstanding he has attained the age of  75 years and is aged 80 years at present, as Whole 
Time Director of  the Company for a period of  3 years commencing from 01/04/2022 on the remuneration, terms and 
conditions as mentioned hereunder:

Remuneration: 

1.  Basic Salary: Rs.5,37,500/- per month with such annual increment in salary as may be decided by the Board or any 
Committee thereof, in its absolute discretion from time to time subject to a ceiling of  20% per annum.

2.   Perquisites: In addition to the Salary as set out above, the Whole Time Director shall be entitled to the following perquisites

a.  House Rent Allowance  Rs. 1,07,500/- p.m. with such annual increase as may be decided by the Board or any Committee 
thereof, in its absolute discretion from time to time subject to a ceiling of  20% per annum.

For the purpose of  calculating the above perquisites, valuation shall be done as per Income Tax Act and Rules made there under, 
wherever applicable and in the absence of  any such rule, perquisites shall be valued at actual cost.

The appointee will also be entitled for:

i)     Car with driver for use on company's business and telephone facilities at residence. Personal long distance calls on telephone 
and use of  car for private purpose shall be billed by the Company to the appointee. 

ii)    Reimbursement of  actual entertainment, travelling, boarding and lodging expenses incurred by him in connection with the 
Company's business.

iii)   Medical/hospitalization expenses as per actual, for self  and family. Family defined as spouse and two dependent children. 

iv)  Business Class Air Fare for self  and family once in a year to any destination. Family defined as spouse and two dependent 
children.

v)    Club Fees: Fees and expenses at clubs subject to a maximum of  two clubs. This will not include life membership fees.   

vi)   Life/ health insurance for self  and family    

      The appointee will be entitled for the following perquisites which shall not be included in the computation of  the ceiling of  
Managerial Remuneration:

i)    Contribution to provident fund, superannuation fund or annuity fund to the extent these either taken singly or put together 
are not taxable under Income Tax Act, 1961.

ii)   Gratuity payable at a rate not exceeding half  a month's salary for each completed year of  service, and

iii)   Encashment of  leave at the end of  the tenure.
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Minimum Remuneration: Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein contained, where in any financial year during the 
currency of  the tenure of  Mr. Raminder Singh Nibber, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, the Company 
will continue to pay remuneration by way of  salary, perquisites and allowances as specified above.

RESOLVED FURTHER that in the event of  any statutory amendment/ modification of  Schedule V, the Board of  Directors or a 
Committee thereof  be and is hereby authorized to alter, vary or increase  the remuneration of  the appointee  within such 
prescribed limits  of  Schedule V of  the Companies Act, 2013.

RESOLVED FURTHER that Mr. Raminder Singh Nibber is also appointed as Chairman of  the company and will   be liable to  
retire by rotation. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Raminder Singh Nibber and/or Mr. Harpreet Singh Nibber, Directors of  the Company or 
the Company Secretary of  the Company be and is hereby severally authorised to take such steps as may be necessary for 
obtaining necessary approvals, in relation to the above and to settle all matters arising out of  and incidental thereto and to sign, 
execute and submit deeds, applications, forms, returns, documents and writings that may be required, on behalf  of  the Company 
and to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be deemed necessary, proper, expedient or incidental for giving effect to 
this resolution.”

ITEM NO. 9. RE-APPOINTMENT OF MR. HARPREET SINGH NIBBER (DIN:00239042 ) AS MANAGING 
DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY AND PAYMENT OF REMUNERATION 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, the following Resolution as a Special Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of  Sections 196, 197, 198, 203 read with Schedule V and other applicable 
provisions, if  any, of  the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of  Managerial 
Personnel) Rules, 2014 ('the Act') (including any statutory modifications, amendments, enactment or re-enactment thereof  for 
the time being in force), approval of  the members of  the Company be and is hereby accorded to the reappointment of  Mr. 
Harpreet Singh Nibber, Director (DIN: 00239042), as Managing Director of  the Company for a period of  3 years commencing 
from 01/04/2022 on the remuneration, terms and conditions as mentioned hereunder:

Remuneration: 

1.  Basic Salary: Rs. 8,06,250/- per month with such annual increment in salary as may be decided by the Board or any 
Committee thereof, in its absolute discretion from time to time subject to a ceiling of  20% per annum.

2.    Perquisites: In addition to the Salary as set out above, the Managing Director shall be entitled to the following perquisites 

 a.  House Rent Allowance  Rs. 2,15,000/- p.m. with such annual increase as may be decided by the Board or any Committee     
thereof, in its absolute discretion from time to time subject to a ceiling of  20% per annum.

For the purpose of  calculating the above perquisites, valuation shall be done as per Income Tax Act and Rules made there under, 
wherever applicable and in the absence of  any such rule, perquisites shall be valued at actual cost.

The appointee will also be entitled for:

i)    Car with driver for use on company's business and telephone facilities at residence. Personal long distance calls on telephone 
and use of  car for private purpose shall be billed by the Company to the appointee. 

ii)  Reimbursement of  actual entertainment, travelling, boarding and lodging expenses incurred by him in connection with the 
Company's business.

iii)  Medical/hospitalization expenses as per actual, for self  and family. Family defined as spouse and two dependent children. 

iv) Business Class Air Fare for self  and family once in a year to any destination. Family defined as spouse and two dependent  
children.

v)  Club Fees: Fees and expenses at clubs subject to a maximum of  two clubs. This will not include life membership fees.   

vi)  Life/ health insurance for self  and family    
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The appointee will be entitled for the following perquisites which shall not be included in the computation of  the ceiling of  
Managerial Remuneration:

i)    Contribution to provident fund, superannuation fund or annuity fund to the extent these either taken singly or put together 
are not taxable under Income Tax Act, 1961.

ii)   Gratuity payable at a rate not exceeding half  a month's salary for each completed year of  service, and
iii)  Encashment of  leave at the end of  the tenure.

Minimum Remuneration: Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein contained, where in any financial year during the 
currency of  the tenure of  Mr. Harpreet Singh Nibber, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, the Company will 
continue to pay remuneration by way of  salary, perquisites and allowances as specified above.

RESOLVED FURTHER that in the event of  any statutory amendment/ modification of  Schedule V, the Board of  Directors or a 
Committee thereof  be and is hereby authorized to alter, vary or increase  the remuneration of  the appointee  within such 
prescribed limits  of  Schedule V of  the Companies Act, 2013.

RESOLVED FURTHER that  Mr. Harpreet   Singh Nibber is also appointed as Chief  Executive Officer of  the company and 
will  not be liable to  retire by rotation. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Raminder Singh Nibber and/or Mr. Harpreet Singh Nibber, Directors of  the Company or 
the Company Secretary of  the Company be and is hereby severally authorised to take such steps as may be necessary for 
obtaining necessary approvals, in relation to the above and to settle all matters arising out of  and incidental thereto and to sign, 
execute and submit deeds, applications, forms, returns, documents and writings that may be required, on behalf  of  the Company 
and to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be deemed necessary, proper, expedient or incidental for giving effect to 
this resolution.”

ITEM NO. 10

RE-APPOINTMENT OF MR. AJAY KUMAR, DIRECTOR (DIN:02929113) AS WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR  OF THE 
COMPANY AND PAYMENT OF  REMUNERATION  

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, the following Resolution as a Special Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of  Sections 196, 197, 198, 203 read with Schedule V and other applicable 
provisions, if  any, of  the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of  Managerial 
Personnel) Rules, 2014 ('the Act') (including any statutory modifications, amendments, enactment or re-enactment thereof  for 
the time being in force), approval of  the members of  the Company be and is hereby accorded to the reappointment of  Mr. Ajay 
Kumar (DIN02929113)  as Whole Time Director designated as  Executive Director of  the Company for a period of  3 years 
commencing from 01/04/2022 on the remuneration, terms and conditions as mentioned hereunder: 

Remuneration: 

1.  Basic Salary: Rs.2,95,625 /- per month with such annual increment in salary as may be decided by the Board or any 
Committee thereof, in its absolute discretion from time to time subject to a ceiling of  20% per annum.

2.    Perquisites: In addition to the Salary as set out above, the Executive Director shall be entitled to the following perquisites 

a.   House Rent Allowance  Rs.1,18,250/- p.m. with such annual increase as may be decided by the Board or any Committee  
thereof, in its absolute discretion from time to time subject to a ceiling of  20% per annum.

 
b.    Uniform Allowance Rs. 7,000/- p.m.

c.    Other Allowances Rs.8,000/- p.m.

For the purpose of  calculating the above perquisites, valuation shall be done as per Income Tax Act and Rules made there under, 
wherever applicable and in the absence of  any such rule, perquisites shall be valued at actual cost.
The appointee will also be entitled for:

i)    Car with driver for use on company's business and telephone facilities at residence. Personal long distance calls on telephone 
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and use of  car for private purpose shall be billed by the Company to the appointee. 

ii)   Reimbursement of  actual entertainment, travelling, boarding and lodging expenses incurred by him in connection with the 
Company's business.

     The appointee will be entitled for the following perquisites which shall not be included in the computation of  the ceiling of  
Managerial Remuneration:

i)   Contribution to provident fund, superannuation fund or annuity fund to the extent these either taken singly or put together 
are not taxable under Income Tax Act, 1961.

ii)   Gratuity payable at a rate not exceeding half  a month's salary for each completed year of  service, and

iii)  Encashment of  leave at the end of  the tenure.

Minimum Remuneration: Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein contained, where in any financial year during the 
currency of  the tenure of  Mr. Ajay Kumar, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, the Company will continue 
to pay remuneration by way of  salary, perquisites and allowances as specified above.

RESOLVED FURTHER that in the event of  any statutory amendment/ modification of  Schedule V, the Board of  Directors or a 
Committee thereof  be and is hereby authorized to alter, vary or increase  the remuneration of  the appointee  within such 
prescribed limits  of  Schedule V of  the Companies Act, 2013
.
RESOLVED FURTHER that  Mr. Ajay Kumar  will  be liable to  retire by rotation. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Raminder Singh Nibber and/or Mr. Harpreet Singh Nibber, Directors of  the Company or 
the Company Secretary of  the Company be and is hereby severally authorised to take such steps as may be necessary for 
obtaining necessary approvals, in relation to the above and to settle all matters arising out of  and incidental thereto and to sign, 
execute and submit deeds, applications, forms, returns, documents and writings that may be required, on behalf  of  the Company 
and to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be deemed necessary, proper, expedient or incidental for giving effect to 
this resolution.”

                                                                                                                      For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

    Sd/-
thDate: 14  August, 2021                                                                                                               Harpreet Singh Nibber

Place: Mohali                                                   Managing Director
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Notes:

1) Explanatory statement pursuant to sub-section (1) of  Section (102) is annexed to the Notice.

2) A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint proxy/proxies to attend and vote instead of 
himself and the proxy need not be a member of the Company. 

3) A person can act as proxy on behalf  of  members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the aggregate not more than ten 
percent of  the total share capital of  the Company.

4) In view of  the massive outbreak of  the COVID-19 pandemic, social distancing is a norm to be followed, for conducting its 
Annual General Meeting with physical presence of  members after following the advisories issued from authorities.

5) Corporate Members intending to send their authorised representatives to attend the AGM, pursuant to Section 113 of  the 
Companies Act, 2013, are requested to send to the Company, a certified copy of  relevant Board Resolution together with 
the respective specimen signatures of  those representative(s) authorised under the said resolution to attend and vote on 
their behalf  at the meeting. They can also send the copy of  the said Resolution/Authorization to the Scrutinizer by email 
through its registered email address to  with a copy marked to .sikkasushil@gmail.com evoting@nsdl.co.in

st st6) Members are requested to claim dividends for the year ended 31  March, 2018 and 31  March, 2019 that remain unclaimed 
by corresponding with the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents. Members are requested to note that dividends that are not 
claimed within seven years from the date of  transfer to the Company's Unpaid Dividend Account, will, as per Section 124 
of  the Companies Act 2013, be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF).  The detail of  
U n c l a i m e d  D i v i d e n d  i s  a v a i l a b l e  o n  t h e  w e b s i t e  o f  t h e  c o m p a n y  a t 
http://www.pritikaautoindustries.com/investors.html.

7) Members holding shares in electronic form are hereby informed that bank particulars registered against their respective 
depository accounts will be used by the Company for payment of  dividend. The Company or its Registrars cannot act on 
any request received directly from the Members holding shares in electronic form for any change of  bank particulars or 
bank mandates. Such changes are to be advised only to the Depository Participant of  the Members.  

8) The members whose bank particulars are not updated with their Depositories are requested to update their details.

9) The Register of  Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained under Section 170 of  the 
Companies Act, 2013 and the Register of  Contracts or Arrangements in which the Directors are interested, maintained 
under Section189 of  the Companies Act, 2013 will be available for inspection by the members at the AGM. All documents 
referred to in the Notice will also be available for inspection without any fee by the members from the date of  circulation of  
this Notice up to the date of  AGM, i.e. September 29, 2021. 

10) The Register of  Members and Share Transfer Register in respect of  equity shares of  the Company will remain closed from 
th th 25  day of  September 2021 to 29 day of  September, 2021 (both days inclusive).

11) In furtherance of  Green Initiative in Corporate Governance by Ministry of  Corporate Affairs, the Shareholders are 
requested to register their email id with the Company or with the Registrar and Transfer Agents.

12) The instrument of  Proxy in order to be effective, should be deposited at the Registered Office of  the Company, duly 
completed and signed, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of  the meeting. A Proxy form is sent herewith.

13) Members/Proxies are requested to produce the attendance slip duly signed, sent along with the Annual Report and 
Accounts, for admission to the meeting hall.

14) Members holding shares in dematerialized form are requested to bring their Client ID and DP ID numbers for easy 
identification.

15) Members who are holding shares in identical order or names in more than one folio are requested to write to the Company 
to enable the Company to consolidate their holdings in one folio.
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16) Members whose shareholding is in the electronic mode are requested to direct change of  address notifications and 
updation of  Savings Bank Account details to their respective Depository Participants.

17) Members are requested to kindly notify changes including email address, if  any, in their address to the R & T Agent of  the 
Company, Satellite Corporate Services Pvt. Ltd. situated at Office no.106 & 107, Dattani Plaza, East West Compound, 
Andheri Kurla Road, Safedpul, Sakinaka- Mumbai-400072. Website: . Phone no.022-www.satellitecorporate.com
28520461, 022-28520462, e-mail: .info@satellitecorporate.com

18) The Securities and Exchange Board of  India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of  Permanent Account Number (PAN) 
by every participant in securities market. The Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to 
submit the PAN to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their Demat accounts. The members 
holding shares in physical form are requested to submit their PAN and Bank Details (copy of  PAN Card and original 
cancelled cheque leaf/attested copy of  bank pass book showing name of  account holder) to the RTA.

      SEBI by amendment to Regulation 40 of  SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 has 
mandated transfer of  securities in dematerialized form only, w.e.f. 01.04.2019. In view of  this and to eliminate all risks 
associated with physical shares, members holding shares in physical form are requested to consider converting their 
holdings to dematerialized form.

19) Members seeking any information or clarification on the Annual Report are requested to write to the company at least ten 
days in advance from the date of  Annual General Meeting, so as to enable the company to compile the information and 
provide replies at the meeting.

20) Pursuant to the prohibition imposed vide Secretarial Standards on General Meetings (SS2) issued by ICSI and MCA 
Circular, no gifts/coupons shall be distributed at the meeting.

21) In line with the MCA General Circular No. 20/2020 dated 5/5/2020 and 02/2021 dated 13/1/2021 and SEBI Circular 
no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2020/79 dated 12/5/2020 and SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD 2/CIR/P/2021/11 dated 
15/1/2021, Notice of  the AGM along with the Annual Report 2020-21 is being sent only through electronic mode to those 
Members whose email addresses are registered with the Company/ Depositories. Members may note that the Notice and 
Annual Report 2020-21 will also be available on the Company's website   websites of  www.pritikaautoindustries.com
BSE Limited at  and NSE Limited at , and on the website of  NSDL at www.bseindia.com www.nseindia.com
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com. Even after e-communication, members are entitled to receive copy of  Notice of  AGM 
and Annual Report 2020-21 in physical form, upon making a request for the same, by post free of  cost. The Shareholders 
may send requests to the Company's investor email id:  for the same.compliance@pritikaautoindustries.com

22) Adopting green initiatives, copies of  the Annual Reports and Accounts will not be distributed at the Meeting. 

23) Additional information on director recommended for appointment/reappointment as required under Regulation     
36 of the Listing Regulations

Mr.  Ajay Kumar

Mr. Ajay Kumar aged 47 years, is a young B.E with M.B.A. He has more than 20 years experience in industry. He is associated 
with the group for the last 15 years and is looking after all the functional areas. He has extensive knowledge of  company's 
operations and possesses rich experience and expertise in production & marketing. He is an approved Internal Auditor for ISO.

Disclosure of  relationship between directors inter-se: He is not related to any director or Key Managerial Personnel of  the 
company.

Mr. Ajay Kumar does not hold directorship or membership of  committees of  the board in any other listed entity and has not 
resigned from any listed entity in the past three years.
 

He is holding 4850 equity shares of  the company. 
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· Mr. Subramaniyam Bala

Mr. Subramaniyam Bala aged 70 years is a diploma holder with extensive technical experience in the field of  foundry 
development. He has 44 years of  experience in development of  castings, patterns and establishment of  foundries. He started 
his career as an inspector for castings and patterns and with his hard work and capability rose to the position of  Head of  
Foundry development and Director Technical. He is presently working as a Foundry Consultant.

Disclosure of  relationship between directors inter-se: He is not related to any director or Key Managerial Personnel of  the 
company.

Mr. Subramaniyam Bala does not hold directorship or membership of  committees of  the board in any other listed entity and 
has not resigned from any listed entity in the past three years.

He is not holding any shares in the company.

Mr. Subramaniyam Bala has extensive technical experience and specialization in the field of  foundry management, the core 
business area of  the company. His experience, expertise and having no pecuniary relation with the company and its 
management, makes him suitable and fit for appointment as an independent director.

· Mr. Raminder Singh Nibber

Mr. Raminder Singh Nibber aged 80 years, is a Mechanical Engineer. He has more than 54 years of  experience in the 
industry. He is the founder of  the group and is serving as the Chairman of  the company. He has extensive knowledge of  
company's operations. He has been awarded Udyog Patra for Self  Made Industrialists by the Institute of  Trade and 
Industrial Development.

Disclosure of  relationship between directors inter-se: He is father of  Mr. Harpreet Singh Nibber, Managing Director.

Mr. Raminder Singh Nibber does not hold directorship or membership of  committees of  the board in any other listed entity 
and has not resigned from any listed entity in the past three years.

He is holding 5855910 shares of  the company

Mr. Harpreet Singh Nibber

Mr. Harpreet Singh Nibber aged 49 years, is a young B.E in Mechanical Engineering with more than 23 years experience in 
industry. He has been associated with the company since 2017 and is looking after all the functional areas. He is serving the 
company as Managing Director.

Disclosure of  relationship between directors inter-se: He is son of  Mr. Raminder Singh Nibber, Chairman.

Mr. Harpreet Singh Nibber does not hold directorship or membership of  committees of  the board in any other listed entity 
and has not resigned from any listed entity in the past three years. 

He is holding 10274 670 shares of  the company

24)      Voting through electronic means:

1.     Pursuant to the provisions of  Section 108 of  the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of  the Companies (Management 
and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of  SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), the Company is providing facility of  remote e-Voting to its Members in 
respect of  the business to be transacted at the Annual General Meeting (AGM). For this purpose, the Company has entered 
into an agreement with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) for facilitating voting through electronic means, 
as the authorized agency. The facility of  casting votes by a member using remote e-Voting system for AGM will be provided 
by NSDL.

2.    In line with the Ministry of  Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, the Notice calling the 
AGM has been uploaded on the website of  the Company at  The Notice can also be www.pritikaautoindustries.com.
accessed from the websites of  the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of  India Limited at 
www.bseindia.com www.nseindia.com and respectively and the AGM Notice is also available on the website of  NSDL 
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(agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility) i.e. .www.evoting.nsdl.com

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:-

thThe remote e-voting period begins on Saturday, the 25  September, 2021 at 9:00 A.M. and ends on Tuesday, the28th September, 
2021 at 5:00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. The Members, whose names 

ndappear in the Register of  Members / Beneficial Owners as on the record date (cut-off  date) i.e. 22  September, 2021, may cast 
their vote electronically. The voting right of  shareholders shall be in proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share capital 

ndof  the Company as on the cut-off  date, being 22  September, 2021.

How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system?
The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of  “Two Steps” which are mentioned below:

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system

A) Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode
In terms of  SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders 
holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and 
Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order 
to access e-Voting facility.
Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:

10



 

Individual 1. Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest, they can login through their user

 

Shareholders id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page without any
holding — further authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest are

meeuttiive 18 https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or www.cdslindia,com and click on
demat mode
with CDSL New System Myeasi.

2. After successful login of Easi/Easiest the user will be also able to see the E Voting

Menu. The Menu will have links of e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL. Click on

NSDLtocast yourvote.

3. Ifthe user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing demat

Account Number and PAN No. from a link in www.cdslindia.com home page. The

system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as

recorded in the demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be provided

links for the respective ESP i.e. NSDL wherethe e-Votingis in progress.

 

 

Individual You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your
Shareholders Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSLfor e-Voting facility. Once
(holding login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once youclick on e-Voting option, you

securities in will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful authentication,
demat mode) wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on options available against company

login through name or e-Voting service provider-NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting

their depository website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period.
participants    
 

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User 1D/ Password are advised to use Forget User

ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related
to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL.

 

Login type Helpdeskdetails

Individual Shareholders
holding securities in demat Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL helpdesk
mode with NSDL by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800

1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30

 

 

Individual Shareholders Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL helpdesk
holding securities in demat by sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022-
mode with CDSL 23058738 or 022-23058542-43    
 

B) Login Method for shareholders other than Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode

and shareholders holding securities in physical mode.

How Log-in L e-Voting websit
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1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.
2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched,click on the icon “Login” which is available under
“Shareholder/Member'section.
3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a Verification
Code as shown onthescreen.
Alternatively, ifyou are registeredfor NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at https: / /eservices.nsdi.com/ with
your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices afier using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting
andyou can proceed to Step 2 i.e, Castyour vote electronically.

4. Your User ID details are given below :

 

 

 

 

Manner ofholding shares i.e. Demat (NSDL Your User ID is:

or CDSL) or Physical

a) For Members who hold shares in demat 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID
account with NSDL. For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and

Client ID is 12****** then your user ID is
IN300***] QREREERE

b) For Members who hold shares in demat 16 Digit Beneficiary ID
account with CDSL., For example if your Beneficiary ID is

[2*RRRRARHREARKA then your user ID is
1] DRERRHRRRRERRER

c) For Members holding shares in Physical EVEN Number followed by Folio Number
Form. registered with the company

For exampleif folio numberis 001*** and EVEN
is 101456 then user ID is 101456001***     

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can use your existing password to login and
cast your vote.

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial
password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to enter
the ‘initial password’ and the system will force you to change your password,
c) Howtoretrieve your ‘initial password’?
() If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your‘initial password’
is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDLfrom your mailbox.
Openthe email and open the attachmenti.e. a .pdffile. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf
file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL accountor folio
number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial
password’,
(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for those

shareholders whose email ids are not registered

6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password" or have forgotten your
password:
a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat account
with NSDL or CDSL)option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com,

b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available on
www.evoting.nsdl.com

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at
evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your name and
yourregistered addressetc.
d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the e
Voting system ofNSDL.
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7. After ensuring your password,tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions”by selecting on check box.
8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.

9. After you click on the “Login” button, Homepageofe-voting will open.

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system.

Howto cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-voting system

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you
are holding shares and whosevoting cycle is in active status.

2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting
period”,

Nowyouare ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate optionsi.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the numberof
shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when

prompted,

5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the

confirmation page.

7. Once you confirm yourvote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

General Guidelines for shareholders

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send

scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with

attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to

the Scrutinizer by e-mail to sikkasushil@gmail.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in.

u
e

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost

care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five

unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go

through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option

available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password,

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders

and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of

www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30 or senda

request to Ms,Pallavi Mhatre at evoting@nsdl.co.in

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for procuring
user id and password andregistration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this notice:

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned
copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card),

AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16
digit beneficiary ID), Name,client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self

attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR(self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to

compliance@pritikaautoindustries.com . If you are an Individual shareholders holding securities in
demat mode, you are requested to refer to the login method explainedat step 1 (A) i.e. Login method
for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat

mode.
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3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for procuring user id
and passwordfor e-voting by providing above mentioned documents.

4. Intermsof SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies,
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat
account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to
update their mobile number and email ID correctly in their demat accountin order to access e-Voting
facility.

Please note the following:

Any person, whoacquires shares of the Company and become memberof the Companyafter dispatch of

the notice and holding sharesas of the cut-off date i.e. 22°° September, 2021, may obtain the login ID and
password by sending a request at compliance@pritikaautoindustnes.com or eyoting@nsdl.co.in or

info@satellitecorporate.com.

The facility for voting through ballot paper shall be made available at the AGM and the members
attending the meeting who havenotcast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their right at
the meeting through ballot paper.

A member may participate in the AGM even after exercising his right to vote through remote e-voting but

shall not be allowed to vote again at the AGM.

A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial owners
maintained by the depositories as on the cut-off date, shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-
voting as well as voting at the AGM throughballot paper.

The Chairmanshall, at the AGM,at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which votingis to be held,
allow voting with the assistance of scrutinizer, by use of ballot paper for all those members who are present
at the AGM buthave notcasttheir votes by availing the remote e-voting facility.

Mr. Sushil K Sikka, Practicing CompanySecretary has been appointed as the Scrutinizerto scrutinise the e
voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the general meeting, will first count the votes cast at

the meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of at least two

witnesses not in the employment of the Company and shall make, not later than two days of the
conclusion of the AGM,a consolidated scrutinizer's report of the total votes cast in favour or against,if
any, to the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the same and

declare the result of the voting forthwith.

The results alongwith the Scrutinizers Report shall be placed on the website of the Companyand shall be

communicated to Stock Exchanges where the shares of the Companyarelisted.

All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the Explanatory Statement shall be open for

inspection at the Registered Office of the Company during normalbusiness hours onall working days, up to
and includingthe date ofthe Annual General Meetingofthe Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-
Date: 14/08/2021 Harpreet Singh Nibber
Place: Mohali Managing Director
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Item No. 4

Ratification of remuneration of Cost Auditor

The Board, on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, has approved the re appointment of M/s. Khushwinder

Kumar & Co., Cost Accountants as Cost Auditor of the Companyfor the financial year ending on 31 March 2022, to

conduct audit of cost accounting records of the Company as may be required for cost audit under the Companies Act,

2013, and Rules madethere under, at a remuneration of Rs. 65,000 /-, and applicable taxes and out of pocket expenses,if

any.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 148 of the Act read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,

the remuneration proposed to be paid to the Cost Auditoris required to be ratified by the shareholders of the Company.

Accordingly, consent of the membersis sought for passing an Ordinary Resolutionasset out in the Notice forratification

of the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors. None of the Directors/Key Managerial Personnel of the

Company/their relatives are, in any way, concernedorinterested, financially or otherwise, in this resolution. The Board

has recommended the approvalof said item by the members of the company by Ordinary Resolution.

Item No. 5

Appointment ofIndependent Director

Mr. Subramaniyam Bala was appointed as Directorin the in the category of Independent director on the Board for a

period of one year w.e.f_ 29/8/2020. His term as director is going to expire on 28/8/2021. On the recommendation of

Nomination & Remuneration Committee and considering the report of his performance evaluation, the directors have

recommended to reappoint him as an IndependentDirector forasecond term offive years w.e.f.29/8/2021.

Mr. Subramaniyam Bala (DIN: 00461697) aged 70 years is a Diploma holder with technical expertise and more than 44

years of experience in Foundry development. He has been engaged in designing of methods & developmentof castings as

wellas establishment of foundry units. He has servedas director on the Board of various companiesfor 18 years.

Heis not related or concerned with directors or promoters of the company in any way and meets thecriteria of

IndependentDirector. He had also given his consentto act as Director of the company. Heis not holding any shares in the

company andis not holding directorship and the membership of committees of the board of anyotherlisted entity.

In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Subramaniyam Balafulfils the conditions for appointment of Independent Director as

specified in the Act and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘the Listing

Regulations, 2015') and is independent of the management. The Board of Directors at its meeting held on 16/6/2021, on

the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and based on the performance evaluation,

considers that given his background and experience and contributions made by him duringhis tenure, the association of

Mr. Subramaniyam Bala would be beneficial to the Companyandit is desirable to re-appoint Mr. Subramaniyam Bala as

an IndependentDirector of the Company,notliable to retire by rotation, for a second term offive consecutive years w.e.f.

29/8/2021.

Theprovisions of section 149(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 require approval of members by Special Resolution for
reappointmentof an IndependentDirector.

The Board of Directors recommendsthe resolution at Item No. 5 of this Notice for your approval by Special Resolution.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel andrelatives thereof except Mr. Subramaniyam Bala andhisrelatives,

has any concernorinterest, financial or otherwise, in the resolution at Item No.5 of this Notice.

ITEM NO.6 & 7

Pritika Industries Ltd. and Pritika Engineering Components Pvt. Ltd. are 'related party' of the company within the

meaning of Section 2(76) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 2(1)(zb) of the Securities and Exchange Board of

India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations, 2015”), hence the

contracts, agreements, arrangements and transactions between Pritika Auto Industries Ltd. with Pritika Industries Ltd.

and Pritika Engineering Components Pyt. Ltd. fall under the category of a related party transaction of the Company in
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terms of the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, rules framed there under and Regulation 23 of the

Listing Regulations, 2015.

In accordance with the Explanation to Regulation 23(1) of the Listing Regulations, 2015, a transaction with a related

party is considered as material, if the transaction(s) to be entered into individually or taken together with previous

transactions during a financial year, exceeds ten percent of the annual consolidated turnover of the companyasper the

last audited financial statements of the company. The Company had entered into Agreement for related party

transactions with Pritika Industries Ltd. and Pritika Engineering Components Pvt. Ltd. fora period of twoyears w.e.f 1°

April, 2020. The Audit Committee and the Board of Directors of the Companyat their meeting held on 14” August,

2021, subject to approval by the members of the company, have approved entering into the related party contracts,

agreements, arrangements andtransactions w.e.f. 1“April, 2022 for a period of one year as moreparticularly described in

table below.It is envisaged that considering the threshold limits prescribed underthe Listing Regulations, 2015 and the

policy on material related party transactions as adopted by the Company,the related party transactions with Pritika

Industries Ltd. and Pritika Engineering Components Pvt. Ltd. may beclassified as material and may require approval of

the members.

The key details pursuant to Explanation 3 to clause 3 of Rule 15 of Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers)

Rules, 2014 are as below:

 

 

Item No. 6

Sr. No. Particulars Details

1 Nameof the Related Party IPritika Industries Ltd. (PIL)
 

2 Nameof the Director or KMP whois related [Mr. Raminder Singh Nibber, Mr. Harpreet Singh Nibber and Mr. Ajay
Kumar, directors
 

3 Natureof Relationship Mr. Raminder Singh Nibber, Mr. Harpreet Singh Nibber and Mr. Ajay
Kumar, directors of companyare also director and memberofPIL.
The Companyis an Associate of PIL
 

4 Nature, material terms, monetary value and |Natureof transactions:
particulars of contract or arrangements of| i) purchase and sale ofAuto components/parts, castings, scrap
Services/ transactions ii) availing/providing services

iii) doing and/orgetting donejob work etc
iv) reimbursementofexpenses
v) paymentofdividend on investmentin securities
vi) taking/giving inter-corporate loans/advances
vii) selling/disposing/buying/leasing property ofany kind
viil) Duration: one year (1/4/2022 to 31/03/2023)

‘The cumulative valueofall transactions with PIL shall not exceed Rs.
200.00 crore per annum.
‘Terms: Consideration for each of the transactions shall be determined
mutually between the parties, depending on the process and product
involved and shall be at an arm's length basis considering prevalent
Imarket conditions.
 

5 The manner of determining the pricing and |The pricing/ commercial terms will be determined based on the
other commercial terms, both included as [transactions with unrelated parties for similar nature oftransaction, if
part of contract and not considered aspart of jany. The prices/commercial terms will be determined on arm's length
contract basis.
  6 Anyother information relevant or important [The companyis an AssociateofPritika Industries Ltd.

for the members to take a decision on the
proposedtransaction.    
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Item No. 7

 

 

 

 

Sr. No. Particulars Details

1 Nameofthe Related Party Pritika Engineering Components Pvt. Ltd. (PECPL)

2 Nameofthe Director or KMP whois related Mr. Raminder Singh Nibber and Mr. Harpreet Singh Nibber, directors

3 Nature of Relationship Mr. Raminder Singh Nibber and Mr. Harpreet Singh Nibber, directors

of companyare also director of PECPL.

PECPLis wholly owned subsidiary of the company
 

4 Nature, material terms, monetary value and Natureoftransactions:
particulars of contract or arrangements of i) purchase and sale of Auto components/ parts, castings, scrap

Services/ transactions ii) availing/providing services
iii) doing and/or getting donejob work etc
iv) reimbursement ofexpenses
v) taking/giving inter-corporate loans/ advances

vi) selling/disposing/buying/leasing property ofany kind

Duration: One year (1/04/2022 to 31/03/2023)

The cumulative value ofall transactions with PECPLshall not exceed

Rs. 50.00 crore per annum.

Terms: Consideration for each of the transactions shall be determined
mutually between the parties, depending on the process and product

involved and shall be at an arm's length basis considering prevalent

market conditions.
 

5 The manner of determining the pricing and |The pricing/ commercial terms will be determined based on the

other commercial terms, both included as |transactions with unrelated parties for similar nature of transaction, if

part of contract and not considered as part of jany. The prices/commercial terms will be determined on arm's length
contract basis.
 

6 Any other information relevant or important |Pritika Engineering Components Pvt. Ltd. is wholly owned subsidiary of

for the members to take a decision on the |the company.
proposedtransaction.    
 

The contracts, agreements, arrangements andtransactionsso carried out shall be at arm's length basis and in Company's
ordinary course of business. No advanceshave been paid forthe said transactions as of now. Howeverif requiredin future,
the advances will be paid as per industry norms, customs and usages. Further all the factors of the contract have been
considered.

Pursuant to Regulation 23 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2015, all entities falling under the definition “Related Party”shall not vote to approve the resolution proposedat

item no. 6 and of the notice, irrespective of whetherthe entity is a party to the particular transaction or not. Accordingly,the

promoters and promotergroupwill not vote to approve the proposedresolutions.

Mr. RaminderSingh Nibber and Mr. Harpreet Singh Nibbertogether with their relatives hold in aggregate 17735855 Equity

shares and M/sPritika Industries Limited holds 24706690 Equity shares of the companyandbeing promoters are concerned

or interested in the Ordinaryresolutionsto this notice.

Except Mr. Raminder Singh Nibber, Mr. Harpreet Singh Nibber and Mr. Ajay Kumar, none of the Directors and Key

Managerial persons of the Companyand their relatives are concernedorinterested, financial or otherwise, in the resolution

set out at ItemNo 6 &7.

The Board has recommended Ordinary Resolutions at Item No. 6 &7 for approval by the Members.

Item No.8

Mr. RaminderSingh Nibber (DIN: 00239117), was appointed as Whole Time Director of the Company by the membersof the

company by passing Special Resolution by way of postal ballot for a period of 3 years commencing from 01/04/2019 on the

remuneration, terms and conditions approved by the members. His term as Whole timedirector is going to be completed on

31/3/2022. Based on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board of Directors of the

Companysubject to approval by the shareholders of the company by Special Resolution, has reappointed him as whole time

director for a period of three years w.e.f.1/4/2022 on the remuneration, terms & conditions contained in the resolution,
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notwithstandingthat he hasattained the age of seventy five years.

Mr. RaminderSingh Nibber, aged 80 years is a Mechanical Engineer having about 59 years' experience in automobile industry.

Heis one of the promoters of the company. The continuance of Mr. Raminder Singh Nibberon the board of Directors of the

Companyis essential considering the long standing experience and his contribution in the progress of the companyand as such

he is pivotal to the establishmentof the company.

Dueto his sincere efforts and hard work, the companyis progressing day by day. Mr. Nibberis in good health andhis age will
not be limiting factor in performanceofhis duties and responsibilities.

He has been awarded Udyog Patra for Self-Made entrepreneurby the Institute of Trade and Industrial Developmentin July,
2003 and Star of the Asia Award by Economic Growth Society of India in the year 2015. He has also been awarded with

excellence in Quality Award by Department of Industries & Commerce, Govt. of Punjab. He is active memberof various
Industrial & Trade Associations. He had been Chairman of CII, Mohali Zone. He is a member of Rotary Club, Chandigarh

(Central) and Mohali Industries Association. Heis also involved in Philanthropic Activities. He will continue as Chairman of

the companyandliable to retire by rotation. Mr. Raminder Singh Nibberis also Managing Director of Pritika Industries Ltd.

andDirector in Pritika Engineering ComponentsPvt. Ltd. and Pritika Holdings Pvt Ltd.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel andtheirrelatives other than Mr. Raminder Singh Nibber, being appointee

and Mr. Harpreet Singh Nibberbeinghis relative are, in any way, concernedorinterested in the said resolution.

The Board recommendsthespecialresolutionsset forth at Item No. 8 of the Notice for the approval of the members.

The abovebe also consideredas disclosure underthe provisions of the CompaniesAct, 2013.

Item No. 9

Mr. Harpreet Singh Nibber (DIN: 00239042), was appointed as Managing Director of the Company by the membersof the

companyin their Annual General Meeting held on 27/09/2017 fora periodoffive years w.e.f 30/5/2017.

The members of the by passing Special Resolution by way of postal ballot approved payment of remuneration to him for a

period of 3 years commencing from 01/04/2019. The approval of payment of remuneration and other perquisites is going to be
expired on 31/3/2022. Based on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board of
Directors of the Company subject to approval by the shareholders of the company by Special Resolution, has reappointed him
as Managing Directorfor a period of three years w.e.f.1/4/2022 on the remuneration, terms & conditions contained in the
resolution.

Mr. Harpreet Singh Nibber aged 49 years, isa B.E in Mechanical Engineering with more than 26 years experiencein industry.
He hasbeenassociated with the company since 2017 andis lookingafter all the functional areas. He is one of the promoters of
the company. The continuance of Mr. Harpreet Singh Nibber on the board of Directors of the Company is essential

considering his long standing experience and contribution in the progress of the company andas suchheis pivotal to the

establishment of the company. Hewill not be liable to retire by rotation. Mr. Harpreet Singh Nibberis also director in Pritika

Industries Ltd., Pritika Engineering Components Pvt. Ltd. and Pritika Holdinngs Pvt.Ltd.

Mr. Harpreet Singh Nibber, being the appointee and Mr. Raminder Singh Nibber, beinghis relative, be deemed concerned or

interested in this resolution.

The Board recommendsthespecial resolutionset forth at Item No. 9 of the Notice for the approval of the members.

The above be also considered as disclosure underthe provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

Item No. 10

Mr. Ajay Kumar was appointed as Whole Time Director of the companyfor a period of three years w.e.f. 1/4/2019 by the

members of the company by passing Special Resolution by postal ballot on remuneration, terms & conditions approved by
the members. The term of Mr. Ajay Kumaris going to be completed on 31/3/2022. Based on the recommendation of the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board of Directors of the Companysubject to approval by the shareholders of
the companyby Special Resolution, has reappointed him as Whole timedirector for a period of three years w.e.f.1/4/2022 on
the remuneration, terms & conditions containedin the resolution.

Mr. Ajay Kumaraged 47 years, isa young B.E with M.B.A. He has more than 21 years experience in industry. He has been

associated with the companysince 2017 andis lookingafterall the functionalareas. In view of his involvementandhis extensive
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knowledge of Company's operations and rich experience and expertise in production & marketing, it is proposed to reappoint

him Whole TimeDirector designated as Executive Director and to pay him remunerationasperdetails in resolution. He will be

liable to retire by rotation. Mr. Ajay Kumaris also directorin Pritika Industries Ltd.
Mr. Ajay Kumar, being the appointee be deemed concernedorinterestedin this resolution.

The Board recommendsthespecial resolution set forth at Item No.10 of the Notice for the approval of the members by Special
Resolution.

The above be also considered as disclosure underthe provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.
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THE INFORMATION REQUIRED UNDER SECTION II OF PART If OF SCHEDULE V OF THE
COMPANIESACT, 2013 IN CASE OF SPECIAL RESOLUTIONSAT ITEM No.8,9,10 ARE AS FOLLOWS

 

General Information
 

 

 

1 Nature of industry The companyis engaged in manufacturing andselling
of parts and componentsfor Tractor Industry.

2 Date of commencementofbusiness The Company commenced business in April, 1980

3 In case of new companies, expected date of NA

commencementofactivities as per project

approvedbyfinancial institutions appearing in

 

 

the prospectus

4 Financial performance based on given indicators The Financial performance based on given indicators for the

year ended 31/3/2021 is as follows:

Amount(Rs.in lacs)

Consolidated Standalone

Turnover 22568.93 19687.73
Net Profit (before tax) 855.51 797.26

EPS(in Rs.) 3.31 3.11

5 Foreign investments or collaborators, if any The company does not have any foreign collaborations.  Foreign investors mainly comprise of NRIs holding

19.35% and FPIs holding 11.17 %of total shareholding

as on 30/6/2021.
 

 

 

 

 

I
Information about the appointee

Name and Mr. Harpreet Singh Nibber Mr. Raminder Singh Nibber Mr. Ajay Kumar

Designation Managing Director Whole-Time Director Whole-Time Director

of the

Director

2 Backgroun Mr. Harpreet Singh Nibber Mr. Raminder Singh Mr. Ajay Kumar- aged

d details - aged 49 years, is a young Nibber — aged 80 years, is 47 years is a Mechanical

B.E. in Mechanical a Mechanical Engineer Engineer with MBA. He

Engineering having more having 59 years’ has 21 years experience

than 26 years of experience experience in industry. He in the industry. He is an

in the industry. He has is active member of approved Internal

been trained for various Industrial & Trade Auditor for ISO. He has

Production Management Associations. He had been been associated with the

& Business Planning Chairman of CI, Mohali company since 2017. He

Programme at AOTS, Zone. He is a member of is looking after

OSAKA, Japan and has Rotary Club, Chandigarh functional areas of

participated in (Central) and Mohali production, marketing

Management programme Industries Association. and growth strategy of

for Entrepreneurs by the company.

Nadathur S. Raghavan
Center for Entrepreneurial
Learning (NSRCEL),

January, 2009.

3 Past Basic Salary Rs. Basic Salary Basic Salary Rs.
remuneration 8,06,250/- p.m Rs. 5,37,500/- p.m. 2,95,625 p.m
paid HRA Rs. 2,15,000/- p.m. HRA Rs. 1,07,500/- p.m. HRA Rs.1,18,250 p.m.

The appointeeis also The appointeeis also entitled Uniform Allowance

entitled to other perks, to other perks, perquisites Rs. 7,000 p.m.

perquisites and benefits as and benefits as per details Other Allowances Rs.

per details given in the givenin theresolution. 8,000 p.m.

resolution. The appointee is also

entitled to other perks,

perquisites and benefits as      
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per details given in the

resolution.

 

 

 

      

Recognition He has been awarded He has been awarded Udyog He is an approved

or awards Excellence in Quality Patra for Self-Made Internal Auditor for

Award at Enterprise 2001 at entrepreneur by the Institute ISO.

IETFin Delhi conducted by of Trade and Industrial

CU and bagged a display Development in July, 2003
award in “Made in Punjab and Star of the Asia Award
Show”, Toronto, Canada. by Economic Growth

Society of India in the year

2015. He has also been

awarded with excellence in

Quality Award by

Department of Industries &

Commerce, Govt. of Punjab.

Job profile and As Managing Director of the As whole time director he As whole time director he

his suitability company, Mr. Harpreet will be responsible for will be responsible for

Singh Nibber is responsible overall supervision and handling production,

for the overall performance control of affairs of the quality and marketing.

of the company. He has business. He has about 21 years of

been instrumental in giving experience in various
direction to the entire team He is the Promoter of the engineering industries and

of the company and has company and is associated has been associated with

been responsible for with the company since Pritika Group for the last

monitoring their 2017. He has 59 years 19 years.

performance on_ regular experience in industry. His Keeping in view of his
basis. He is actively involved entrepreneurial spirit contribution to the

with the functional areas of coupled with the Company, his qualification

production, marketing and engineering skills & the and experience, the Board

growth strategy of the thorough understanding considers his appointment

company. He has more about the procurement as whole time director to

than 26 year experience in process makes him highly be in the best interests of

industry. He is promoter and suitable for the job. He is in the Company.

associated with the company good health and his age will

since the year 2017. not be a limiting factor in

Keeping in view of his execution of his duties and

contribution to the responsibilities.

Company, his qualification

and experience, the Board
considers his appointment to

be in the best interests of the

Company.
Remuneration Salary Rs. 8,06,250/- per Salary Rs. 5,37,500/- per Salary Rs.2,95,625/- per

proposed month and HRA Rs. month, HRA Rs. 107500/- month, HRA Rs.118250/
215000/- per month and p.m. and perquisites. For per month and perquisites.

perquisites.For perquisites perquisites details, please For perquisites details,

details, please refer refer Resolution No.8 ofthe please refer Resolution No,
Resolution No. 9 of the notice. 10 of the notice.

notice.

Comparative Taking into consideration of Taking into consideration of Taking into consideration
remuneration the size of company,profile the size of company, profile of the size of company,
with respect of Mr. MHarpreet Singh of Mr. Raminder Singh profile of Mr. Ajay Kumar
to industry, Nibber and the Nibber and the and the responsibilities
size of responsibilities shouldered responsibilities shouldered shouldered on him, the

company, on him, the aforesaid on him, the aforesaid aforesaid remuneration

profile ofthe remuneration package is remuneration package is package is commensurate

position commensurate with the commensurate with the with the remuneration 
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and person remuneration package paid remuneration package paid package paid to the
to the managerial persons in to the managerial persons in managerial persons in
other companies in the other companies in the other companies in the
industry. industry. industry.

Pecuniary Besides the remuneration Besides the remuneration Besides the remuneration

Relationship proposed, he also holds proposed, he also holds proposed, he also holds

with the 10274670 equity shares of 5855910 equity shares of 4850 equity shares of the

Company the company. the company. company.

and Other He is Son of Mr. Raminder Mr. R.S. Nibber is father Mr. Ajay Kumaris not

Managerial Singh Nibber, Chairman & of Mr. Harpreet Singh related to any other

Person or director of the company. Nibber, Managing Director and Key

director in Director of the Company. Managerial Personnel of

the the Company.

Company

Ii. Other Information

1 Reasonsofloss or The Company does not envisage any loss or inadequate profits.

inadequate profits Since the company is engaged in a labour intensive sector and is

susceptible to raw material fluctuation and challenging business

environment, this may affect the profitability of the Company in
future. The Company proposes to obtain approval of Members as an
abundant caution in case the profits are insufficient to pay the
managerial remuneration as above.

2 Steps taken or proposed The business model of Pritika has been centred around

to be taken for automotive and tractor components for OEM manufacturers.

improvement The companybelievesthatit is well positioned to capture significant

growth opportunities and profitability. The company has taken

following steps:

-Extensive reach and market share

-Strong marketing

-Strong distribution and high connectivity

-State of art technology andinfrastructure

-To control cost and wastage

-To increase capacity utilization and scale of operation

3 Expected increase in The Company is very conscious about improvementin productivity

productivity andprofits in

measurable term*  and undertakes constant measures to improve it. However, it is

extremely difficult in the present scenario to predict profits in

measurable terms.
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Chairman's Message to Shareholders

The past financial year has been a challenging one, with the COVID-19 pandemic worsening an already-sluggish 
automotive market. The pandemic hampered business operations during the initial months of  the year, and recovery 
has been gradual since then. Infact with the second wave of  the pandemic going on, scenario in various regions 
remains uncertain.

However, our Company has proven to be resilient in the face of  such headwinds and sustained through this phase, 
which impacted all players in the value-chain, from OEMs to tier-2 suppliers. Our revenue for this financial year 
grew 34.4% year-on-year to Rs. 225.7 cr, while EBITDA and PAT grew 13.3% and 5.2% to Rs. 23.8 cr and Rs. 5.9 cr, 
respectively. Despite the market upheavals, we improved our realizations per ton.

In the post-COVID scenario, a boost in the agriculture sector based on healthy monsoon, has given a reviving trigger 
for the tractor market. Infact in January 2021, we registered our highest ever monthly sales volume at 3177 tons and 
the last quarter saw our highest quarterly volumes at 10,123 tons. This reflects a strong order book, as various leading 
OEMs continue to rely on us for quick on-time delivery of  products.

The previous year witnessed our foray into international markets in the form of  our first export order from a multi-
national conglomerate in the US. Our regular participation in 'Agritecnica', a Germany-based trade fair for 
agricultural equipment, gave us visibility in the foreign markets and fructified into this export order. The order was 
for casted products for use in material handling applications, thereby expanding our catering beyond the tractor and 
commercial vehicle sectors. Client satisfaction was testified by a repeat order from the same US-based company for a 
much larger value. Together, our export orders are now worth USD 2 million. This reflects our consistent quality and 
on-time delivery that has earned us the trust of  international clients. A potential growth in our export business is also 
likely to reduce our exposure to any volatility in the domestic automotive sector.

We also won several additional orders for components such as axle housings etc. from existing clients this year, while 
adding a new prestigious client to our customer-base. This makes us one of  the top go-to component manufacturers 
for all leading tractor OEMs in India. Recovery in demand, coupled with our export business and continuous 
improvement in operational efficiencies, should help us regain momentum and improve profitability going forward. 
We are poised to capture new opportunities as they arise in terms of  our production capacities.

I would like to thank the entire team of  Pritika Auto for their untiring efforts, hard work and dedication during these 
turbulent times, as well as all the stakeholders for their undeterred faith in our Company, which motivates us to set 
and achieve higher benchmarks.

Raminder Singh Nibber
Chairman
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Dear Shareholders,

The Directors have pleasure in presenting their 41*' Annual Report on the business and operations together with the

DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Audited Statement of Accounts of the Company for the year ended 31 March, 2021.

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS
The Financialresults are briefly indicated below:

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(In Lakhs)

Particulars Standalone Consolidated
2020-21 2019-20 2020-21 2019-20

Revenue from operations(net) 19687.73 14903.03 22568.93 16795.18

Other Income 112.01 175.66 149.21 149.51
Profit before Interest, 2174.07 2015.77 2526.98 2247.97
Depreciation and Tax (PBIDT)

Interest 631.16 587.74 821.69 726.61
Profit before Depreciation and 1542.91 1428.03 1705.29 1521.36

Tax (PBIT)
Depreciation 745.65 677.24 849.78 755.42
Profit before Tax Expenses 797.26 750.79 855.51 765.94

Tax Expenses 245.69 206.72 268.51 208.09

Profit after Tax 551.57 544.07 587.00 557.85
Other Comprehensive Income 146.54 33.12 146.70 61.24

Total Comprehensive Income 698.11 577.19 733.70 619.09

EPS- Basic 3.11 3.07 3.31 3.15
Diluted 3.09 3.04 3.29 3.12     
 

The Standalone Revenue from the operations (net) for the Financial Year 2020-21 was Rs.19687.71 lac (Previous

year Rs. 14903.03 lac). The company earned Net Profit of Rs.551.57 lac (Previous Year Rs. 544.07 lac).The Total
Comprehensive Incomefor the year was Rs.698.11 lac.

The Consolidated Revenue from the operations(net) for the Financial Year 2020-21 was Rs. 22568.93 lac (Previous

Year Rs. 16795.18 lac). The company earned Consolidated Net Profit Rs. 587.00 lac (Previous Year Rs.557.85 lac).

The Consolidated Total Comprehensive Incomefor the year was Rs. 733.70lac.

There was no changein the nature of business of the company during the year.

The previous year figures have been restated, rearranged, regrouped and consolidated, to enable comparability of
the current year figures of accounts with the relative previous year’s figures.

2. INDUSTRIAL SCENARIO

The auto components industry in India has seen steady growth over the past several years. Except intermittent

slowdownssuch as that in 2019, the industry has grown at a CAGR of 6% during FY2016 to FY2020, reaching

$49.3 billion in FY20. Someofthe factors driving investments in this sector include a large domestic market(rise in

working population), a stable and supportive government frameworkandrising developmentin infrastructure. This

sector alone accounts for around 2.3% of the country’s GDP, driven by the automotive industry which is India’s

fourth largest industry.

The financial year 2021 was full of ups and downs, not only for the tractor industry but for all sectors. The world

faced a pandemicthis year that directly affected tractor sales initially, but tractor companies came stronger over

time.

The financial year’21 was tough during the first 2 months as sales dropped by 80% in April due to nationwide

lockdown but post-lockdown phase saw a gradual demandrecovery in all vehicle segments, tractor sales which

depend on a strong rural economy, remained robust. The overall yearly tractor sales recorded a boom of26.86%. A

growth displayed in comparison to the previous year as Apr’20-Mar’21 tractors sold 899429 units
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against 709002 units surpassing all expectations and projections. International players are establishing deeper

presence in India through exploring strategic alliances with Indian OEMs. To remain competitive in a very value

conscious market, tractor OEMs are competingto offer better value proposition to farmers.

Healthy farm cash flows across regions, stable crop prices, supported by government’s focus on procurement, and

healthy reservoir levels and government support programmes (including direct benefit transfers) supported the

industry demand. All these factors helped the industry record a growth in volumesof 25-26 per cent in FY21 and

touch an all-time high, said Rohan Kanwar Gupta, Assistant Vice-President & Sector Head, Corporate Ratings,

ICRA.

The most important factor during Covid-19 was the least disruption to rural and agri segments, supporting demand

for farm equipmentIndustry representatives and experts see tractor sales momentum continuing in FY22 too.

Drawing parallels between last year and the current situations, TR Kesavan, President of Tractor & Mechanisation

Association (TMA), is hopeful that procurementseason will not face any major problemsdespite logistical hurdles

including a shortage of labour.

ACMA forecasts the Indian auto components industry to touch $200 billion by 2026, backed by strong exports. This

augurs well for the industry which has been underpressure since the last year.

3. SHARE CAPITAL

During the year under review, there was no change in the Share Capital of the company. As at March 31, 2021, the

total paid-up share capital of the companystood at Rs. 1773.45 lacs divided into 17734500 equity shares of Rs. 10/-

each.

The company had issued on preferential basis to non-promoter (public) category, 575000 convertible warrants at

Rs. 200/- per warrant (paid-up Rs. 50/-), each warrant convertible into one equity share of Rs. 10/- each to be

issued at a price of Rs. 200/- per share i.e. at a premium of Rs. 190/- per share. The last date to exercise
entitlement for conversion of warrant and to apply for allotment of equity shares was 20/7/2020. The Allottees

failed to apply for allotment of equity shares on conversion and to make the paymentof balance amount ofRs.

150/- towards the subscription of each equity share within prescribed period of 18 months. Hence, the entitlement

of warrant holders to apply for equity shares of the company along with the rights attached thereto expired and the

amount paid on such warrants stands forfeited, pursuant to the provisions of SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2018.

The companyduring the current financial year, with the approval of shareholders and other requisite authorities has

sub divided each equity share of the face value of Rs. 10 into five equity shares of Rs. 2 each. Consequently, the

Issued Capital of the company has been changed from 17734500 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each to 88672500 equity

shares of Rs. 2/- each.

4. LISTING ON NATIONAL STOCK EXCHANGEOFINDIA LTD.(NSE)

Wefeel pleasure in informing you that your company has listed its securities (equity shares) on NSE w.e.f.

10/8/2021. It will create more investment opportunities, enabling access and empowering our stakeholders. The

Stock Code with NSE is: PRITIKAUTO.

5. SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT

To consolidate and synchronize the business structure, the Board of Directors, subject to the approval/consent of
the Stock Exchanges (BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited), Securities and Exchange Board

of India (SEBI), members, creditors, National Company Law Tribunal of Punjab, Chandigarh Bench, (NCLT) and

other relevant Authorities, approved:-

e Scheme of Arrangement between Pritika Industries Limited, the Demerged Company and Pritika Auto
Industries Limited, the Resulting Company, for demerger and_ vesting of the

Automotive/Tractor/Engineering Components Business Undertaking’ (Demerged Undertaking) of Pritika
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Industries Ltd. (PIL - the demerged company) into Pritika Auto Industries Ltd. (PAIL - the Resulting

Company).

e The Appointed date is 1* April, 2021.

e The “Effective Date” will be the dates on which thecertified copies of the orders sanctioning this Scheme, passed

by the National Company Law Tribunal, are filed with the Registrar of Companies, Punjab & Chandigarh, by PIL

and PAIL.

e Upon the Scheme cominginto effect, 63 equity shares of PAIL (“Resulting Company”) of INR 2/- each

fully paid up be issued to equity shareholders of PIL (“Demerged Company”), in addition to, not

substitution of, for every 10 equity shares of INR 10/- each fully paid of PIL (“Demerged Company”) as

consideration for Demerger.

6. DIVIDEND

Considering the financial results and to plough back surplus of the Company, the Board did not recommend

paymentofany dividend for the year ended 31“ March, 2021.

7. TRANSFER TO RESERVE
During the financial year, there was no amount proposedto be transferred to the Reserves.

8. AUDITORS & AUDITORS’ REPORT
M/s. Sunil Kumar Gupta & Co., Chartered Accountants, New Delhi were appointed as statutory auditors of the

companyfora period offive years in the 38 AGM i.e. till the conclusion of the 43° Annual General Meeting to be
held for the FY 2022-23.

The Auditors’ Report for the fiscal 2021 does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark. Further,

in terms of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Audit & Auditors) Rules, 2014, as

amended, no fraud has been reported by the Auditors of the Company where they have reasonsto believe that an

offence involving fraud is being or has been committed against the company by officers or employees of the

company.

9. DEPOSITS
The Company hasnot accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014. . Hence company need notto give details related to deposits.
There is no non compliance of the provisions of Chapter V of the Companies Act 2013.

10. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES
Disclosure pertaining to the remuneration and other details as required under the Companies Act, 2013 read with

rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and any

amendmentsthereof, is attached as Annexure A.

11. POLICY ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION
The Board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee, adopted a policy for

selection and appointment of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, Senior Managementand their remuneration.

-The Nomination & Remuneration Committee identifies and ascertains the integrity, qualification, expertise and

experience of the person for appointment as Director and ensures that the candidate identified possesses adequate
qualification, expertise and experience for the appointmentas a Director.

-The Nomination & Remuneration Committee ensures that the candidate proposed for appointment as Directoris

compliant with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

-The candidate’s appointment as recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee requires the

approval of the Board.

-In case of appointment of Independent Directors, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee satisfies itself
with regard to the independent nature of the Directors vis- a-vis the Companyso as to enable the Board to discharge

its function and dutieseffectively.

-The Nomination and Remuneration Committee ensures that the candidate identified for appointment as a Director
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is not disqualified for appointment under Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013.

 -Thepolicy can be viewed at company’s website at http://www.pritikaautoindustries.com/investors.html

12. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
Report on Corporate Governance and Certificate of the Secretarial Auditors of your Company regarding compliance of
the conditions of Corporate Governanceasstipulated in Schedule V read with Regulation 34(3), of the SEBI (LODR)

Regulations, are provided in a separate section and formspart ofthis Report as Annexure B.

13. SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

There was no company which have becomeor ceased to be company’s Subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate

companies duringthe year.

14. SUBSIDIARIES

There is one wholly ownedsubsidiary namely ‘Pritika Engineering Components Pvt. Limited’.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 129(3) of the Act, read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, a

report on the performance andfinancial position of the subsidiary is attached as Annexure C to this Report.

14. STATEMENTS OF PARTICULARS OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
Information in accordance with the provisions of Section 134 (3)(m) of the Act read with the Companies (Accounts)

Rules, 2014 regarding Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

during the reporting period is attached herewith and marked as Annexure-D.

15. RELATED PARTYTRANSACTIONS
Information on transactions with related parties pursuant to Section 134(3)(h) of the Act read with rule 8(2) of the

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are given in Form AOC-2 and formspart of this report as Annexure- E.

16. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

By virtue of amendment to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company is not required to provide

extract of Annual Return (Form MGT-9) as part of the Board’s report. The copy of Annual Return as at 31“ March,

2021, after it is submitted with MCA, will be placed on the company’s’ website at

http://www.pritikaautoindustries.com/investors.html. 

16. SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
As required under section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made there under, the Company has

appointed Mr. Sushil K Sikka, Prop. S K Sikka & Associates, Company Secretary as Secretarial Auditor of the

Companyfor the Financial Year 2020-21.The Secretarial Audit Report forms part of the Annual Report.

The Copy of Secretarial Audit Report for the Financial Year 2020-21 issued by Mr. Sushil K Sikka, Company

Secretary in Practice has been attached and marked as Annexure — F. The Secretarial Auditors’ Report for thefiscal

2021 does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark.

17. MANAGEMENTDISCUSSION ANALYSIS REPORT
The details forming part of Management Discussion and Analysis Report is annexed herewith to the Board Report

as Annexure G.

18. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR

COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S

OPERATIONSIN FUTURE

During the year under review, there is no significant and material order passed by the Regulators or Courts or

Tribunals impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations.
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18. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS
Details of loan, guarantee and investment covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the Act read with the
Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 are given in the Notesto the financial statements.

19. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)
The details about the policy developed and implemented by the company on CSRinitiatives taken during the yearis

enclosed at Annexure H. The companyhas also developed a policy on Corporate Social Responsibility which can

be viewed at the company’s website at http://www.pritikaautoindustries.com/investors.html. 

20. MEETINGS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board metfive times during the year, the details of which are given in the Corporate Governance Report. The

intervening gap between the meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and the

Listing Regulations.

20. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTIFANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF
THE COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH THIS
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT
No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred betweenthe end of

the financial year to which this financial statementsrelatetill the date of this report.

21. CORPORATE ACTIONS DURING THE YEAR 2020-21

During the Financial Year 2020-21, the Company made following Corporate Actions:

POSTAL BALLOT
The Company conducted Postal Ballot in order to seek the approval of the Shareholders for the following matters

vide notice dated 11" February, 2021.

Sub-division of equity shares from the face value of Rs 10/- per share to Rs. 2/- per share (by Ordinary Resolution)

Alteration of the Capital Clause in the Memorandum ofAssociation of the company (by Ordinary Resolution)

Alteration of Articles of Association of the company (by Special Resolution)

Re-appointmentofMs. Neha as an independentdirector on the board (by Special Resolution)

All the above resolutions were passed with requisite majority.

22. COMPOSITION OF COMMITTEES

The Company has complied with the SEBI (LODR) Regulations along with the Companies Act, 2013 with respect

to the Composition of the Committees as required therein and the details of which is given under Corporate

Governance Report annexedto this Report.

23. BOARD EVALUATION

The Board of Directors have carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, its various committees and
individual directors pursuantto the provisions of the Act and the Corporate Governance requirements as prescribed

under Regulation 17(10), 25(4) and other applicable provisions of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations. The manner of

evaluation is provided in the Corporate Governance Report.

24. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Re-Appointmentof Director

Mr. Ajay Kumar (DIN: 02929113) retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting, and being eligible

offers himself for re-appointment.

Independent Directors

Independent Directors on your Company’s Board have submitted declarations of independenceto the effect that
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they meet the criteria of independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Act and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the

Listing Regulations. In the opinion of the Board our Independent Directors possesses requisite qualification,

experience and hold high standards of integrity for the purpose of Rule 8(5)(iii a) of the Companies (Accounts)

Rules, 2014.

Change in Composition ofBoard

During the Financial Year 2020-21 there were following changes in the composition of Board of Directors:

Mr. Subramaniyam Bala (DIN: 00461697) was appointed as IndependentDirector w.e.f. August 29, 2020 for a

period of 1 year.

Mr. Neeraj Bajaj (DIN:00035778), Independent Director on the Board hasresigned w.e.f. 4/1/2021.

During the current Financial year

Ms. Neha (DIN:08109737) was reappointed as an Independent Director on the Board for second term of three

years w.e.f. 24/4/2021

The Board on the recommendation of Nomination & Remuneration Committee and subject to the approval of

members of the company, has reappointed Mr. Subramaniyam Bala (DIN: 00461697) as Independent Director for

the second term offive years w.e.f. August 29, 2021.

Key Managerial Personnel

There was no change in Key Managerial Personnel during the FY 2020-21.

However during the Current Financial Year the Board on the recommendation of Nomination & Remuneration

Committee and subject to the approval ofthe members ofthe companyhas re appointed

Mr. Raminder Singh Nibber (DIN: 00239117) as Whole time director of the company for a period of three years on the

terms & conditionsstated in the resolution, w.e.f. 1/4/2022.

Mr. Harpreet Singh Nibber (DIN: 00239042) as Managing Director of the companyfor a period of three years on the
terms & conditionsstated in the resolution, w.e.f. 1/4/2022.

Mr. Ajay Kumar(DIN: 02929113) as Whole time of the companyfor a period of three years on the terms & conditions

stated in the resolution, w.e.f. 1/4/2022.

25. DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the requirement under Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, with respect to Directors

Responsibilities Statement,it is hereby confirmedthat:

a. In the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31% March, 2021 the applicable

accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures.

b. The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and

estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the

Companyat the endofthe financial year and ofthe profit or loss of the Companyfor the year underreview.

c. The Directors had taken proper andsufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in

accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company andfor

preventing and detecting fraud and otherirregularities.

d. The Directors had prepared the accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2021 on a going concern

basis.

e. The Directors had laid downinternal financial controls to be followed by the Companyand that such internal

financial controls are adequate and were operatingeffectively.

f. The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisionsofall applicable laws and
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that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

26. COST AUDITORS

As per requirement of the Regulation 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Cost Records and

Audit) Rules, 2014 as amended from time to time, M/s. Khushwinder Kumar & Co., Cost Accountants, (Firm

Registration No. 100123) was appointed as Cost Auditor to audit the Cost Accounts of the company for the Financial

Year 2020-21.

On the recommendation of Audit Committee, the Board has reappointed M/s. Khushwinder Kumar & Co., Cost

Accountants, (Firm Registration No. 100123) as Cost Auditor to audit the Cost Accounts of the company for the

Financial Year 2021-22.

As required underthe Act, a resolution seeking members’ approval for remuneration payable to the Cost Auditor, forms

part of the notice convening the Annual General Meetingfortheir ratification.

27. INTERNAL AUDITORS

The Company has reappointed M/s. PVNS & Co., Chartered Accountants, Chandigarh as Internal Auditors of the
Companyforfinancial year 2021-22.

28. COST RECORDS

As specified by the Central government under sub section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, the

company has been maintaining cost records.

29. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS & RISK MANAGEMENT

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 177(4) & Section 134(3)(n) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has

developed Internal Finance Control Policy to identify and mitigate risks. The provisions of Regulation 21 of SEBI

Listing Regulations 2015 pertaining to Risk Management Committee are not applicable to the company.

30. WHISTLE BLOWER POLICYAND VIGIL MECHANISM

To create enduring value for all stakeholders and ensure the highest level of honesty, integrity and ethical behavior

in all its operations, the Company has formulated Vigil Mechanism Policy. This policy aspires to encourageall

employees to report suspected or actual occurrence of illegal, unethical or inappropriate events (behaviors or

practices) that affect Company’s interest/image.

31. DISCLOSURE AS PER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT,2013

The company has complied with the provisions of Internal Complaints Committee under the Sexual Harassmentof

Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. The details pertaining to complaints are

mentioned in the Corporate Governance Report placed at Annexure B.

32. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors wish to express their sincere appreciation to all the Employees for their contribution and thanks to

our valued clients, Bankers and shareholders for their continued support.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-

Date: 14/08/2021 Raminder Singh Nibber

Place: Mohali Chairman
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1.

ANNEXURE

Details Pertaining to Remuneration as Required Under Section 197 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with

Rule 5(1) ofthe Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, as amended,as on 31.03.2021

Particulars of top 10 employees in terms of remuneration drawn, pursuant to Rule 5 of Cos. (Appt. & Remuneration

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

S. Name Designation| Remuner Natureof (Qualification Date of ge of e| Last Yoage of ether
No -ation employment\& Experience commence- mployee| employment equity employed relative of any

received ment of before hares through director/

(Rs. per employment joining the fheldin out year ormanager of

annum) company/ |companypart the company

amalgama- thereof

tion

1. (Mr. Harpreet Managing 10402500 (Contractual B.E 30/05/2017 49 Yrs.| Pritika 11.59 Through [Yes, son of

Singh Nibber Director (Mech.) Autocast out year Mr. Raminder
25 Yrs Ltd. Singh Nibber,

Chairman

2. (Mr. Raminder} Chairman 6570000 (Contractual Mech. 30/05/2017 80 Yrs.| Nibber 6.60 Through [Yes,father of
Singh Nibber Engineer Castings Pvt. out year Mr.Harpreet

56 years Ltd. Singh Nibber,

MD
3. Mr. Ajay Executive 4063000 (Contractual B.Tec., 01/08/2017 47 Yrs.| Pritika 0.00 Through No

Kumar Director M.B.A Autocast out year

26 yrs. Ltd.
Mr. Narinder Chief 2339998 [Permanent Chartered 01/06/2018 57 Yrs.| Lark Non Nil Throuh No

4. Kumar Tyagi Financial Accountant Ferrous out year

Officer 30 years Metals Ltd.
5. Mr. P. AGM 1227013 [Permanent ITI 01/12/1998 54 Yrs.| AB Tools Nil Through No

Narayan Moulder Ltd. out year

Trade
15_ years

6. Mr. Rajesh AGM 1191164 [Permanent Diploma in 12/04/2006 52 Yrs.| DCM Nil Through No
Rattan Mech. Engg. out year

Engg. Products

33 yrs. Ltd.
7. Mr. Chander Company 1121389 Permanent B.Com., 01/07/2014 59 Yrs.| Pritika Nil Through No

Bhan Gupta Secretary LL.B., FCS Autocast out year

34 yrs. Ltd.
8. Mr.Gurnam DGM 1089433 Permanent Diplomain 01/04/2008 53 Yrs.| Pritika Nil Through No

Singh Mech. Autocast out year

Engg. Limited
29 yrs.

9. Mr. Rakesh [Sr. Manager| 993324 [Permanent CA, B.Com 16/02/2018 33 Yrs.| Sunil Kumar] 0.00 Through No

Aggarwal Accounts & (H) Gupta & Co. out year
Finance 9 yrs.

10. Mr. Sujeet AGM 805949 Permanent BSC 20/03/2020 47 Yrs.| Catex Nil Through No

KumarSingh Foundry 24 yrs. technologies out year

production Ltd.             
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2. Detail of employee who was Employed throughout the year and was in receipt of remuneration at the rate

of not less than Rs. 1,02,00,000/- per annum:

 

 

S. Name Designation} Remuner Nature of (Qualification Date of ge ofe| Last Yoage of [Whether

No -ation lemployment\& Experience commence- mployee| employment equity employed relative of any

received ment of before hares through ddirector/
(Rs.per employment joining the heldin out year onmanager of
annum) company/ companypart the company

amalgama- thereof

tion

1. |Mr. Harpreet Managing 10402500 (Contractual B.E 30/05/2017 50 Yrs PritikaAuto 11.59 Through Yes, son of
Singh Nibber Director (Mech.) castLtd. out year Mr. Raminder

25 Yrs Singh Nibber,
Chairman            
 

3. Ratio of remuneration of each director to median remuneration of employees

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

NameofDirector Designation Ratio of remuneration to median remuneration of employees

Mr. Harpreet Singh Nibber Managing Director 64.51

Mr. Raminder Singh Nibber Chairman & WTD 40.74

Mr. Ajay Kumar Executive Director 25.19

Mr. Neeraj Bajaj* Independent Director 2.48

Mr. Yudisthir Lal Madan Independent Director 4.03

Ms. Neha IndependentDirector 1.55

Mr. Subramaniyam Bala Independent Director 1.08   
 

*Ceasedto be director w.e.f. 04.01.2021

Independent Directors were paidsitting fees.

4, Percentage increase in remuneration of Directors and KMP

 

 

 

 

NameofDirector Designation Percentage increase in remuneration

Mr. Harpreet Singh Nibber Managing Director 1.86

Mr. Raminder Singh Nibber Chairman & WTD 1.86

Mr. Ajay Kumar Executive Director 3.55
 

 

 

 

 

   
Mr. Neeraj Bajaj* Independent Director N.A.(Sitting fees was paid)

Mr. Yudisthir Lal Madan IndependentDirector N.A. (Sitting fees was paid)

Ms. Neha Independent Director N.A.(Sitting fees was paid)

Mr. Subramamiyam Bala Independent Director N.A.(Sitting fees was paid)

Mr. Narinder Kumar Tyagi Chief Financial Officer 0.46

Mr. Chander Bhan Gupta CompanySecretary Nil  
 

*Ceasedto be director w.e.f. 04.01.2021

5. In the financial year, there wasan increase of 14.18%in the median remuneration of employees.

6. There were 366 permanent employeeson the rolls of the Company as on March31, 2021.

7. Average percentile increase made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in the

financial year i.e 2020-21 was 9.49 % whereas the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration for the

same financial year was 2.18%.

8. It is hereby affirmed that the remunerationpaid is as per the RemunerationPolicy for Directors, Key Managerial

Personnel, Senior ManagementPersonnel and other employees of the company.

Date: 14/08/2021

Place: Mohali
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-

Raminder Singh Nibber

Chairman



ANNEXURE B

Report on Corporate Governance

In compliance with regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board ofIndia (Listing

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter referred to as “Listing Regulations”),

the Company submits the report for the year ended 31* March, 2021 on the matters mentioned in the said

regulations andlists the practices followed by the Company.

THE COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

The Company’s Corporate Governanceis a reflection of its value system that emphasizes on ethical dealings,

transparency, fairness, disclosure and accountability. The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Directors

and Senior Management. In addition, the Company has issued guidelines for appointment of Independent

directors containing Code of Conduct for Independent Directors which suitably incorporates the duties of

Independent Directors as laid down in the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”). The commitment of the company to
the highest standards of good corporate governance ensures that we gain andretain the trust of our stakeholders at

all times.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:
The Board of Directors of your Company as on 31° March, 2021 comprised of six Directors as detailed below:

i. Composition of Board of Directors

 

 

 

Nameofthe Directors Category Inter-se Relationship
between Directors

Mr. Harpreet Singh Nibber Managing Director, Promoter Son of Mr. Raminder Singh

Nibber

Mr. Raminder Singh Nibber Chairman, Executive Director, Father of Mr. Harpreet Singh

Promoter Nibber
 

Executive Director, Non-Promoter -

Independent Director -

Independent Director -

Independent Director -

Mr. Ajay Kumar

Mr. Yudhisthir Lal Madan
Mr. Subramaniyam Bala
Mrs. Neha

 

 

      
During the financial year under review, Five (5) Board Meetings were held on the following dates: (i) 29" June,

2020(ii) 29" August, 2020 (iii) 7" November, 2020 (iv) 11" February, 2021 and (v) 26" March 2021.

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Nameof Board Attendance No.of Other Listed Entities No. of Committees of

Director Meetings at last |Directorships held| where person is director Public Ltd Company in

attended| AGM in Companies which director is

(including PAIL) Memberor Chairperson

(including PAIL)*

Nameof Category Members Chairperson

Listed Entity

Mr. Harpreet 05 Yes 04 None NA 02 -

Singh Nibber

Mr. Raminder 05 Yes 04 None NA 02 -

Singh Nibber
Mr. Ajay 05 Yes 02 None NA - -

Kumar

Mr. Yudhisthir 05 No 03 Ramkrishna Independent 02 02
Lal Madan Forgings Ltd.| Director

Mrs. Neha 05 No 02 None NA 01 02

Mr. Neeraj 03 No 03 Precision |Independent 01 01

Bajaj* Electronics Director

Ltd.        
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Mr. 03 Yes 02 None NA 01 01
Subramaniyam

Bala*          
*Mr. Subramaniyam Bala was appointed as director w.e.f. 29.08.2020 onwards.

Mr. Neeraj Bajaj ceased to be director w.e.f. 04.01.2021.

None of the Directors on the Board holds the office of director in more than 20 companies or membership of

more than 10 committees of the Board or chairmanship of more than 5 committees of the Board.

Details of Board Meeting attended, attendance at AGM, and number of directorship held position of

membership/ chairmanship of Committees as on 31st March, 2021 is explained in the abovetable.

* Audit Committee and Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee have been considered for the purpose of

Membership and Chairmanship held by the Director in Public Limited Companies.

e Key Board Qualifications
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Area of Expertise Financial Leadership & Technical Sales &

Administration Knowledge Marketing

Availability of expertise

with the Board

Mr. Raminder Singh v v v v
Nibber
Mr. Harpreet Singh v v v v
Nibber
Mr. Ajay Kumar _ v v v

Mr. Yudhisthir Lal v v _ _
Madan

Mr. Neeraj Bajaj v v _ v

Mrs. Neha v v _ _

Mr. Subramaniyam Bala _ v v v      
° Noneofthe non-executive directors hold shares or convertible instruments.

e The details of familiarization program imparted to independent directors can be found at
http://www.pritikaautoindustries.com/investors.html

e In the opinion of the Board, the Independent Directors fulfill the conditions specified in Listing Regulations

and are independent of the management.

e Mr. Neeraj Bajaj, Independent Director resigned w.e.f. 4" January 2021 owing to preoccupation.

AUDIT COMMITTEE:
The terms of reference of the Audit Committee, inter alia, include the following:

a. To oversee the Company’s financial reporting process.

b. To review the adequacyofinternal audit function.

c. To review with the Management the quarterly/half yearly/ annual financial results/ statements and

auditor’s report thereon before submission to the board for approval.

d. To review with the management the statement of uses/application of funds raised through an issue (public

issue, rights issue, preferential issue,etc.)

e. To review and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance, andeffectiveness of audit process.

f. To recommend the appointment/re-appointment of Statutory Auditors and Internal Auditors and fixation
of auditfees.

g. To review significant internal audit findings/related party transactions, reviewing the management
discussion and analysis of financial condition and result of operations and also statutory compliance issues

relating to financial statements.
To evaluate internal financial controls and risk Management system.

To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower Mechanism/Vigil Mechanism.
Toscrutinize of inter-corporate loans and investments,if any.

To approve appointmentof CFO,etc.a
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The Composition of the Audit Committee as on 31.03.2021 and the numberof meetings attended by membersis

given herein below:

 

 

 

 

      

Member’s Name Category Designation No.of meetings

attended

Mrs. Neha Independent Director Chairperson 04

Mr. Raminder Singh Nibber Executive Director, Member 04

Promoter

Mr. Yudhisthir Lal Madan Independent Director Member 04

Mr. Subramaniyam Bala Independent Director Member 02
 

During the financial year under review, Four (4) Audit Committee Meetings were held on (i) 29" June 2020(ii)

29" August 2020 (iii) 7" November 2020 and(iv) 11° February 2021.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:
The termsof reference of Nomination and Remuneration Committee include the matters specified in Regulation

19 read with Part D of Schedule II of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

and section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. The terms of reference of the Nomination & Remuneration

Committee inter-alia includes the following:

¢ Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence ofa director

and recommendto the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel
and other employees.

¢ Formulation ofcriteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board.
* Devising a policy on Board Diversity.

* Identifying persons whoare qualified to become directors and who maybe appointed in senior managementin

accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommendto the Board their appointment and removal.

* To review and recommend the Remuneration policy of the Company.

The Composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee as on 31.03.2021 and the attendance of
membersis given below:

 

 

 

 

   

Member’s Name Category Designation No. of meetings

attended

Mr. Subramaniyam Bala Independent Director Chairperson 01

Mr. Raminder Singh Nibber Executive Director Member 02
Mr. Yudhisthir Lal Madan Independent Director Member 02

Mrs. Neha IndependentDirector Member 02   
 

During the financial year under review, Two (02) Nomination and Remuneration Committee meetings were held
on 29" August, 2020 and 11" February, 2021.

Performance Evaluation criteria for Independent/Non-Independent Directors:

Based on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and as approved by the Board,

the performance of the individual Non-Independent Directors are evaluated annually on basis of criteria such as

qualifications, experience, knowledge and competency,fulfillment of functions, ability to function as a team,

initiative, availability and attendance, commitment(as a Director), contribution andintegrity.

Each individual Independent Director is reviewed, based on the additional criteria of independence and

independent views and judgement. Similarly, the performance of the Chairman is evaluated based on the

additional criteria such as effectiveness of leadership and ability to steer the meetings, impartiality, commitment

(as Chairperson) andability to keep shareholders’interests in mind.

The following were the criteria for evaluating performance of the Independent Directors:
- Adequate qualifications & skills to understand Corporate Culture, Business & its complexities.
- Adequate preparation for Board, Committee & General Meetings and updating knowledgeofarea of

expertise.

- Attendance & active participation in above meetings.

- Objective & constructive participation in informed & balanced decision-making.
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- Noabuse ofposition detrimental to Company’s/ shareholder's interest and/or personal advantage, direct or

indirect.

- Ability to monitor ManagementPerformanceandintegrity of financial controls & systems.

- Active and timely execution of any tasks assigned by the Board.

- Communication in open and fair manner.

- Credibility, directions & guidance on Keyissues in the best interest of Company.

- Criteria of Independence.

On thebasis of feedback/ratings, the Committee evaluated the performance of the Independent Directors of the

Company.

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS:
The remuneration of directors is recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board in

line with the Remuneration Policy of the Company and approved by Board and if required are also approved by

the Shareholders.

The remuneration paid to the Executive Directors i.e. Managing Director and Whole Time Director is

recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approved by the Board of Directors subject

to shareholders’ approval in the subsequent General Meeting. Also, there are no performancelinked incentives.

Details of remuneration paid to Directors for the Financial Year 2020-21 are as follows:
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

       

Sr Name of Sitting Salary Perquis- Benefits |(CommissionBonus| Stock Total
No. Director Fees ites Option

Ol Mr. Harpreet - 10402500 - - - - 10402500

Singh Nibber
02 Mr. Raminder - 6570000 - - - - 6570000

Singh Nibber

03. Mr. Ajay Kumar - 4063000 - - - - 4063000
04 Mr. Yudhisthir 650000 - - - - - 650000

Lal Madan

05 Mr. Neeraj Bajaj* 400000 - - - - - 400000
06 Mrs. Neha 250000 - - - - - 250000
07 Mr. Subramaniyam 175000 175000

Bala**

Total 1475000 21035500 22510500     
 

*Ceased to be director w.e.f. 04.01.2021.

**Appointed w.e.f. 29.08.2020.

None of the Independent Directors/Non Executive Directors have any pecuniary relationship with the Company

other than the sitting fees received by Independentdirectors for attending the meeting of the Board and/or

Committee thereof.

The companyhas not issued any stock options during the year to any person including the directors.

STAKEHOLDERS’ RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:
Stakeholders Relationship Committee has been constituted to attend and redress the grievances of security holders

of the company. The Committee is chaired by Mrs. Neha, Independent Non Executive Director on the Board of

the Company.
The composition of Stakeholders Relationship Committee as on 31.03.2021 wasas under:

 

 

 

     

Member’s Name Category Designation No. ofmeetings
attended

Mrs. Neha Non-Executive, Independent Chairperson 02

Director

Mr. Raminder Singh Nibber Executive Director Member 02

Mr. Harpreet Singh Nibber Executive Director Member 02  
 

During the financial year under review, Two (2) Stakeholder Relationship Committee meetings were held on

29" June, 2020 and 7" October, 2020.

Mr. Chander Bhan Gupta, CompanySecretary of the Company has been designated as the Compliance Officer of

the Company.
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The details of Complaints received; resolved/pending during the financial year 2020-21 are given below:

Brought Forward: NIL Received: NIL Resolved NIL Pending: NIL

RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE
The companyis not required to constitute Risk Management Committee.

GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

Details of the last three Annual General Meetings held are as follows:

 

Financial Date OfAGM Time Venue Whether Special Resolution passed
Year
 

2017-18 27" September 2018 11:30A.M.| Plot No. C-94, YES
Phase-VII Industrial - Re-classification of the promoters of the

Focal Point, S.A.S.| company
Nagar, Mohali, - Approval of the Shareholders for borrowing

Punjab monies undersection 180(1)©.

- Approval of the Shareholders for Creating

Charge(s)/ Hypothecation(s) under Section

180(1)(a)
- Approval of the Shareholders to give Loan(s),

Guarantee(s)/_ provide any Security(ies) in

connection with Loan(s), and/or to acquire

Securities under Section 186.
 

2018-19 30° September 2019 9.30A.M. Plot No. C-94, YES
Phase-VII Industrial - Approval ofalteration of Article 150 (the Seal)

Focal Point, S.A.S. in Articles of Association of the company

Nagar, Mohali,

Punjab
  2019-20 29" September 2020 10.00 A.M.| Plot No. C-94, NO

Phase-VII Industrial

Focal Point, S.A.S.

Nagar, Mohali,

Punjab     
 

All the Resolutions, includingthe special resolution set out in the respective notices were passed by the requisite

majority of shareholders.

During the Year 2020-21, no Extra-ordinary General Meeting was held.

Special Resolutions passed through Postal Ballot during FY 2020-21

Thedetails of Postal Ballot are as follows:

 

 

 

 

Date of Postal Ballot Notice: 11.02.2021 Voting Period: 22.02.2021 — 23.03.2021
Dateof declaration ofresult: 24.03.2021 Date of approval: 23.03. 2021

Nameoftheresolution Type of No. of Votes Votes cast in favor Votes cast against

Resolution Polled No. of Votes % No.ofVotes %
Alteration of Articles of Special 9,674,105 9,674,105 100 0 0

Association OfThe Company

Re-appointment of Ms. Neha Special 9,675,405 9,675,405 100 0 0

as an independentdirector on

the Board        
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10.

Scrutinizer

Mr. Sushil K Sikka of M/s. S.K. Sikka & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries, Chandigarh, was

appointed as the scrutinizer for carrying out the above postal ballot in a fair and transparent manner.

In the forthcoming Annual General Meeting, the Company does not have any proposal to pass any special

resolution through Postal Ballot.

Procedure for Postal Ballot: N.A.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

The Board of Directors of the Company approves and takes on record the quarterly, half yearly and yearly
financial results in the format prescribed by Regulation 33 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.The approved financial results are forthwith sent to the Stock Exchanges
where the Companyis listed (BSE & CSE) andare published normally in the Newspapers in accordance with

provision of Regulation 47 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

The Company haspublishedits financial results by way of newspaper advertisement pursuant to SEBI (LODR)
Regulation 47 in English Newspaper (Financial Express) and Vernacular (Punjabi) Newspaper (Rozana

Spokesman).

The Company’s financial results are also displayed on the Company’s Website www.pritikaautoindustries.com.

The Company communicates Official Media Releases and Presentations made to Investors to the Stock

Exchange(s) and also uploads the same onits website.

GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INFORMATION

41st Annual General Meeting:

Day & Date: Wednesday, 29" day of September 2021

Time: 10.00 AM

Venue: Plot No. C-94, Phase-VII, Industrial Focal Point, S.A.S. Nagar, Mohali ,Punjab- 160055

Financial year: 1st April, 2020 to 31st March, 2021

Dates of Book Closure:

Theregister of members and share transfer books of the company will remain closed from 25" September, 2021 to

29" September, 2021 (both daysinclusive), for the purpose of Annual General Meeting.

Dividend Payment Date:

Nodividend was declared for the financial year ended 31.03.2021

Listing on Stock Exchanges:
At present, the equity shares of the Companyarelisted on the following Stock Exchanges:
BSE Limited *Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited (CSE)

Stock Code :539359 Stock Code: 18096

P.J.Towers, Dalal Street 7, Lyons Range,

Mumbai-400 001 Calcutta - 700 001

**National Stock Exchangeof India

Exchange Plaza, C-1, Block G

Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E)

Mumbai- 400051

* Application for delisting of the Company’s Shares from CSE has already been submitted which is under process.

**Listed on 10/08/2021
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Listing Fees:

The Annual Listing Fees for the Financial Year 2021-22 have been paid to the Stock Exchanges where the

securities of the companyarelisted.

e Market Price Data:

Monthly High and Low prices of equity shares of the Company at BSE Limited (BSE) during the period under

review in comparison to BSE (Sensex):

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

     

High Low High Low

April 2020 72.00 58.90 33,887.25 27,500.79
May 2020 75.95 67.00 32,845.48 29,968.45
June 2020 87.60 73.50 35,706.55 32,348.10
July 2020 108.00 82.10 38,617.03 34,927.20

August 2020 104.10 83.00 40,010.17 36,911.23

September 2020 103.80 79.00 39,359.51 36,495.98

October 2020 98.00 80.65 41,048.05 38,410.20
November 2020 119.00 93.50 44,825.37 39,334.92
December 2020 103.10 85.00 47,896.97 44,118.10
January 2021 97.25 82.20 50,184.01 46,160.46
February 2021 107.00 83.05 52,516.76 46,433.65
March 2021 97.95 85.05 51,821.84 48,236.35   
 

SharePrice vis-a-vis BSE Sensex
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e Registrar and Share Transfer Agents (RTA):

M/s. Satellite Corporate Services Pvt. Ltd., the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Companyis handling

the share related work both in physical and electronic form.

All correspondence relating to share transfer, transmission, dematerialisation, rematerialisation etc. can be made

at the following address:

M/sSatellite Corporate Services Pvt. Ltd.

Office no.106 & 107,

Dattani Plaza, East West Compound,

Andheri Kurla Road, Safedpul,

Sakinaka- Mumbai-400072.

Ph Nos: 022 28520461/462

Email: info@satellitecorporate.com, service@satellitecorporate.com,
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e Share Transfer System:

The Company processes the share transfer and other related shareholders services through Registrar & Share
transfer Agent (RTA) on a fortnight basis. SEBI vide Press Release No. 49/2018 dated Dec. 03, 2019 has
mandatedthattransfer of securities shall not be processed unless the securities are held in the dematerialized form

with a depository w.e.f. April 1, 2019.

e Distribution of Share Holding as on March 31, 2021:

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

      

7 Shareholding of Share Holders Shareholding

aa Rs. Number |% to Total Number of Amount(Rs.) % of share capital

1 UPTO  - 5000 1534 77.83 137122 1371220 0.78

2 5001 - 10000 124 6.29 104975 1049750 0.59

3 10001  - 20000 89 4.51 130101 1301010 0.73

4 20001 - 30000 42 2.13 109600 1096000 0.62

5 30001  - 40000 22 1.12 78089 780890 0.44

6 40001 - 50000 38 1.93 176352 1763520 0.99

7 50001 -100000 50 2.54 386664 3866640 2.18

8 100001 & Above 72 3.65 16611597 166115970 93.67

TOTAL 1971 100 17734500 177345000 100   
 

e Dematerialization of Shares and Liquidity:

The Company has connectivity with NSDL & CDSL for dematerialization of its equity shares. The ISIN No.

INE583R01029 has been allotted for the Company. 99.23% of the Company's Paid-up Share Capital is in

dematerialized form as on 31“ March, 2021 and balance 0.77% is in physical form.

Further the Company does not have any Equity shares lying in the Suspense Account.

e Global Depository Receipts/ American Depository receipts/ Convertible Instruments/ Warrants:

The Companyhasnotissued any Global Depository Receipts/ American Depository receipts.

The company on 21.01.2019 had issued on preferential basis to non-promoter (public) category, 575000

convertible warrants at = 200/- per warrant (paid-up ~ 50/-), each warrant convertible into one equity share of %

10/- each to be issued at a price of = 200/- per share i.e. at a premium of = 190/- per share. The last date to

exercise entitlement for conversion of warrant and to apply for allotment of equity shares was 20/7/2020. The

Allottees failed to apply for allotment of equity shares on conversion and to make the payment of balance amount

of Rs. 150/- towards the subscription of each equity share within prescribed period of 18 months. Hence, the

entitlement of warrant holders to apply for equity shares of the company along with the rights attached thereto

expired and the amount paid on such warrants stands forfeited, pursuant to the provisions of SEBI (ICDR)

Regulations, 2018.

e The company has notissued any debt instruments/fixed deposits during the year, hence no credit ratings were

obtained for that purpose.

e Plant Locations:

Unit I Unit I
Village Saidomajra Village -Batheri, Teh. Haroli

Post Office Mubarakpur, Tahliwala- Garhshankar Road

Near Focal Point, Derabassi

Distt. S.A.S. Nagar, Punjab

Address for Correspondence:

Distt. Una, Himachal Pradesh

Registered Office: Plot No. C-94, Phase-VII, Industrial Focal Point, S.A.S. Nagar, Mohali, Punjab — 160055
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11. OTHER DISCLOSURES:
Notransaction of a material nature with the related parties which may havea potential conflict with the interest

of the Companyat large has been entered into by the Company. The Register of Contracts containing details of
contracts, in which directors are interested, is placed before the Board of Directors regularly. The transactions

with the related parties are disclosed in the Financial Statements.

There were no instances of non-compliance by the Company on any matters related to the Capital market and

no penalties/strictures were imposed on the Companyby the Stock Exchange or SEBIor any statutory authority

during the last three financial years.

The Company has a Whistle Blower Policy and has put in place a mechanism to monitorthe actions taken on

complaints received underthe said policy. This Policy also outlines the reporting procedure and investigation

mechanism to be followed in case an employee blows the whistle for any wrong-doing in the Company. No

personnel has been denied access to the Audit Committee. During the year no person has approached underthe

said policy.

During the year the Company has not adopted any discretionary requirements as specified in Part E of Schedule

II of Listing Regulations.

The company has complied with corporate governance requirement specified in regulation 17 to 27 and clause
(b) to (i) of sub regulation (2) of Regulation 46 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2015.

Web link of the policy for determining ‘material subsidiaries is

http://www.pritikaautoindustries.com/investors.html.

The web link of the policy on dealing with related party transactions is
http://www.pritikaautoindustries.com/investors.html. 

There are no commodity price risks and hedging activities in the Company. However, the company keepsclose

watch on the price risk of input materials.

There are no funds raised by the company through preferential allotment or qualified institutions placement, of

which utilization is pending.

M/s. Sushil Kumar Sikka & Co., Practicing Company Secretary, has issued a certificate as required under the

Listing Regulations that none ofthe directors on the Board of the company have been debarred or disqualified

from being appointed or continuing as directors of companies, by SEBI/Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any

such statutory authority.

There was no instance where the board had not accepted any recommendation of any committee of the board

which is mandatorily required, in the relevant financial year.

Audit Fees Paid during the FY 2020-21

 

 

 

 

Company Audit Firm Audit Fee
(Rs. in lac)

Pritika Auto Industries Ltd. M/s. Sunil Kumar Gupta & Co. 13.64

Pritika Engineering Components Pvt. Ltd., M/s. Chetal Vikesh & Associates 1.30
Wholly OwnedSubsidiary     

Disclosure as per the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,

2013

Your Company strongly believes in providing a safe and harassment-free workplace for each and every

individual working for the Company through various interventions andpractices. It is the continuous endeavor
of the Management of the Company to provide an environment to all its employees that is free from
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12.

13.

14.

discrimination and harassment, including sexual harassment. The companyhasconstituted Internal Complaints

Committee in compliance with the Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and

Redressal) Act, 2013.

During the year ended 31“ March, 2021, no complaint pertaining to sexual harassment was received by the

 

 

 

 

   

Company.
Numberofcases pending as on the beginning ofthe financial year Nil
Numberof complaints filed during the financial year Nil
Numberofcases pending for more than 90 days Nil

Numberof cases pending at the end of end ofthe financial year Nil

Nature of action taken by the employeror District Officer NA  
There are no shares in demat suspense account or unclaimed suspense account.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCEREPORT:
There is no Non-Compliance of any requirement of Corporate Governance Report of sub-paras (2) to (10) of Part

C of Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

DISCRETIONERY REQUIREMENTS:
During the year the Companyhas not adopted any discretionary requirementsas specified in Part E of Schedule I

of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:
The company has complied with corporate governance requirements specified in regulation 17 to 27 and clauses

(b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-

Date: 14/08/2021 Raminder Singh Nibber

Place: Mohali Chairman

CEO DECLARATION FOR COMPLIANCE WITH THE COMPANY’S CODE OF CONDUCT:

In compliance with the requirements of regulation 17(5) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, the company haslaid

Code of Conduct which, inter alia, incorporates the duties of all members of Board of Directors and Senior

Managementand Independent Directors as laid down in the Companies Act, 2013. All the Directors and Senior

Management of the Company have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior
Management, as applicable to them for the year ended March 31, 2021.

Sd/-
Date: 14/08/2021 Harpreet Singh Nibber
Place: Mohali Managing Director & CEO
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PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY’S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To the Members of

Pritika Auto Industries Limited

I have examined the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance by Pritika Auto Industries

Limited for the year ended 3lstMarch, 2021, as per the relevant provisions of Securities and Exchange

Board ofIndia (Listing Obligations & Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”)

as referred to in Regulation 15(2) of the Listing Regulations (including any statutory modification(s) or

enactment thereoffor the time being in force).

The Compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. My

examination has been limited to a review of the procedures and implementations thereof adopted by the

Companyfor ensuring the compliance of conditions of the Corporate Governance.It is neither an audit nor

an expression of opinion onthe financial statements of the Company.

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the explanations given to me,I certify

that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governanceas stipulated in the above-
mentioned Listing Regulations, as applicable.

I further state that compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the

efficacy or effectiveness with which the Management has conductedthe affairs of the Company.

For S.K.SIKKA& ASSOCIATES
CompanySecretaries

Sd/-
Sushil K. Sikka

Place: Chandigarh CompanySecretary

Date: 30.07.2021 FCS 4241
CP 3582

UDIN:F004241C000714830
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ANNEXURE C

Form AOC - 1

Pursuantto first proviso to sub-section(3) of Section 129 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5
of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

Statement containing salient features of the financial statements of subsidiaries/associates

companies/joint ventures.

Part ‘A" - Subsidiaries
Amount(Rs.in lacs)
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Nameofthe Subsidiary Company Pritika Engineering

Components Pvt. Ltd.

Year 2020-21

Share Capital 763.45

Reserves and Surplus 495.93

Total Assets 5594.26

Total Liabilities 5594.26

Details of Current and Non Current Investments 265.33

Net Turnover 3244.35

Profit/(Loss) before taxation 58.23

Provision For taxation 22.82

Profit/(Loss) after taxation 35.41

Proposed Dividend -

% of Share-holding 100%   
 

Name of Subsidiaries which are yet to None

commenceoperations
Name of Subsidiaries which have been NA

liquidated or Sold during the year

    
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/- Sd/-
Raminder Singh Nibber Harpreet Singh Nibber

(Chairman) (Managing Director)

DIN 00239117 DIN 00239042

Sd/- Sd/-
Narinder Kumar Tyagi Chander Bhan Gupta

Date: 14/8/2021 C.F.O. CompanySecretary

Place: Mohali M.No. F2232
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ANNEXURE D

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN 
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

 A) Conservation of energy:

 (i) The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy;

The Company is engaged in the castings and machining sector and is substantial energy consumer. The Company 

is taking all possible measures to conserve energy.

The Company is regularly conducted Energy Audit through CII. The various recommendations suggested by CII 

like Compressed Air saving Improvement in Power Factor are under process.

Also the Company has initiated process of  ISO 50001 (Energy Management System) Certification for continual 

improvement in the field of  Energy Conservation.

Unit-1 (Derabassi-Punjab)

a) The Company is taking all possible measures to conserve energy. The company has upgraded Automatic Power 

Factor Controller to improve the Power Factor & monitoring Power Factor on Regular Basis for better Energy 

Management System. The company has initiated steps to convert Sand Dryer & Core Oven from Diesel to LPG 

which is cleaner & cheaper fuel. Regular Interactions with Employees are being done to make them aware for 

Power Saving Opportunities & regular Suggestions are invited in this Area

b) The company is using LED lights/lamps in place of  filaments bulbs/tubes to save energy.

c) The company has installed Runner Riser Cleaning machine which will consume low energy.

Unit 2 (Bathri-Himachal Pradesh)

The company has upgraded Automatic Power Factor Controller to improve the Power Factor. The company is 

continuously upgrading to CNC Machines from conventional machines which is better, efficient and more 

productive. The company has added 8 Nos. of  machines namely HMC, CNC and VMC. 

To save heat energy, the liquid metal transfer ladle are covered with blankets. The company is  using LED 

lights/lamps in place of  filament bulbs/tubes and sodium/mercury lights. 

The company has removed bottlenecks to improve the smooth operation of  plant. 

(ii) The steps taken by the Company for utilising alternate sources of energy;

The conventional Electric core ovens have been replaced with continuous oven operated through LPG/LNG, 

which has reduced energy consumption and improved efficiency of  the equipments. 

The company has installed Induction Furnace instead of  Cupola, shifting from coal consumption to electric in 

Unit-1.

The company is drying up sand with natural sun heat in summer and manual grinding machine operations 

converted to chipping with diesel hammers resulting in less energy consumption in Unit-2.

iii) The capital investment on energy conservation equipments; 

Although the company has acquired misc. energy equipments as and when required during the year. The 

investment made was not major and cannot be quantified.

(B) Technology absorption: 

(i) The efforts made towards technology absorption; 

The management keeps itself  abreast of  the adaptation and innovation technological advancements in the 

industry and ensures continued and sustained efforts towards absorption as well as development of  the same to 

meet business needs and objectives. The company is going extensively on machine made core from conventional 

hand made.

(ii) The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import 

substitution;

The technological absorption has resulted in improvement, cost reduction, product development, improvement in 

services, import substitution, etc. However, the benefits derived from the technological advancements are not 

quantifiable.

The yield improved and weight reduction is on going to save energy to melt the metal which cannot be quantified.

In Unit-1, the company has started making briquetting of  CI Boring resulting into Dense scrap to save energy and 
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avoid wastage in shape of  slag. The rejected core/sand mix being recycled by crushing to save new sand which is 

taken from mines.

(iii) In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning of 

the financial year)   

 The company has not absorbed any imported technology.

 (a) the details of  technology imported;                                              Not applicable

 (b) the year of  import                                                                        Not applicable

 (c) whether the technology been fully absorbed;                                                  Not applicable 

 (d) if  not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the reasons thereof  :    Not applicable

 (iv) The expenditure incurred on Research and Development. 

The Company has not carried out any specific research and development activities during the year. As such 

expenditures on Research & Development cannot be quantified. The Management team visited different countries 

to absorb the latest technologies to upgrade technology which are under consideration and hence cannot be 

quantified at this stage. 
C. Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo
The total inflow in Foreign Exchange was equivalent to Rs. 496.19  lac and the total expenses in Foreign 
Exchange was equivalent to Rs. 21.36  lac.

         For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

                      Sd/-
Date:  14/08/2021              Raminder Singh Nibber
Place: Mohali                                                                                         Chairman
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ANNEXURE
FORM NO. AOC-2

(Pursuantto clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the Companywith related parties referred to in

sub section(1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including transactions entered into ordinary course of business and

at an armslength basis underthird proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangementsor transactions not at arm’s length basis; NONE

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature ofrelationship

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions

(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions

(d) Salient termsofthe contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any

(e) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangementsor transactions
(f) date(s) of approval by the Board
(g) Amountpaid as advances,if any:

(h) Date on whichthe special resolution was passed in general meeting as required underfirst proviso to section 188

2. Details of material contracts or arrangementor transactions at arm’s length basis

a) Related party and nature of the related party relationship with whom transactions have taken place during the year:

A) Directors &Key ManagementPersonnel

Mr. Harpreet Singh Nibber ManagingDirector

Mr. Raminder Singh Nibber Whole Time Director

Mr. Ajay Kumar Whole Time Director

Mr. Yudhisthir Lal Madan IndependentDirector

Mr. Subramaniyam Bala Independent Director (appointed w.e.f. 29/8/2020)

Mrs. Neha Independent Director

Mr. Neeraj Bajaj Independent Director (ceased w.e.f. 4/1/2021)
Mr. Narinder KumarTyagi Chief Financial Officer
Mr. Chander Bhan Gupta CompanySecretary

B) Subsidiary Companies

Pritika Engineering Components Private Limited (PECPL)

C) Enterprises ownedorsignificantly influenced by Key ManagementPersonnelor their Relatives
Pritika Industries Limited (PIL)

b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions:
Lacs

Income 2020-21 2019-20 2020-21 2019-20 2020-21 2019-20

Sales net of tax 57.98 88.77 9152.44 6444.18
Interest Received - 30.71 - -

Expenditure

Purchases 267.97 194.21 2272.89 1475.61

Director Remunerations - -

Director Sitting Fees to Independent - -
Directors

to KMP's - -
Investment made 685.00 - -

Balanceas at 31° March, 2021 509.97 457.47 4563.27 3627.67
Debit/(Credit
Corporate Guarantee Given 2359.00 1586.00

Balance as on 31* 2021
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Loan & Advances
 

Loan taken during the year
 

Repaymentof Loan during the year
 

 

 

  Debit/(Credit)     
Loan given during the year - - 176.00 127.64 - -

Conversion of loan into equity - - 685.00 - -

Repayment of Loan during the year - 1.14 - - -

Loan balanceas at 31* March 2021 (14.16) (14.16) - 510.14 -   
 

c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions

i) PECPL- Contract/Arrangementfor twoyears w.e.f. 01.04.2020
ii) PIL - Contract/Arrangement for two years w.e.f. 01.04.2020

d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangementsor transactions including the value, if any:

i) PECPL: Sale of consumables, scrap etc. (net of tax) to PECPLfor Rs. 57.98 lac during the F.Y. 2021-22.

Purchaseofcastings, cold box etc. (net of tax) from PECPL for Rs.267.97 lacs during the F.Y. 2021-22.

ii) PIL: Sale of castings to PIL for Rs. 9152.44 lac during the F.Y. 2020-21.
Purchase of componentcasting, scarp, pattern and job work from PIL for Rs. 2272.89 lac during the F.Y. 2020-21.

e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: Prior approval by Board of Directors in its meeting held on 12/2/2020. The
shareholders approved Related Party Agreement/Transactions by way of Postal Ballot on 26/3/2020.

f) Amountpaid as advances,if any: Nil

Date: 14/8/2021

Place: Mohali
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-

Raminder Singh Nibber

Chairman



CEO/CFO CERTIFICATE UNDER REGULATION 17(8) OF THE LISTING REGULATIONS:

The Board of  Directors
Pritika Auto Industries Limited 
Plot No. C-94, Phase-VII Industrial Focal Point, 
  S.A.S. Nagar Mohali Punjab - 160055

Dear Sir(s), 

We Harpreet Singh Nibber, Managing Director and Narinder Kumar Tyagi, CFO certify that

a)  We have reviewed the Financial Statements and the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2021 and that to 
the best of  our knowledge and belief: 

i.  these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that 
might be misleading;

ii.  these statements together present a true and fair view of  the company's affairs and are in compliance with existing 
Accounting Standards, applicable laws and regulations.

b)  There are, to the best of  our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year which 
are fraudulent, illegal or violative of  the Company's Code of  Conduct.

c)       We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we have 
evaluated the effectiveness of  internal control systems of  the company pertaining to financial reporting and have  
disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of  such internal controls, if  
any, of  which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

d)         We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee, the following:

i.             significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year, if  any; 

ii        significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in the notes to the 
financial statements; and 

iii.         instances of  significant fraud of  which we  have become aware and the involvement therein, if  any, of  the management 
or an employee having a significant role in the company's internal control system over financial reporting.

For Pritika Auto Industries Limited

Sd/-   Sd/-
Harpreet Singh Nibber                 Narinder Kumar Tyagi
Managing Director                   Chief Financial Officer

DIN: 00239042

Date:  16/6/2021

Place: Mohali

49

http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do


CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

(Pursuant to Part C of Schedule V of the Securities Exchange Board ofIndia (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement)

Regulations, 2015 read with regulation 34(3) of the said Listing Regulations).

To

The Members,

Pritika Auto Industries Limited

Plot No. C-94, Phase-VII Industrial Focal Point,

S.A.S. Nagar Mohali, Punjab

Wehave examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of Pritika Auto

Industries Limited (“Company”) having CIN: L45208PB1980PLC046738 and having its registered office at Plot No. C-94,

Phase-VII, Industrial Focal Point, S.A.S. Nagar Mohali, Punjab, produced before us by the Company for the purpose of

issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities

Exchange Board ofIndia (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Based on our examination as aforesaid and such other verifications carried out by us as deemed necessary and adequate

(including Directors Identification Number (DIN)status at the portal www.mca.gov.in), in our opinion andto the best of our

information and knowledge and according to the explanations provided by the Company, its officers and authorised

representatives, we herebycertify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company,as listed hereunderfor the financial

year ended 31st March, 2021, have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of

Companies by Securities and Exchange Board of India/Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Sr. No. Name of Director DIN

1. Mr. Harpreet Singh Nibber 00239042

2. Mr. Raminder Singh Nibber 00239117

3. Mr. Subramaniyam Bala 00461697

4 Mr. Ajay Kumar 02929113

5 Mr. Yudhisthir Lal Madan 05123237

6 Ms. Neha 08109734    
Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of the

managementof the Company. Ourresponsibility is to express an opinion on these based on ourverification.

This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company norofthe efficiency or effectiveness with

which the managementhas conductedtheaffairs of the Company.

This Certificate has been issued at the request of the Company to makedisclosure in its Corporate Governance Report of the

financial year ended 31st March, 2021.

For $. K. SIKKA & ASSOCIATES

CompanySecretaries

Sd/-

Place: Chandigarh (Sushil K. Sikka)

Date: 30.07.2021 Prop.

FCS 4241
CP 3582

UDIN NO:F004241C000714742
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ANNEXURE F

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FORM NO. MR-3

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of  the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of  the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of  

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To

The Members, 

PRITIKA AUTO INDUSTRIES LIMITED

I have conducted the secretarial audit of  the compliance of  applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate 

practices by Pritika Auto Industries Limited (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner 

that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion 

thereon.

Based on my verification of   Pritika Auto Industries Limited's  books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other 

records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the  Company, its  officers, agents and authorized 

representatives during the conduct of  secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit 
stperiod covering the financial year ended 31  March, , complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that  2021

the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the 

reporting made hereinafter.

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company, which 
were shared with me, for the financial year ended on 31 March, 2021 according to the provisions of  the following 
Acts/Laws/Regulations and the amendments thereof, if  any:

 

(1) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(2) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made thereunder;

(3) The Depositories Act, 2018 and the Regulations and bye-laws framed thereunder;

(4)     Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of  Foreign Direct 
Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings; 

(5) The   following    Regulations   and   Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of  India Act, 1992 
('SEBI Act'):-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of  India (Substantial Acquisition of  Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of  India (Prohibition of  Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of  India (Issue of  Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018-            
Not applicable as there was no reportable event during the financial year under review;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of  India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993  
regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client- Not applicable as the Company is not registered as Registrar to 
an Issue and Share Transfer Agent during the financial year under review;

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of  India (Issue and Listing of  Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008 – Not applicable 
as there was no reportable event during the financial year under review; 
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(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of  India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 - Not applicable as 
there was no reportable event during the financial year under review; 

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of  India (Delisting of  Equity Shares)   Regulations, 2009 – Not applicable as there 
was no reportable event during the financial year under review;

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of  India (Buyback of  Securities) Regulations, 2018 – Not applicable as there was 
no reportable event during the financial year under review; and

(i)   The Securities and Exchange Board of  India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

 (6)    The Company has complied with the following laws applicable specifically to the Company: 

           (a) Hazardous Waste (Management & Handling) Rules 1989 under EP Act, 1986.  
         
           (b)  Factories Act, 1948 and allied State Laws.

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of  the following:

(i)  Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of  Company Secretaries of  India. 

(ii) Securities and Exchange Board of  India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of  the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, 
Standards, etc. mentioned above.

I, further report that

(i) The Board of  Directors of  the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of  Executive Directors, Non-Executive 
Directors, Independent Directors including a Woman Independent Director. The changes in the composition of  the 
Board of  Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of  
the Act.

(ii) Adequate notice was given to all Directors to schedule Board Meetings; agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent 
at least seven days in advance and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on 
agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting;

      (iii)   All the Decisions at the Board Meetings were taken unanimously.

I, further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of  
the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

I, further report that during the audit period, the company got approval of  its members by conducting Postal Ballot and e-
voting for the following:

       i). Sub-division of  equity shares from the face value of  Rs 10/- per share to Rs. 2/- per share by passing the Ordinary   

Resolution.

      ii). Alteration of  the Capital Clause in the Memorandum of  Association of  the company by passing the Ordinary   

Resolution.

          iii). Alteration of  Articles of  Association of  the Company by passing the Special Resolution

          iv). Re-appointment of  Ms. Neha as an Independent Director on the Board by passing the Special Resolution.

I, further report that during the audit period, there were no instances of: 

(i)   Public / Rights / Preferential Issue of  Shares /Sweat Equity.

(ii)  Redemption / Buy-Back of  Securities.
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(iii)  Major decisions taken by the members in pursuance to section 180 of  the Companies Act, 2013

(iv)  Merger / Amalgamation / Reconstruction etc. 

(v)   Foreign Technical Collaborations.

This Report is to be read with our letter of  even date which is annexed as Annexure-A and forms an integral part of  this report.

  For S. K. SIKKA & ASSOCIATES

Company Secretaries
                                                                                                                                                                       Sd/-
                                    (Sushil K. Sikka) 
Place: Chandigarh                                      Company Secretary
Date: 30.07.2021                                                                                                                                FCS 4241, CP 3582

                                                                                                                                            UDIN:  F004241C000714819 
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Annexure-A 

To,

The Members

Pritika Auto Industries Limited

My report of  even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.  Maintenance of  Secretarial record is the responsibility of  the management of  the Company. My responsibility is to 

express as opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit.

2.  I have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the 

correctness of  the contents of  the secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts 

are reflected in secretarial records. I believe that the processes and practices, I followed provide a reasonable basis for 

my opinion.

3.  I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of  financial records and Books of  Accounts of  the Company.

4.  Wherever required, I have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of  laws, rules and 

regulations and happening of  events etc.

5.  The compliance of  the provisions of  Corporate and other applicable laws, Rules, Regulations, standards is the 

responsibility of  management. My examination was limited to the verification of  procedures on test basis.

6.  The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of  the Company nor of  the efficacy or 

effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of  the Company.

7.  Due to prevailing circumstance of  COVID-19 pandemic, the audit was conducted based on the verification of  the 

Company's books, papers, minutes books, forms and returns filed, documents and other records furnished by / 

obtained from the Company electronically and also the information provided by the Company and its officers by audio 

and visual means.

         For S. K. SIKKA & ASSOCIATES

Company Secretaries

                                                                                                                                                                                      Sd/-

                                     (Sushil K. Sikka) 

Place: Chandigarh                                                   Company Secretary

Date:30/07/2021                                                                                                                                        FCS 4241, CP 3582   

                                                                                                                                                       UDIN: F004241C000714819
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ANNEXURE G

MANAGEMENT  DISCUSSION  AND ANALYSIS  REPORT

Forward looking statement 

Statements in this Management Discussion and Analysis of  Financial Condition and Results of  Operations of  the Company 

describing the Company's objectives, expectations or predictions may be forward looking within the meaning of  applicable 

securities laws and regulations. Forward looking statements are based on certain assumptions and expectations of  future events.

 The Company cannot guarantee that these assumptions and expectations are accurate or will be realized. The Company 

assumes no responsibility to publicly amend, modify or revise forward looking statements, on the basis of  any subsequent 

developments, information or events. Actual results may differ materially from those expressed in the statement. Important 

factors that could influence the Company's operations include changes in government regulations, tax laws, economic 

developments within the country and such other factors globally. 

The financial statements are prepared as per the IND AS guidelines  and comply with the Accounting Standards notified under 

Section 211(3C) of  the Act read with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015. The management of  Pritika Auto 

Industries Limited has used estimates and judgments relating to the financial statements on a prudent and reasonable basis, in 

order that the financial statements, reflect in a true and fair manner, the state of  affairs and profit for the year. 

The following discussions on our financial condition and result of  operations should be read together with our audited 

consolidated financial statements and the notes to these statements included in the annual report. Unless otherwise specified or 

the context otherwise requires, all references herein to “we”, “us”, “our”, “the Company”, “Pritika” are to Pritika Auto 

Industries Ltd.

ECONOMIC OVERVIEW 
Indian Auto-Components Industry

The auto components industry in India has seen steady growth over the past several years. Except intermittent slowdowns such 
as that in 2019, the industry has grown at a CAGR of  6% during FY2016 to FY2020, reaching $49.3 billion in FY20. Some of  
the factors driving investments in this sector include a large domestic market (rise in working population), a stable and 
supportive government framework and rising development in infrastructure. This sector alone accounts for around 2.3% of  the 
country's GDP, driven by the automotive industry which is India's fourth largest industry.

The Indian auto-components industry can be broadly classified into the organized and unorganized sectors. The organized 
sector caters to the Original Equipment Manufacturers (OEMs) and comprises high-value precision instruments while the 
unorganized sector consists of  low-valued products and caters mostly to the aftermarket category.

Financing difficulties across the supply chain, among other factors, led to a significant slowdown in the Indian automotive 
sector during the previous year. The scenario was worsened by the outbreak of  the COVID-19 pandemic. The pandemic 
disrupted operations across the supply chain and hampered production and distribution of non-essential products. As per an 
industry report, weak demand across domestic OEM and replacement markets in the wake of  COVID-19 led to a 14-18 
contraction in the automotive sector in the last fiscal. ICRA quotes that domestic automotive production declined 14.7% in 
FY2020 and is expected to see double-digit decline in FY21.

However, this slowdown is partially offset by rise in exports. As per the Automobile Component Manufacturers Association 
(ACMA), exports in the auto components sector have grown at a CAGR of  7.6% during 2014-19, to USD 14.5 billion, and are 
further projected to reach $80 billion by 2026. India exports auto components to several parts of  the world, the major markets 
being developed countries such as the US, Germany and the UK. Some of  the important Asian markets for auto components 
include Sri Lanka, Bangladesh and Thailand.

ACMA forecasts the Indian auto components industry to touch $200 billion by 2026, backed by strong exports. This augurs well 
for the industry which has been under pressure since the last year.

Source: IBEF, https://auto.economictimes.indiatimes.com/news/auto-components/auto-component-sector-may-see-14-
18-dip-in-revenue-in-fy21-icra/76890538
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https://www.ibef.org/industry/autocomponents-
india.aspx#:~:text=Indian%20Auto%20Components%20Industry%20Report,KB%20)%20(January%2C%202021)&te
xt=The%20Indian%20auto%2Dcomponents%20industry,US%24%2049.3%20billion%20in%20FY20. 
https://www.ibef.org/industry/autocomponents-india.aspx 
https://www.ibef.org/industry/auto-components-presentation  

Indian Agriculture Industry – an overview

Agriculture plays a pivotal role in India's economy. It is the primary source of  livelihood for about 58% of  the country's 
population. Agriculture, fisheries and forestry, are key contributors to the country's Gross Domestic Product (GDP). The Gross 
Value Added (GVA) by agriculture, forestry and fishing was estimated to be Rs. 19.48 lakh crore ($276.37 billion) in FY2020. 
Growth in GVA in agriculture and allied sectors stood at 4% in FY20, and is estimated to be 3% in the second quarter of  2021.

The Indian food industry is one of  the largest, and is poised for huge growth, supported by domestic as well as export demand. 
During 2019-20 crop year, food grain production is estimated to have reached 295.67 million tons. In 2020-21, the Government 
is targeting food grain production of  298 million tons. Horticulture, livestock, milk and sugar production is also on the rise.
This growth is being driven by strong domestic demand (owing to rising population) as well as global exports. India is among the 
15 leading exporters of  agricultural products globally. Spices, tea and coffee exports from India have also been on the rise over 
the last decade.

Consequently, investments into this sector have grown significantly. Cumulative FDI inflow into the Indian food processing 
sector was about $10.2 billion between April 2000 and September 2020. For instance, Nestle recently announced plans to invest 
Rs. 700 crore to construct its ninth factory in Gujarat. In March 2020, Fact, the oldest large-scale fertilizer manufacturer in the 
country, crossed one million production and sales mark. Moreover, investments worth Rs. 8,500 crore ($1.19 billion) have been 
announced in India for ethanol production.

The agriculture sector also receives significant support from the Government of  India, some of  the recent initiatives include:
· In November 2020, the government inaugurated a mega food park in Punjab worth Rs. 107.83 crore ($14.6 million) 

that will be spread across over 55 acres of  land
· In October 2020, Agri-lender NABARD (National Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development) proposed plans to set 

up a subsidiary to provide guarantee for loans under agriculture and rural development
· In October 2020, the government announced that it is putting up a common data infrastructure for farmers in the 

country. PMFBY (Pradhan Mantri Fasal Bima Yojana), PM-Kisan and the Soil Health Card will be integrated through 
a common database, along with land record details

· In September 2020, the government launched the PM Matsya Sampada Yojana, e-Gopala App and several initiatives in 
fisheries production, dairy, animal husbandry and agriculture. Under this scheme, an investment of  Rs. 20,000 crore 
(US$ 2.7 billion) will be made in the next 4-5 years in 21 states.

· In May 2020, Government announced the launch of  animal husbandry infrastructure development fund of  Rs. 15,000 
crore ($2.13 billion)

· The Government came out with Transport and Marketing Assistance (TMA) scheme to provide financial assistance 
for transport and marketing of  agriculture products in order to boost agriculture exports

· Under Union Budget 2020-21, Rs 2.83 lakh crore ($40.06 billion) was allocated for the Ministry of  Agriculture. 
Ministry of  Food Processing was allocated Rs 1,233 crore ($176.42 million).

· The Government launched the Pradhan Mantri Krishi Sinchai Yojana (PMKSY) with an investment of  Rs. 50,000 
crore ($7.7 billion) aimed at development of  irrigation sources for providing a permanent solution from drought.

Source: IBEF, https://www.ibef.org/industry/agriculture-india.aspx
https://www.ibef.org/industry/agriculture-presentation 

Indian Tractor Industry

The tractor industry, a part of  the farm equipment market, has been growing significantly in India. Demand for tractors has risen 
in tandem with increasing mechanization in farming across India. As per industry estimates, the tractor market in India registers 
annual sales of  600,000 – 700,000 units on an average. Tractors find application not only in agriculture, but also in rural haulage, 
partially reducing the seasonal nature of  demand.

Tractor sales grew 30% in February 2021 to 84,690 units, compared to 64,937 units in the same month last year. Tractor demand 
continues to be robust with rabi sowing at an all-time high, supported by healthy reservoir levels and higher liquidity with 
farmers among others, as per industry representatives. Unit sales are expected to reach one million by mid of  the next decade, 
growing at a CAGR of  ~6%. However, despite general productivity improvement in the agricultural sector, the overall industry 
may witness single digit growth in the near term.
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Various tractor OEMs are optimistic based on strong domestic demand as ell as export growth. Mahindra & Mahindra's 
domestic tractor sales in February 2021 rose 24% year-on-year, while export grew 43%. Escorts reported over 30% rise in tractor 
sales in February 2021. Total domestic tractor sales in that month grew 32.8% year-on-year to 10,690 units.

Overall, the industry is forecast to grow at a CAGR of  8-10% during 2017-22. A sustained focus by the government on the 
promotion of  farmer welfare and rural development along with mechanization in agriculture would support this growth 
trajectory. Moreover, the budget's emphasis on doubling farmers' income by 2022, loan waivers and finance availability, as well 
as rising use of  tractors in construction and other fields, would bode well for the production and sale of  tractors going forward.

Source: https://www.business-standard.com/article/companies/tractor -sales-rise-by-around-30-in-february-2021-to-84-
690-units-121031100351_1.html 
http://www.tmaindia.in/consolidated-monthly-reports-2020.php 
https://www.globenewswire.com/news-release/2019/05/06/1817241/0/en/Indian-Agricultural-T ractor-Market-Report-
2019-2023-with-a-Focus-on-Key-Industry-Players.html 
https://auto.economictimes.indiatimes.com/news/commercial-vehicle/indian-tractor-market-to-grow-8-10-in-
fy19/64483327 

Government Initiatives

The Indian Automobile industry is expected to reach a turnover of  approximately $300 billion by 2026, growing at a CAGR of  
15% from its current revenue of  around $74 billion.
In November 2020, the Union Cabinet approved PLI scheme in automobile and auto components with an approved financial 
outlay over a five-year period of  Rs. 57,042 crore ($8.1 billion).

The Government has drafted the Automotive Mission Plan (AMP) 2016-26 which will help the automobile industry to grow 
and will benefit Indian economy in various ways:

· Contribution of  auto industry in the country's GDP will rise to over 12%
· More than 65 million jobs will be created
· End of  Life Policy would be implemented for old vehicles

Crisil, IBEF: https://www.ibef.org/industry/autocomponents-
india.aspx#:~:text=Indian%20Auto%20Components%20Industry%20Report,KB%20)%20(January%2C%202021)&te
xt=The%20Indian%20auto%2Dcomponents%20industry,US%24%2049.3%20billion%20in%20FY20.
https://www.ibef.org/industry/autocomponents-india.aspx 

About Pritika Auto Industries Ltd.

Pritika Auto Industries Ltd. is a flagship company of  the Pritika Group of  Industries which was set up in 1974 by Mr. Raminder 

S. Nibber, manufacturing small forgings. Over the last four decades and under Mr. Nibber's visionary leadership, the Company 

has established itself  as a robust and reliable brand in its market, specializing in machined castings and automotive components. 

A quality driven organization, Pritika produces world class components from modern facilities. Pritika has manufacturing 

facilities situated at Derabassi and Hoshiarpur (Punjab), and Tahliwal (Himachal Pradesh) with a total capacity exceeding 

50,000 metric tons per annum (MTPA).

Catering primarily to tractors and commercial vehicles, Pritika focuses on expanding and diversifying its product portfolio. The 

Company manufactures a wide range of  products such as axle housings, wheel housings, hydraulic lift housings, end cover, plate 

differential carrier, brake housings, cylinder blocks, and crank cases, among others. Pritika is one of  the biggest component 

suppliers in the tractor segment of  the automobile industry in India and supplies to OEMs like M&M Swaraj, Swaraj Engines 

Ltd, TAFE, Escorts, SML Isuzu, TMTL, Ashok Leyland, New Holland Tractors India Ltd., Brakes India etc., as well as exports 

casted products outside India. The Company's vision is to provide products which meet customer's quality requirement 

constantly at competitive prices.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL OVERVIEW 

The consolidated performance of  the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2021, is as follows:

Total revenue from operations at Rs. 225.7 crore for the year ended March 31, 2021, as against Rs. 168.0 crore (net of  excise) for 

the corresponding previous period, an increase of  34.4%, mainly on account of  increased demand leading to higher sales 

volumes and products' price increase.
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The EBIDTA (earnings before interest, depreciation and tax, excluding other income) was Rs. 23.8 crore for the year ended 
March 31, 2021, as against Rs. 21.0 crore for the corresponding previous period, an increase of  13.3%.

The PAT (profit after tax) was Rs. 5.9 crore for the year ended March 31, 2021, as against Rs. 5.6 crore for the corresponding 

previous period, a rise of  5.2%.

EPS was at Rs. 3.31, YoY growth of  5.1% (3.15 in FY20).

RESOURCES AND LIQUIDITY 

As on March 31, 2021, the consolidated net worth stood at Rs. 127.7 crore and the consolidated debt was at Rs. 76.3 crore.

The net debt to equity ratio of  the Company stood at 0.57 as on March 31, 2021.

BUSINESS PERFORMANCE 

Pritika registered a growth of  34.4% in revenue clocking a turnover of  Rs. 225.7 cr in FY21. The Company produced 31,206 

tons of  machined casting during the year. About 92-93% of  the revenue was contributed by the tractor components segment 

while the rest was from the commercial vehicle segment. With capacity in place, Pritika is focusing on higher production and 

better utilization for financial year 2021-22, based on a good order book. The Company is also adding high-value products and 

trying to improve operational efficiencies, while expanding export revenues.

The Company is dealing in single segment i.e. manufacturing of  Auto Components/parts.

ACHIEVEMENTS IN BUSINESSES DURING THE YEAR:

•     Pritika added a new prestigious customer to its clientele, a leading OEM of  tractors in India

•     The Company achieved its highest ever monthly sales volume in January 2021 at 3177 tons

•    Pritika won its first export order for casted products from a US-based multi-national conglomerate. Upon completion of   

the first order, the Company received a repeat order of  higher value from the same client, totaling USD 2 million.

•    Pritika won an additional order worth Rs. 10 cr per annum from an existing large client, to supply axle housings

KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS:

There was no significant change i.e. 25% or more in Debtor Turnover Ratio, Inventory Turnover Ratio, Interest Coverage Ratio 

and Current Ratio. EBITDA margin and PAT Margin declined 195 bps and 72 bps, respectively, as compared to immediately 
stprevious year ended 31  March 2020.

Return on Equity has increased from 5.14% in FY2020 to 5.75% in FY2021 due to higher rate of  growth in profit after tax.

RISKS AND CONCERNS 

Like every business, the company faces risks, both internal and external, in the undertaking of  its day-to-day operations and in 

pursuit of  its longer-term objectives. A detailed policy drawn up and dedicated risk workshops are conducted for each business 

vertical and key support functions wherein risks are identified, assessed, analyzed and accepted / mitigated to an acceptable 

level within the risk appetite of  the organization. The risk registers are also reviewed from time to time.

The Company faces the following Risks and Concerns:

Economy and Market Risk

The Company's growth is linked to that of  the agricultural and automotive industry, which is cyclical in nature. The cyclical 

nature of  the Indian commercial vehicle industry and tractor industry impacts the demand for related components. Since the 

automotive industry plays a major role in determining the economic growth, any slowdown in the overall economy would affect 

the commercial vehicle industry.

Credit Risk

To manage its credit exposure, Pritika has determined a credit policy with credit limit requests and approval procedures. 
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Company does its own research of  client's financial health and project prospects before bidding for a project. Timely and 

rigorous process is followed up with clients for payments as per schedule. The company has suitably streamlined the process to 

develop a focused and aggressive receivables management system to ensure timely collections.

Interest Rate Risk

The Company has judiciously managed the debt-equity ratio. It has been using a mix of  loans and internal cash accruals. The 

Company has well managed the working capital to optimize the overall interest cost.

Contractual Risk 

Pritika follows a meticulous process to evaluate the legal risks involved in a contract and ascertain its legal responsibilities under 

the applicable law of  the contract. All the worst possible scenarios are considered and as a strategic priority with consultation 

from advisors, stringent terms are inserted to restrict liabilities to the maximum extent possible.

Competition Risk

Like in most other industries, growth opportunities lead to a rise in competition. We face different levels of  competition, from 

domestic as well as multinational companies. Pritika has created strong differentiators in project execution, quality and delivery 

which make it resilient to competition. Furthermore, the Company continues to invest in technology and its people to maintain 

a competitive edge. A stable and long-standing client base comprising large and mid-sized companies further helps maintain a 

strong order book and insulate the Company from this risk. We also mitigate this risk with the quality of  our infrastructure, our 

customer-centric approach and our ability to innovate customer specific solutions, focusing on pricing and aggressive marketing 

strategy, disciplined project executions, coupled with prudent financial and human resources management and better control 

over costs. Thus, we do not expect to be significantly affected by this risk.

Input Cost Risk

Our profitability and cost effectiveness may be affected due to change in the prices of  raw materials, power and other input costs. 

Some of  these risks that are potentially significant in nature and need careful monitoring are raw material prices, and availability 

of  power, among others.

Liability Risk

This risk refers to our liability arising from any damage to cargo, equipment, life and third parties which may adversely affect our 

business. The Company attempts to mitigate this risk through contractual obligations and insurance policies.

OPPORTUNITIES

· Increasing mechanization in agriculture: With the agriculture sector witnessing significant technology 

enhancements, the demand for higher efficiency tractors and farm equipment is likely to increase in India as well as 

globally. Adoption of  such equipment over traditional farming methodologies in rural parts of  the country would benefit 

ancillary companies catering to this sector, such as Pritika.

· Support from Government Policies:

- Government's aim to double farmer's income by 2022 would boost demand for tractors.

- 100% FDI allowed under automatic route for auto component sector

- Establishment of  special auto parks & virtual SEZs for auto components.

- Lower excise duty on specific parts of  hybrid vehicles.

- Policies such as Automotive Mission Plan 2016-26, Faster Adoption & Manufacturing of  Electric Hybrid Vehicles 

(FAME), NMEM 2020, likely to infuse growth in the auto component sector of  the country.

- Allocation of  increased financial support for the agriculture industry in the Union Budget

· Investments:

- Increasing FDI in the auto sector

- With the launch of  'Make in India' initiative, the government is expected to mobilize substantial investments in the auto 

component sector.

- The auto components sector is expected to witness higher investments for upgradation of  products and keeping up with 
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new industry regulations.

· Export Advantage: India is a leading auto exporter and has strong near-term export growth expectations. As per 

Automobile Component Manufacturers Association (ACMA) forecasts, automobile component exports from India are 

expected to increase to $70 billion by 2026.

- The last year's Union Budget increased duties of  customs on imports of  Auto Parts, which is expected to boost 

domestic manufacturing.

- Reduction of  corporate tax for companies was announced in the Union Budget 2020.

Source:  IBEF,  https://www.ibef.org/industry/autocomponents-india.aspx

THREATS 

· Competition from domestic and multinational players

· Regulatory changes impacting the automotive and agricultural sectors

· Unfavourable volatility in labour and raw material costs

· Attraction and retention of  skilled human capital

· Risk from unforeseen impediments in execution

· Market-wide slowdown in the agriculture sector

· Potential lockdowns due to COVID-19, impacting operations and demand in various regions

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND ADEQUACY 

For the purposes of  effective internal financial control, Pritika has adopted various policies and procedures to ensure orderly 

and efficient conduct of  its business, including adherence to company's policies, safeguarding of  its assets, prevention and 

detection of  frauds and errors, accuracy and completeness of  the accounting records, and timely preparation of  reliable 

financial information.

There has not been any significant change in such control systems. The control systems are reviewed by the management 

regularly. The same are also reviewed by the Statutory Auditors and Internal Auditors from time to time. Additionally, the 

Company has adopted various policies and procedures to safeguard its interest. These policies and procedures are reviewed 

from time to time. A proper reporting mechanism has been implemented in the organization for reporting any deviation from 

the policies and procedures. Compliance audit is conducted from time to time by external agencies on various areas of  

operations.

HUMAN RESOURCES

Pritika has Human Relations and Industrial Relations policies in force. These are reviewed and updated regularly in line with 

the Company's strategic plans. The human relations team continually conducts training programs for talent development. The 

Company aims to develop the potential of  every individual associated with it as a part of  its business goal. Pritika leverages a 

mix of  experienced as well as young talent to drive growth.
The company values its human resources as the principal drivers of  change. The Company focuses on providing individual 
development and growth in a work culture that encourages team work and high performance.

As on March 31, 2021, the Company had a workforce of  1625 (permanent and contractual).

OUTLOOK

The tractors (and corresponding ancillary sub-sectors) industry is recovering from the slowdown induced by the COVID-19 

pandemic. While the immediate-term scenario remains uncertain due to the second wave of  the pandemic and its potential 

impacts in various regions, overall the market is showing signs of  recovery. This is based on a good monsoon, leading to robust 

agri-sector growth, coupled with favorable government policies.

The automotive sector has been substantially hit by the COVID-19 pandemic, with various industry experts reducing their 
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growth forecasts for the short-term. However, long-term outlook remains buoyant with several major global players having a 

base in India for engineering, manufacturing and global sourcing. New product launches by OEMs, driven by technological 

advancements and rising demand, is likely to bode well for overall industry growth. New emission norms and increase in the 

Electrical Vehicles (EV) market are also likely to boost new manufacturing, thereby spurring demand for components. India 

now supplies a range of  high-value and critical automotive components to the global auto market.

Pritika is poised to capitalize on new opportunities as they arise in the domestic and international markets. The Company's 

access to the US market would reduce its dependency on the domestic market, and help improve performance. Pritika's long-

standing relationships with its clients demonstrates the continued faith the OEMs have in the Company's expertise and 

capability to deliver.

The Company continues to strive to improve utilization of  its existing capacity and remains open to expand total installed 

capacity, based on the needs of  the market. With higher capacity utilization, margins are expected to improve, supported by 

export opportunities, high-margin product mix and better operating efficiencies.

Road Ahead

The transport industry is making a gradual shift towards electric and hybrid cars, which are deemed more efficient and 

environment-friendly modes of  transportation. Over the next decade, this is likely to give rise to newer verticals and 

opportunities for auto-component manufacturers, who would need to adapt to this change with R&D and product innovation. 

Infact the previous year witnessed the launch of  first of  its kind electric tractors from some key OEMs in India.

The Indian auto-components industry is expected to become the third largest in the world by 2025. Consequently, strong export 

opportunities in the coming years would open up more avenues for such companies. Pritika's export portfolio comprises 

products used in material handling applications, thereby diversifying our catering beyond the tractor market. Overall, we are 

cautiously optimistic about the domestic as well as export demand in the coming year, and are prepared for new opportunities.
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Annexure – 1 TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

(Annexure referred to in our report of even date to the members of Pritika Auto Industries Limited, on the 
stStandalone Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended 31  March 2021).

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of  reporting a true and fair view on the Standalone Ind AS 
financial statements of  the Company and taking into consideration the information and explanations given to us 
and the books of  account and other records examined by us in the normal course of  audit, we report that:

(i) (a)The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and 

situation of  Property plant and equipment.
(b)The Company has policy of  physically verifying its Property, Plant & Equipment on reasonable interval 

having regard to the size of  the company and the nature of  its business. During the year Property plant and 
equipment have been physically verified by the management at the year end and no material discrepancies 
were noticed on such verification

(c)According to the information and explanations given to us, the records examined by us and based on the 
examination of  the conveyance deeds / registered sale deed provided to us, we report that, the title deeds, 
comprising one immovable property is not held in the name of  the Company as at the balance sheet date. 
The above immovable property is held by the company as ultimate beneficial owner and change of  name in 
title deeds is under process as on balance sheet date. 

(ii)      As explained to us, the management has physically verified the inventories at reasonable intervals. In our 

opinion, the frequency of  verification is reasonable. The discrepancies noticed during physical verification 

of  inventories as compared to book records were not material and the same have been properly dealt with in 

the books of  account.

(iii)    As explained to us, the Company has not granted any loans to the parties covered in the register maintained 
under section 189 of  the Companies Act, 2013. 

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, provisions of  section 185 and 
186 of  the Companies Act 2013 in respect of  loans and advances given, investments made and, guarantees, 
and securities given, have been complied with by the company.

      

(v) According to the information given to us,the Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of  

Sections 73 to 76 of  the Companies Act, 2013 or any relevant provisions of  the Companies Act and the 

Companies (Acceptance of  Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended) from time to time. Accordingly, the 

provisions of  clause 3(v) of  the Order are not applicable.

(vi) We have broadly reviewed the books of  accounts maintained by the Company pursuant to the Rules made 

by the Central Government for the maintenance of  cost records under sub section (1) of  Section 148 of  the 

Companies Act, 2013 in respect of  Company's products and are of  the opinion that, prima facie, the 

prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained. However, we have not made a detailed 

examination of  the cost records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.

(vii)(a)Undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, 

service tax, duty of  customs, duty of  excise, value added tax, Goods & Service Tax, cess and other statutory 
st

dues have generally been regularly deposited though minor delays with the appropriate authorities as on 31  

March, 2021 no dues which is outstanding for a period of  more than six months from the date they became 

payable. 

  

(b)According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no material dues in respects  of  wealth 

tax, duty of  custom  and goods & Service tax wherever applicable to the company which have not been 

deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of  any dispute. The due in respect of  Income Tax that 
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have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of  any dispute and the forum where the 

dispute is pending given below:

(viii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company 

has not defaulted in repayment of  loans or borrowing to a financial institution, bank or Government. The 

Company did not have any outstanding debentures during the year.

(ix)    The Company has not raised any money by way of  initial public offer or further public offer (including debt 

instruments). In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the term loans 

have been applied for the purposes for which they were raised, other than temporary deployment pending 

litigation.

(x) According to the information and explanation given to us and as represented by the management and based 

of  our examination of  the books and records of  the company and in accordance with the generally accepted 

auditing practices in India, we have been informed that no case of  frauds has been committed on or by the 

company or by its officers or employees during the year.

 

(xi)   In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has paid 

managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of  section 

197 read with Schedule V of  the Companies Act, 2013.

(xii)   In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi 

company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of  the Order is not applicable.

(xiii)    According to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with the related  parties are in 
compliance with sections 177 and 188 of  the Act, and where applicable the details have been disclosed in the 
Ind AS financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv)    According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of     the Balance 
Sheet, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of  shares or fully or partly 
convertible debentures during the year under review. Accordingly, the provisions of  clause 3(xiv) of  the 
Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

(xv)   According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of  the records of  
the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected 
with him as covered under section 192 of  the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of  the 
Order is not applicable.
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(xvi)   According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required to be registered 
under section 45-IA of  the Reserve Bank of  India Act 1934. 

Accordingly, paragraph 3(xvi) of  the Order is not applicable. 

For Sunil Kumar Gupta & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No.: 003645N

Sd/-
S.K Gupta

Partner 
Membership No: 082486

Place: Mohali
Date: 16th June, 2021

ICAI UDIN: 21082486AAAAAL2210
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Annexure – 2 TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

(Annexure referred to in our report of even date to the members of Pritika Auto Industries Limited, on the 
stStandalone Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended 31  March 2021).

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of  PRITIKA AUTO INDUSTRIES 
stLIMITED (“the Company”) as of  31  March 2021 in conjunction with our audit of  the Standalone Ind AS financial 

statements of  the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the 
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components 
of  internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of  Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
issued by the Institute of  Chartered Accountants of  India ('ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design, 
implementation and maintenance of  adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring 
the orderly and efficient conduct of  its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of  its 
assets, the prevention and detection of  frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of  the accounting records, 
and the timely preparation of  reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting with 
reference to these standalone Ind AS financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance 
with the Guidance Note on Audit of  Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) 
and the Standards on Auditing as specified under section 143(10) of  the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent 
applicable to an audit of  internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of  Internal Financial Controls and, 
both issued by the Institute of  Chartered Accountants of  India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that 
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these standalone Ind AS financial 
statements was established and maintained and if  such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of  the internal financial 
controls over financial reporting with reference to these standalone Ind AS financial statements and their 
operating effectiveness. Our audit of  internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an 
understanding of  internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these standalone Ind AS 
financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and 
operating effectiveness of  internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the 
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of  the risks of  material misstatement of  the financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these standalone Ind 
AS financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting with reference to these standalone Ind AS 
financial statements

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these standalone Ind AS financial 
statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of  financial reporting and 
the preparation of  financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these standalone Ind AS 
financial statements includes those policies and procedures that 
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(1)  pertain to the maintenance of  records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions 
and dispositions of  the assets of  the company;

 
(2)  provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of  financial 

statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures 
of  the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of  management and directors of  the 
company; and

 
(3)  provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of  unauthorized acquisition, use, or 

disposition of  the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting with reference to these 
standalone Ind AS financial statements

Because of  the inherent limitations of  internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these 
standalone Ind AS financial statements, including the possibility of  collusion or improper management override of  
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of  any 
evaluation of  the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these standalone Ind AS 
financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting 
with reference to these standalone Ind AS financial statements may become inadequate because of  changes in 
conditions, or that the degree of  compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls over financial 
reporting with reference to these standalone Ind AS financial statements and such internal financial controls over 
financial reporting with reference to these standalone Ind AS financial statements were operating effectively as at 31 
March 2021, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering 
the essential components of  internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of  Internal Financial Controls 
Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of  Chartered Accountants of  India(ICAI).

For Sunil Kumar Gupta & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No.: 003645N

Sd/-
S.K Gupta

Partner 
Membership No: 082486

Place: Mohali
th

Date: 16  June, 2021
ICAI UDIN: 21082486AAAAAL2210
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STANDALONESTATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH31, 2021

(All amounts in Lacs)
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Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended

March 31, 2021 March31, 2020

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATINGACTIVITIES

NetProfit before tax as per statementof Profit & Loss 797.26 750.79

Adjustmentsfor:

- Depreciation and amortisation expense 745.65 677.24

- Finance costs 631.16 587.74

- Creditors balance written back - (0.18)

- Gratuity / Leave encashmentprovision 31.48 46.84

- Forex fluctuation (1.49) -

- Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets (0.69) -

- LTCGonsale of shares (3.51) -

Operating profit before working capital changes 2,199.86 2,062.43

Adjustments for:

Increase/ (Decrease) in Trade Payables 507.63 (250.89)

Increase/ (Decrease) in Other CurrentLiabilities 628,54 70.90

Increase/ (Decrease) in Short Term Provisions (1.82) 9.46

(Increase) / Decrease in Trade Receivables (1,683.10) (229.52)

(Increase) / Decrease in Inventories (75.67) (159.08)

(Increase) / Decrease in Other Current Assets 2.27 (49.89)

(Increase )/ Decrease in Other Assets 669.93 245.43

Cash generated from operations 2,247.64 1,698.84

Taxes paid (133.36) (396.42)

Net Cash from Operating Activities 2114.28 1,302.42

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchaseof Property, Plant & Equipment (1,334.75) (1,254.48)

Movementin fixed deposits (having original maturity of more (158.19) (0.61)

than three months)

Increase in Investment( Net ) (681.67) (140.63)

Net Cash usedin Investing Activities (2,174.61) (1,395.72)

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCINGACTIVITIES

Long Term LoansRaised (Net ) 767.30 (55.34)

Short Term Loans Paid ( Net) (173.77) 818.32

Interest Paid (631.16) (587.74)

Net Cash from Financing Activities (37.63) 175.24

NetIncrease/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (97.96) 81.94

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 129.79 47.85

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 31.83 129.79

Notes:

1.) The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared underthe indirect method set out in IND AS - 07 "Statement of Cash Flow",

2.) Figures in bracketindicates cash outflow

Asper our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For Sunil Kumar Gupta & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration number: 003645N

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
S.K Gupta Harpreet Singh Nibber Raminder Singh Nibber

Partner ( ManagingDirector ) ( Chairman )

Membership No.: 082486 DIN NO.00239042 DIN No. 00239117

Sd/- Sd/-

Place: Mohali Narinder Kumar Tyagi Chander Bhan Gupta

Date: 16-06-2021 C.F.O CompanySecretary

M.No.F2232
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

1    GENERAL INFORMATION

   

Pritika Auto Industries Limited ("the Company") is a Listed company domiciled in India was incorporated on 11.04.1980 and is 

engaged in the manufacturing of  tractor and automobile components. The Company is a Public Limited Company and is listed 

on Bombay Stock Exchange ( BSE). The financial statements were approved by the board of  directors on June 16, 2021. 

   

2.1    Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements 

These Standalone financial statements of  the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting 

Standards (hereinafter referred to as the 'Ind AS') specified under Section 133 of  the Companies Act, 2013 ('Act')  the 

Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and other relevant provisions of  the Act.The Financial statements have 

been prepared on a historical cost basis , except certain financial assets and liabilities which are recognised at fair value at the end 

of  the reporting period and on an accural basis as a going concern . The Financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees ( 

INR ) , which is the functional currency of  the Company and the currency of  the primary economic environment in which the 

Company operates .

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non current as per the Company's normal operating cycle and other 

criteria set out in the schedule III to the Companies Act , 2013 . Based on the nature of  products and the time between the 

acquisition of  assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has determined its operating 

cycle atleast as twelve months for the purpose of  current-non current classification of  assets and liabilities. Deferred tax assets 

and liabilities are classified as non - current assets and liabilities. The Operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of  

assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents. The Company has identified at least twelve months as its 

operating cycle.

2.2  Use of Estimates   

The preparation of  the financial statements in conformity with the generally accepted accounting principles in India requires 

management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of  assets and liabilities as of  the Balance Sheet 

date, reported amount of  revenue and expenses for the year and disclouse of  contingent liabilities and contingent assets as of  the 

date of  Balance Sheet . The estimates and assumptions used in these Financial Statements. The actual amounts may differ from 

the estimates used in the preparation of  the Financial Statements and the difference between actual results and the estimates  are 

recognised in the period in which the results are known/ materialise.

   

2.3  Fair Value Measurement 

  

The Company measures financial instruments at fair value at each balance sheet date. Fair value is the price that would be 

received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement 

date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability take 

place either in the principal market for the asset or liability, or in the absence of  a principal market, in the most advantageous 

market for the asset or liability. 

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. The fair value of  an asset or a liability is 

measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market 

participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of  a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate economic benefits 

by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest 

and best use. 
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The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to 

measure fair value, maximizing the use of  relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of  unobservable inputs.

Non-derivative financial instruments   

1. Financial assets at amortised cost 

  

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if  these financial assets are held within a business model whose 

objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of  the financial asset give rise 

on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of  principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

  

2. Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) 

  

Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if  these financial assets are held within a 

business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows that give rise on specified dates to solely 

payments of  principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding and by selling financial assets. The Company has made 

an irrevocable election to present subsequent changes in the fair value of  equity investments not held for trading in Other 

Comprehensive Income. Financial instruments (unquoted instruments) subsequent measurement are done through  fair value 

through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)  

 

3. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) 

  

Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortised cost or at fair value through 

other comprehensive income on initial recognition. The transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of  financial 

assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are immediately recognised in profit or loss.

   

4. Financial liabilities 

  

Financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. 

 

2.4  Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) 

  

Freehold Land is carried at historical cost. All other items of  Property, Plant and Equipment are recorded at cost less 

accumulated depreciation. The cost of  acquisition of  property, plant and equipment is net of  duty or tax credit availed and 

includes purchase cost or its construction cost, inward freight and other expenses incidental to acquisition or installation and 

any cost directly attributable to bring the asset into the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of  operating in the 

manner intended for its use. Cost of  spares relating to specific item of an asset is capitalized. For major projects, interest and 

other costs incurred on / related to borrowings attributable to such projects / fixed assets during construction period and related 

pre-operative expenses are capitalized as part of  the cost of  respective assets. Cost of  assets not ready to use before such date are 

disclosed under “Capital Work-in-Progress”.

The residual values, useful live and methods of  depreciation of  Property, Plant and Equipment are reviewed at each financial 

year end and adjusted prospectively, if  appropriate.

Depreciation is provided using the Straight Line Method as per the useful lives of  the assets at the rates prescribed under 

Schedule II of  the Companies Act, 2013"
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Asset Useful live

Buildings including factory buildings            30 years

General Plant and Machinery                           15 years

Furniture and Fixtures                                       10 years

Office Equipment                                                  5 years

Vehicles                                                                  8 years

Computers /servers and Network                  3/6 Years

An item of  property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to 

arise from the continued use of  the asset. Any gain or loss arising on disposal or retirement of  an item of  property, plant and 

equipment is determined as the difference between sales proceeds and the carrying amount of  the asset and is recognised in 

profit or loss. Fully depreciated assets still in use are retained in financial statements.

2.5  Intangible assets

      

Intangible assets are measured on initial recognition at cost and subsequently are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation 

and accumulated impairment losses, if  any. An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic 

benefits are expected from use or disposal. Gains or losses on derecognition are determined by comparing proceeds with 

carrying amount. These are included in profit or loss.The Company amortises intangible assets with a finite useful life using the 

straight-line method over the following range of  useful lives:

Asset Useful life

Computer software                               3 years

The estimated useful life is reviewed annually by the management.

2.6   Capital work-in-progress and intangible assets under development

   

Capital work-in-progress/intangible assets under development are carried at cost, comprising direct cost, related incidental 

expenses and attributable borrowing cost.

   

2.7   Impairment

   

All assets other than Inventories and Investments are reviewed for impairment, wherever events or changes in circumstances 

indicate that the carrying amount of  those assets may not be fully recoverable, in such cases the carrying amount of  such assets is 

reduced to its estimated recoverable amount and the amount of  such impairment loss is charged to the Statement of  Profit and 

Loss.

   

2.8  Cash and cash equivalents

   

The Company considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily convertible into known amounts of  cash that 

are subject to an insignificant risk of  change in value and having original maturities of  three months or less from the date of  

purchase, to be cash equivalents.

Cash and cash equivalents consist of  balances with banks which are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage. 

 

Cash flow statement  

 

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profit/ (loss) before tax is adjusted for the effects of  transactions 

of  a non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of  past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, 
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investing and financing activities of  the company are segregated.

     

2.9  Investments

   

All Investments are carried at fair value. Investments, which at the inception, have been designated to be held for a long term 

capital appreciation, the changes in the fair value are considered through Other Comprehensive Income. All other investments 

are valued at fair value and the gains or losses being recognised in Statement of  Profit and Loss.

   

2.10  Inventories   

Inventories are valued at lower of  cost (First in First out)  and net realisable value after providing for obsolescence and other 

losses, where considered necessary. Cost includes all charges in bringing the goods to their present location and condition, 

including all taxes and other levies, transit insurance and receiving charges. Work-in-progress and finished goods include 

appropriate proportion of  overheads and net off  recoverable taxes incurred in bringing them to their respective present location 

and condition. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of  business, less the estimated costs of  

completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

   

2.11  Revenue recognition

   

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can 

be reliably measured, regardless of  when the payment is being made. Revenue is measured at the fair value of  the consideration 

received or receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms of  payment, net of  taxes or duties collected on behalf  of  

the government. 

However, sales tax/ value added tax (VAT)/Goods and Service tax (GST) is not received by the company on its own account. 

Rather, it is tax collected on value added to the commodity/services by the seller on behalf  of  the government. Accordingly, it is 

excluded from revenue.

The specific recognition criteria described below must also be met before revenue is recognised." 

  

Sale of goods   

Revenue from the sale of  goods is recognised when the goods are delivered and titles have passed, at which time all the following 

conditions are satisfied:

 the Company has transferred to the buyer the significant risks and rewards of  ownership of  the goods;

 the Company retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually associated with ownership nor effective 

control over the goods sold

 the amount of  revenue can be measured reliably;

 it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the Company; and the costs incurred or to be 

incurred in respect of  the transaction can be measured reliably.

Interest Income  

 

Interest income from financial assets is recognized when it is probable that economic benefits will flow to the Company and the 

amount of  income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding 

and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the 

expected life of  the financial assets to that asset's net carrying amount on initial recognition. 

  

81



Dividend 

  

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the shareholder's right to receive payment has been established 

(provided that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of  inc ome can be measured 

reliably). 

  

Insurance claims

   

Insurance claims are accounted for on the basis of  claims admitted / expected to be admitted and to the extent that there is no 

uncertainty in receiving the claims.  

 

Export benefits, incentives and licenses: Export incentives are recognised as income when the right to receive credit as per the 

terms of  the scheme is established in respect of  the exports made and where there is no significant uncertainty regarding the 

ultimate collection of  the relevant export proceeds. 

  

2.12   Operating leases including investment properties   

The Company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That is, if  the contract conveys the right 

to control the use of  an identified asset for a period of  time in exchange for consideration.  

  

As a lessee    

a) Right-of-use assets 

The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of  the lease (i.e. the date the underlying asset is available 

for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for 

any remeasurement of  lease liabilities. The cost of  right-of-use assets includes the amount of  lease liabilities recognised, initial 

direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received. Right-of-

use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of  the lease term and the estimated useful lives of  the assets.

 If  ownership of  the leased asset transfers to the Company at the end of  the lease term or the cost reflects the exercise of  a 

purchase option, depreciation is calculated using the estimated useful life of  the asset. 

b) Lease liabilities

At the commencement date of  the lease, the Company recognises lease liabilities measured at the present value of  lease 

payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments primarily comprise of  fixed payments. 

In calculating the present value of  lease payments, the Group uses its incremental borrowing rate at the lease commencement 

date because the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. After the commencement date, the amount of  lease 

liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of  interest and reduced for the lease payments made.

c) Short-term leases and leases of low value assets

The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases of  office spaces and certain equipment 

(i.e. those leases that have a lease term of  12 months or less from the commencement date and do not contain a purchase option). 

It also applies the lease of  low-value assets recognition exemption to leases of  office equipment that are considered to be low 

value. Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of  low-value assets are recognised as expense on a straight-line basis over 

the lease term.  

As a lessor 

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of  an asset are 
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classified as operating leases. Rental income arising is accounted for on a straight-line basis over the lease terms. Initial direct 

costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of  the leased asset and 

recognised over the lease term on the same basis as rental income.

2.13   Employee benefit expenses   

Employee benefits consist of  contribution to provident fund, superannuation fund, gratuity fund and compensated absences.

   

(i) Post-employment benefit plans

   

Defined Contribution plans

   

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit scheme for eligible employees in the form of  superannuation fund are 

charged as an expense as they fall due. Such benefits are classified as Defined Contribution Schemes as the Company does not 

carry any further obligations, apart from the contributions made.

The Company also makes contribution towards provident fund, in substance a defined contribution retirement benefit plan for 

qualifying employees. The provident fund is deposited with the Provident Fund Commissioner which is recognized by the 

Income Tax authorities.

 

Defined benefit plans

   

The Company operates various defined benefit plans- gratuity fund and Compensated absence.

The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of  its defined benefit plans is the present value of  the defined 

benefit obligation at the end of  the reporting period less the fair value of  plan assets. The defined benefit obligation is calculated 

annually by actuaries using the projected unit credit method.

The present value of  the said obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows, using market yields of  

government bonds that have tenure approximating the tenures of  the related liability.

The interest income / (expense) are calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset. The net 

interest income/ (expense) on the net defined benefit liability or as set is recognised in the Statement of  Profit and loss.

Re-measurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in 

the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income. They are included in retained earnings in the Statement 

of  Changes in Equity and inthe Balance Sheet. Changes in the present value of  the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan 

amendments or curtailments are recognised immediately in profit or loss as past service cost.  

 

Short term employee benefit

   

Compensated absences which accrue to employees and which can be carried to future periods but are expected to be encashed or 

availed in twelve months immediately following the year end are reported as expenses during the year in which the employees 

perform the services that the benefit covers and the liabilities are reported at the undiscounted amount of  the benefits after 

deducting amounts already paid. Where there are restrictions on availment of  encashment of  such accrued benefit or where the 

availment or encashment is otherwise not expected to wholly occur in the next twelve months, the liability on account of the 

benefit is actuarially determined using the projected unit credit method. 

  

2.14 Borrowing cost   

Borrowing costs are interest and ancillary costs incurred in connection with the arrangement of  borrowings. General and 

specific borrowing costs attributable to acquisition and construction of  any qualifying asset (one that takes a substantial period 
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of  time to get ready for its designated use or sale) are capitalised until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their 

intended use or sale, and included as part of  the cost of  that asset. Investment income earned on the temporary investment of  

specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for 

capitalisation. All the other borrowing costs are recognised in the Statement of  Profit and Loss within Finance costs of  the 

period in which they are incurred. 

  

2.15   Income tax  

 

Income tax expense comprises current tax expense and the net change in the def  erred tax asset or liability during the year. 

Current and deferred taxes are recognised in Statement of  Profit and Loss, except when they relate to items that are recognised 

in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other 

comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

   

Current tax

   

Current tax is measured at the amount of  tax expected to be payable on the taxable income for the year as determined in 

accordance with the provisions of  the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are off  set when there is a legally enforceable right to set off  the recognized amounts 

and there is an intention to settle the asset and the liability on a net basis."

   

Deferred tax

 

Deferred income tax is recognised using the Balance Sheet approach. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are recognised 

for deductible and taxable temporary differences arising between the tax base of  assets and liabilities and their carrying amount, 

except when the deferred income tax arises from the initial recognition of  an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a 

business combination and affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss at the time of  the transaction.

Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that either future taxable profits or reversal of  deferred tax 

liabilities will be available, against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of  unused tax credits and 

unused tax losses can be utilised.

The carrying amount of  a deferred tax asset shall be reviewed at the end of  each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is 

no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of  the deferred income tax asset to be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted 

by the end of  the reporting period and are expected to apply when the related deferred tax asset is realised or the deferred tax 

liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are off  set when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets and liabilities and 

when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority.  

2.16 Accounting of provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets 

  

Provisions are recognized, when there is a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of  past events, where it is probable 

that there will be outflow of  resources to settle the obligation and when a reliable estimate of  the amount of  the obligation c an be 

made. Where a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the 

present value of  those cash flows. Where the effect is material, the provision is discounted to net present value using an 

appropriate current market-based pre-tax discount rate and the unwinding of  the discount is included in finance costs.

Contingent liabilities are recognised only when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, due to occurrence or non-

occurrence of  one or more uncertain future events, not wholly within the control of  the Company, or where any present 
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obligation cannot be measured in terms of  future outflow of  resources, or where a reliable estimate of  the obligation cannot be 

made. Obligations are assessed on an ongoing basis and only those having a largely probable outflow of  resources are provided 

for. Contingent assets are not disclosed in the financial statements unless an inflow of  economic benefits is probable. 

 

2.17   Earnings per share (EPS)  

 

Basic EPS is computed by dividing the profit or loss attributable to the equity shareholders of  the Company by the weighted 

average number of  Ordinary shares outstanding during the year. Diluted EPS is computed by adjusting the profit or loss 

attributable to the ordinary equity shareholders and the weighted average number of  ordinary equity shares, for the effects of  all 

dilutive potential Ordinary shares. 

2.18   Ind AS 115 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

Ind AS 115 was issued on 28 March 2018 and supersedes Ind AS 11 Construction Contracts and Ind AS 18 Revenue and it 

applies, with limited exceptions, to all revenue arising from contracts with its customers. Ind AS 115 establishes a five-step 

model to account for revenue arising from contracts with customers and requires that revenue be recognised at an amount that 

reflects the consideration to which an entity expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring goods or services to a customer.

Ind AS 115 requires entities to exercise judgement, taking into consideration all of  the relevant facts and circumstances when 

applying each step of  the model to contracts with their customers.

The Company adopted Ind AS 115 using the modified retrospective method of  adoption. The change did not have a material 

impact on the financial statements of  the Company.  

2.19   Government Grants   

Government grants are recognised where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and all attached 

conditions will be complied with. When the grant relates to an expense item, it is recognised as income on a systematic basis over 

the periods that the related costs, for which it is intended to compensate, are expensed. When the grant relates to an asset, it is 

recognised as income in equal amounts over the expected useful life of  the related asset.  

 

2.20 Foreign currencies and operations  

 

i. Functional and presentation currency  

 

Items included in the financial statements of  the Company are measured using the currency of  the primary economic 

environment in which the Company operates ('the functional currency'). The financial statements are presented in Indian rupee 

(INR), which is the Company's functional and presentation currency. All amounts have been rounded off  to the nearest lacs, 

unless otherwise stated.   

ii. Foreign currency transactions and balances  

 

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the functional currency (Indian Rupee) by applying to the foreign currency 

amount the exchange rate between the functional currency and the foreign currency on the date of  the transaction (spot 

exchange rate).

All monetary items denominated in foreign currency are converted into Indian Rupees at the year-end exchange rate. The 

exchange differences arising on such conversion and on settlement of  the transactions are recognised in the statement of  profit 

and loss. 

Non-monetary items in terms of  historical cost denominated in a foreign currency are reported using the exchange rate 

prevailing on the date of  the transaction.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH31, 2021

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Goodwill (All amounts in Lacs)

Particulars As At As At

March 31, 2021 March31, 2020

Goodwill 1,354.77 1,354.77

Total 1,354.77 1,354.77

Investments

Particulars As At As At

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Investments carried at Fair value through Other Comprehensive Income ( FVOCI)

Investments in Equity Instruments fully paid up -Subsidiary Company-(Unquoted)

Pritika Engineering Components Private Limited ( 76,34,515 , PY 49,99,902 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each) 1,184.99 499,99

Investments in Equity Instruments fully paid up (Unquoted)

Shivalik Solid Waste Management Limited (10,000 , PY 10,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/-each ) 1.00 1.00

Investments in Equity Instruments fully paid up (quoted)

AjooniBiotech Limited (10,19,446 , PY 9,37,500 Equity Shares of Rs 10 /- each) 309.91 168.75

Investments in Mutual Fund- Canara Robeco 27.70 23.50

Total 1,523.60 693,24

Aggregate Book Value/ Market Value of Unquoted Investments 1,185.99 500.99

Aggregate Market Value of Mutual Fund Investment 27.70 23.50

Aggregate Book Value/ Market Value of Quoted Investments 309.91 168.75

Otherfinancial Assets

Particulars As At As At

March31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Bank deposits having original maturity more than 12 months 13.75 138.40

Loanto Related Parties ( Refer Note no. 35) - 510.14

Total 13.75 648.54

Deferred tax assets(Net)

Particulars As At As At

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Relating to origination and reversal_of temporarydifferences * 62.36 125.32

Total 62.36 125.32

* Note : Deferred tax assets balance includes the balance of MATcredit Entitlement of INR Nil Lakh ( At March 31 2020 : INR 69.98 lakhs)

Other Non-CurrentAssets

Particulars As At As At

March31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Unamortised Processing Cost 3.96 7.00

Security Deposits 94.53 84.67

Total 98.49 91.67
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Inventories

Particulars As At As At

March31, 2021 March31, 2020

RawMaterials 1,413.77 1,227.03

( Include material in transit of INR 17.46 lacs ( At March 31,2020 INR Nil )

Store & Spares 323.78 318.84

Workin Progress 3,535.63 3,652.26

Finished Goods 57.83 57.21

Total Inventories are carried at lower of cost and netrealisable value 5,331.01 5,255.34

Trade Receivables

Particulars As At As At

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Unsecured, Considered Good. 6,282.68 4,592.13

6,282.68 4,592.13

Less : Provision for Doutbful Debts (7.45) -

Total 6,275.23 4,592.13

* Note : Trade receivables includes receivable from related parties .( Refer Note No. 35 )

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Particulars As At As At

March31, 2021 March31, 2020

Balances with banks

- in current accounts 17.56 111.41

Cash on Hand( including imprest ) 14.27 18.38

Total 31.83 129.79

Bankbalancesother than Cash and Cash Equivalents

Particulars As At As At

March31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Investment in term deposits (With Original Maturity more than 3 monthsbutless

than 12 months( includinginterest accrued) 246.42 88.23

Total 246.42 88.23

Other Current Financial Assets

Particulars As At As At

March31, 2021 March31, 2020

Unsecured Considered Good

Loan and advances others 1,267.38 1,316.65

Advanceto Staff 10.07 2.76

Total 1,277.45 1,319.41

Note : Loan & Advanceothers include receivable from related parties .( Refer Note No. 35 )

Other Current Assets

Particulars As At As At

March 31, 2021 March31, 2020

Unsecured , Considered good

Prepaid expenses 37.68 24.26

Balance with Govt. authorities 174.70 178.38

Other Receivable 31.86 43.87

Total 244,24 246.51
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15 Equity Share Capital
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Particulars As At As At

March31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Authorised

3,65,00,000 (PY 3,65,00,000) Equity shares of Rs.10/- each 3,650.00 3,650.00

3,650.00 3,650.00

Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up

1,77,34,500 (PY 1,77,34,500 ) Equity shares of Rs.10/- each 1,773.45 1,773.45

Total 1,773.45 1,773.45

(a) Reconciliation of shares outstanding at the beginning andat the endof the period

Particulars

Noof shares(in

lacs)

Equity Shares

At April 1, 2019 177.35

Add:Issued during the period :

At March 31, 2020 177.35

Add:Issued during the period -

At March31, 2021 177.35

(b) Term/right attached to equity shares:

The Companyhasonly oneclass of equity share having a par value of INR 10 per share. Each holder of equity share is entitled to one vote per share.

The Companydeclares and pays dividend in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the

shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holder of the equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after

distribution ofall preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the numberof equity shares held by the shareholders.

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(c ) Details of share held by each shareholder holding more than 5 %shares; (in Lacs )

Particulars As At As At As At

March 31, March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March31, 2020

2021

% of % of holding Noof Shares

holding

Equity Shares

Harpreet Singh Nibber 11.59% 11.59% 20.55

Raminder Singh Nibber 6.60% 6.60% 11.71

Pritika Industries Limited 27.86% 27.86% 49.41

Rajesh Sadhwani 9.69% 9.76% 17.32

Tano Investment Opportunities Fund 9.68% - -

Other Equity

Particulars As At As At

March31, 2021 March 31, 2020

(A) Retained Earnings

Opening balance 4,567.20 4,113.35

NetProfit / (loss ) for the year 551.57 544.07

Add/(Less) : Corporate Dividend - (88.66)

Add/(Less) : Corporate Dividend Tax - (18.22)

Add/ (Less) : Mat Credit Adjustment - (16.46)

Add/ (Less) : Other Comprehensive Income 146.54 33.12

Closing balance 5,265.31 4,567.20

(B) Securities Premium

Opening Balance 5,369.97 5,369.97

Securities Premium during the year - -

Closing balance 5,369.97 5,369.97

(C) Share Warrant

Opening Balance 287.50 -

Share Warrant Nil ( PY 5,75,000 ) , Rs. 50 paid upof Rs. 200 each > 287.50

Less : Trf to Capital reserve (287.50) -

Closing Balance - 287.50
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(D) Capital Reserve

Opening Capital Reserve

During the year

Closing Capital Reserve

Total (A+B+C+D)

287.50
 

287.50
 

10,922.78 10,224.67

During FY 2018-19 , the Company under section 42 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act , 2013 has issued and alloted on

preferential basis 5.75 lacs warrant at a price of Rs. 200 per warrant ( Rs. 50 Paid up ) to public ( non- promoters ) which will be converted into

equivalent numberof equity shares of Rs. 10 each at a premium of Rs. 190 per share on or before 20-07-2020 at the discretion of warrant holder.

During the year , the Companyforfeited the the share warrant amount due to non paymentof the balance amountto be receivable from them on or

before 20-07-2020 and the same has been transferred to the Capital reserve .

 

 

 

 

 

 

Borrowings

Particulars As At As At

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Secured

1. Term Loan

(a) Secured

- From Banks 1,305.69 540.46

- From Financial Institutions / NBFC 401.56 360.73

(b) Unsecured

- From Financial Institutions / NBFC 77.24 86.36

- From Banks 19.98 36.62
- From Directors 14.16 14.16

2. Long Term Maturities of finance Lease obligations-Unsecured 33.54 46.54

Total 1,852.17 1,084.87

Note No.17: Details of Securities and Terms of Repayment

(I). Secured : Term loans from Banks

Canara Bank

Particulars As At As At

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

The Term Loan of Rs 190 lacs repayable in 24 monthlyInstallments ( includes 6 months moratorium 179.45 :

and 18 months repayment ) comprisingof first 17 installments of Rs, 10.55 each and last one monthly

installment of Rs.10.65 lacs excluding interest part. Currentrate of interest is 7.65%.This loan is given to

provide liquidy support affected by Covid-19 under Canara Credit Support .It is secured by exclusive

charge on Tradereceivables, Inventories, other current assets and Plant and Machinery of the company

including land & Building of Unit-1 of the Company and Unit-II under paripassu with ICICI bank. This

loan is also personally guaranted by directors Namely Mr. Raminder Singh Nibber & Mr. Harpreet Singh

Nibber.

The Working Capital Term Loan of Rs. 720.00 Lacs repayable in 60 Monthly installments with 720.00 -

moratorium period of 12 months.Rate of interest is 7.50% p.a .This loan is sanctioned under ECLGS

faciliy of the National Credit Guarantee Trustee Company Limited . The credit facility will rank second

charge with existing Plant and machinery and other fixed assets of Unit-1 and paripassu charge with

ICICI Bank in Unit-Il the Company. This loan is also personally guaranteed by Directors Namely

Mr.Raminder Singh Nibber and Mr. Harpreet Singh Nibber.

The Term Loan of Rs 75 lacs repayable in 72 Installments of Rs 1.05 Lacs each and one monthly - 2.18

installmentof 0.45 lacs excluding interest part. Current rate of interest is 12.75%.This loan is secured by

first charge by way of hypothecationofall the movebale including Plant and Machinery and Equipments
acquire / to be acquire under the project / Scheme. This loanis also personally guaranteed by Directors

Namely Mr.Raminder Singh Nibber and Mr. Harpreet Singh Nibber. 
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The Term Loan of Rs. 265.00 lacs repayable in 54 monthly installments of Rs.2.89 lacs each excluding

interest part @ 9.45% .This loan is secured by first charge by way of hypothecation of all the moveable

including Plant and Machinery and Equipments acquire / to be acquire under the project / Scheme.

This loan is also personally guaranteed by Directors Namely Mr.Raminder Singh Nibber and Mr.

Harpreet Singh Nibber.

The Quasi Equity Loan of Rs. 220.00 lacs repayable in 72 Monthly Installments of Rs.2.99 lacs each

excluding interest part @12.65% having 12 month moratorium period.Thisloan is secured by first charge

on Existing Plant and machinery and other fixed assets of the Company. This loan is also personally

guaranteed by Directors Namely Mr.RaminderSingh Nibber and Mr. Harpreet singh Nibber.

The Working Capital Term Loan of Rs. 150,00 lacs repayable in 60 monthly instalment of Rs. 2.53 lacs

each excluding interest part @ 9.55 % .This loan is secured byfirst charge on Existing Plant and

machinery and other fixed assets of the Company. This loan is also personally guaranteed by Directors

Namely Mr.Raminder Singh Nibber and Mr. Harpreet singh Nibber.

The Working Capital Demand Loanof Rs. 130.00 lacs repayable in 24 monthly installments (includes 6

months moratorium and 18 months repayment ) comprising 17 instalments of Rs. 7.20 lacs and 18th

instalment of Rs. 7.60 lacs excluding interest part @ 7.65% .This loan is secured by Exclusive charge on

Existing Plant and machinery and other fixed assets of the Company. This loan is also personally

guaranteed by Directors Namely Mr.Raminder Singh Nibber and Mr. Harpreet singh Nibber.

The Vehicle loan of Rs 3.00 lacs repayable in 60 monthly installments of Rs 0.06 lacs each. Currentrate of

interest is 9.30%.This loan is secured against vehicle purchased outof the fund.

The Vehicle Loan of Rs 10.50 lacs repayable in 60 Installments of Rs.0.21 lacs each including interest

part.Currentrate ofinterest is 7.95%.This loan is secured against vehicle purchased outof the fund.

The Vehicle Loan of Rs 5.50 lacs repayable in 60 Installments of Rs.0.11 lacs each including interest part.

Currentrate of interest is 7.85%.This loan is secured against vehicle purchased outof the fund.

The Vehicle Loan of Rs.8.25 lacs repayable in 60 MonthlyInstallments of Rs.0.17 lacs each including

interest part @8.40 %.This term loan is secured against vehicle purchase out ofthis fund.

The Vehicle Loan of Rs 6.50 lacs repayable in 60 Installments of Rs.0.13 lacs each including interest part.

Currentrate of interest is 8.05%.This loan is secured against vehicle purchased outof the fund.

The Vehicle Loan of Rs. 15.95 lacs repayable in 60 Monthly Installments of Rs. 0.32 lacs each including

interest part @ 7.50 %.This term loanis secured against vehicle purchase outof this fund.

The Vehicle loan of Rs 10.00 lacs repayable in 60 monthly installments of Rs 20.03 lacs each. Currentrate

of interest is 7.50%.This loan is secured against vehicle purchased outof the fund.

The Vehicle Loan of Rs.50.00 lacs repayable in 60 Monthly Installments of Rs.1.25 lacs each including

interest part @7.95%.This term loan is secured against vehicle purchase outof this fund.

170.58

17.96

131.83

93.89

6.62

3.98

5.09

3.97

14.83

10.00

9.78

176.66

36.67

142.50

0.13

7.70

4.51

5.80

4.67

17.19

 
Total

Less: Amount shownin OtherFinancial liabilities in Note No. 23 towards Current Maturities of Loans.

1,367.98

346.95

398.01

85.53,

 

Total  1,021.03  312.48

 

Secured Loans from other Banks 
Particulars As At

March 31, 2021

As At

March 31, 2020 
ICICI Bank : The Vehicle loan of Rs 5.65 lacs repayable in 60 monthly installments comprising of 59

monthly installments of Rs 0.116 lacs each and last monthly installments of Rs 0.09 Lacs (including

interestpart).current Interest rate is 8.75%.This loan is secured against vehicle purchased outof the fund.
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ICICI Bank : The Term loan of Rs.323.8 lacs repayable in 60 monthly installments of Rs.5.40 lacs each

(excluding interest part).CurrentInterest rate is 10%. This loan is takeover of the existing loan limit with

SIDBI . This loan facility has first pari - passu charge on all movable assets ,except those financed by

other banks/ NBFCs/FI andfirst charge on factory land and building of Unit -II of the Company . This

loan is personally guaranted by directors namely Mr. Harpreet Singh Nibber and Mr. Raminder Singh

Nibber

ICICI Bank : The Working Capital Term loan of Rs.153.96 lacs repayable in 48 monthly installments

including 12 month moratorium . (excluding interest part).Current Interest rate is 8.25%. This loan is

under Emergency credit line Guaranteed scheme ( ECLGS) by Govt.of India. This facility rank second

charge with the existing faciliy in terms of cash flows and shall be secured by (i) extension of second

ranking charge overall existing securities created in favour of ICICI bank(ii) charge to created on the

assets created underthefacility.

HDFC Bank: The Vehicle Loan of Rs.12.00 lacs repayable in 60 Monthly Installments of Rs.0.25 lacs

each including interest part .This term loan is secured against vehicle purchase outof this fund.

221.11

153.97

264.44

1.94

 
Total

Less: Amount shownin Other Financial liabilities in Note No. 23 towards Current Maturities of Loans .

376.40

91.74

268.93

40.95

  Total   284.66  227.98
 

 
GRANDTOTAL OF SECURED LOANS FROM BANKS 1,305.69] 540.46]
 

I(II) Secured Loans

A. Loans from Financial Institutions /NBFCs 
Particulars As At

March 31, 2021

As At

March31, 2020 

 

SIDBI: Term Loan of Rs. 75 Lacs repayable in 54 monthly installments comprising of first 53

installments of Rs. 1.39 lacs each and last i.e 54th Installment of Rs. 1.33 lacs excluding interest part

Current rate of Interest is 11.40 % p.a.Secured by first charge by way of hypothecation of all the

moveable including plant, machinery and equipment acquired/to be acquired under the

project/scheme. These loans are personally guaranteed by directors namely S. Raminder Singh Nibber

and S. Harpreet Singh Nibber.

SIDBI: Soft Loan of Rs. 10 Lacs repayable in 54 monthly installments comprising of first 53 installments

of Rs. 0.19 lacs each andlast i.e 54th Installmentof Rs. 0.20 lacs .excludinginterest part .Currentrate of

Interest is 11.40 % p.a .Secured byfirst charge by way of hypothecation ofall the moveable including

plant, machinery and equipment acquired/to be acquired under the project/scheme. These loans are

personally guaranteed by directors namely S. Raminder Singh Nibber and S. Harpreet Singh Nibber.

Mahindra & Mahindra Financial Services Limited: The vehicle term loan of Rs, 11.80 lacs repayablein

60 monthly installments comprising of Rs. 0.24 lacs each ( including interest part ).Currentinterest rate

is 9 %. This loan is secured against vehicle purchased outof the fund.

Bajaj Finance Ltd. : The term loan of Rs.200 lacs repayablein 60 installments comprising ofRs. 4.29 each

lacs includinginterest part.Interest rate is 10.50%.

Daimler Financial Service Pvt. Ltd. : The vehicle loan of Rs. 56.02 lacs repayable in 48 monthly

installments comprising of 47 installments of Rs. 1.09 lacs each and 48th installment of Rs. 24.09 lacs

-Interest rate is 11.75% . This loan is secured against vehicle purchased out ofthe fund.

Mahindra & Mahindra Financial Services Limited: The term loan of Rs 245 lacs repayable 48 monthly (

including 3 months morotoriaum period ) installments comprising of Rs 5.71 lacs each (Including

interest part) .Interest rate is 10.70%. Secured by first charge by way of hypothecationofall the moveable

including plant, machinery and equipment acquired/to be acquired underthe project/scheme.
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26.35

3.53

7.14

132.05

37.94

119.78  

36.08

4.82

9.33

159.31

46.05

160.72  



 

 

Mahindra & Mahindra Financial Services Limited: The term loanofRs 111lacs repayable 48 monthly (

including 12 months morotoriaum period ) installments comprising of Rs 3.59 lacs each (Including

interest part) Interest rate is 10.25% . This loan is sanctioned under ECLGSfaciliy of the National Credit

Guarantee Trustee Company Limited . The credit facility will rank second charge with the existing credit

facilities by Mahindra Finance in term of cash flows and hypothecation on machinery funded through
TL by MMFSL.

Punjab Reliable Investment (P) Ltd. :The Machinery Loan of Rs.23 lacs repayable in 45 installments

comprising offirst 16 installments of Rs.0.84 lacs each , next 16 installments of Rs. 0.66 lacs each, next

13 installments of Rs.0.45 lacs each .(Including interest part).This loan is secured against machinery

purchased out ofthe fund.

Punjab Reliable Investment (P) Ltd. :The Machinery Loan of Rs. 28 Lacs repayable in 45 installments

comprising offirst 16 installments of Rs. 1.02 lacs each , next 16 installments of Rs. 0.80 lacs each, next

13 installments of Rs. 0.56 lacs each .(Includinginterest part).This loan is secured against machinery

purchased out of the fund.

Punjab Reliable Investments Private Limited : The loan of Rs. 17 lacs repayable in 45 monthly

installments comprisingfirst 16 installments of Rs. 0.62 lacs , next 16 installments of Rs. 0.49 lacs and

next 13 installments of Rs. 0.34 lacs .( Including interest ). This loan is secured against machineries

purchased outofthis fund.

Punjab Reliable Investment (P) Ltd. :The Machinery Loan of Rs.14 Lacs repayable in 47 installments
comprising offirst 16 installments of Rs.0.51 lacs each , next 16 installmentsof Rs. 0.39 lacs each , next 15

installments of Rs. 0.245 lacs each .(Including interest part).This loan is secured against machinery

purchased outof the fund.

Bajaj Finance Ltd. ; The term loanof Rs.90 lacs repayable in 48 installments comprisingoffirst 12 month

morotoriaum period and next 36 installments Rs. 2.86 each lacs including interest part.Interest rate is

9%. This loan is sanctioned under ECLGSfaciliy of the National Credit Guarantee Trustee Company

Limited . The credit facility will rank second charge with the existing credit facilities by Bajaj Finance

Limited in term of cash flows and hypothecation on machinery funded through TL by Bajaj Finance

Limited .

111.00

12.60

14.57

13.77

9.11

90.00

19.76

23.37

13.40

 

Total

Less: Amount shownin OtherFinancial liabilities in Note No. 23 towards Current Maturities of Loans.

577.84

176.28

472.84

112.11

 

Total  401.56  360.73   
 

GRANDTOTAL OF SECURED LOANS FROM OTHERS 401.56] 360.73}
 

II (I) Unsecured Loans

A. From NBFC/FinancialInstitutions
 

Particulars As At

March31, 2021

As At

March31, 2020
 

Tractors and Farm Equipments Limited (Tafe) : Loan of Rs 60 Lacs repayable in 24 monthly

installments of Rs. 2.50 Lacs each.Interestrate is 10.50%

Tractors and Farm Equipments Limited (Tafe) : Loan of Rs 100 Lacs repayable in 24 monthly

installments of Rs. 4.17 Lacseach.Interest rate is 9.50%

Tata Capital Financial Services Limited : The term loanof Rs. 50 lakh repayable in 24 equated monthly

installments of Rs. 2.44 lacs each . Interestrate is 16%.

Cholamandalam Investment and Finance CompanyLtd.: The loan of Rs. 80 lacs repayable in 84

monthlyinstallments of Rs. 1.34 lacs each .Currentinterest rate @ 10.25%.

75.60

29.04

59.37

17.67

50.00

68.82

 

 

Total

Less: Amount shownin OtherFinancialliabilities in Note No. 23 towards Current Maturities of Loans.

164.01

86.77

136,49

50.13,
 

Total   77,24  86.36
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II (II) Unsecured Loans

 

 

 

     

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

     
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

B. From bank

Particulars As At As At

March 31, 2021 March31, 2020

IDFCFirst Bank Limited : The term loan ofRs. 51 lacs repayable in 36 monthly installments of Rs. 1.79 36.62 51.00

lacs each . Interestrate is 16%.

Total 36.62 51.00

Less: Amount shownin Other Financial liabilities in Note No. 23 towards Current Maturities of Loans.

16.64 14.38
Amount shownas unsecured Loan 19.98 36.62

From Directors

Theseloansarenotinterest bearing and repayable as and when companygenerates surplus cash but not within a periodless than 1 year.

Particulars As At As At

March31, 2021 March31, 2020

Sh. Raminder Singh Nibber 14.16 14.16

Total 14.16 14.16

2. Long Term Maturitiesof finance Lease obligations-Unsecured

Particulars As At As At

March31, 2021 March31, 2020

LeaseLiability

( A Machineryhas been taken on Lease on 18.12.2019 for 48 monthly rental on lease paymentof Rs. 1.88 56.12 69.12

lacs each. Incremental borrowingrate is 11% is considered for purpose of IND AS-116 .

Less : Current maturities on finance lease shownin note no.23 22.58 22.58

Total 33.54 46.54

Provisions

Particulars As At As At

March 31, 2021 March31, 2020

Provision for Employee Benefits

Leave encashment 18.58 20.40

Provisionfor Gratuity 149.84 132.82

Total 168.42 153.22

Deferred Tax Liabilities (net)

Particulars As At As At

March 31, 2021 March31, 2020

Deferred Tax

-Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences 231.14 197.41

Total 231.14 197.41

Other Non-CurrentLiabilities

Particulars As At As At

March 31, 2021 March31, 2020

Unsecured

Tooling Advance 38.27 28.05

Total 38.27 28.05
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21 Borrowings
 

 

 

Particulars As At As At

March31, 2021 March31, 2020

Secured

From Bank- Cash Credit - Loan Repayable on Demand 3,704.13 3,877.89

Total 3,704.13 3,877.89
 

The Cash Credit limit is under multiple banking arrangement between ICICI and Canara bank .Thesefacilities are secured by first charge by

way of hypothecation of Trade receivables, Inventories, Other current assets and Plant and Machinery of the Company including land &

Building except those finance by other Bank/FI/NBFC both present and future . This Limit is also personally guaranted by directors Namely

Mr. Raminder Singh Nibber & Mr. Harpreet Singh Nibber.

 

 

 

Trade Payables

Particulars As At As At

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Trade payables

Total Outstanding dues of micro enterprise and small enterprise - -

Total Outstanding duesof creditors other than micro enterprise and small enterprise** 2,019.91 1,512.28

Total 2,019.91 1,512.28
 

**Disclosure in relation to Micro and Small enterprises 'Suppliers' as defined in the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,
2006 ('Act').
There are no Micro and Small Enterprise to whom the Company owes dues which are outstanding as at March 31, 2021 . This information as

required to be disclosed under the Micro , Small and Medium enterprise Development Act , 2006 has been determined on the basis of Information

available with the Company.

** Note : Trade payable includes payableto related parties .( Refer Note No. 35 )

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

23 Other Financial Liabilities

Particulars As At As At

March 31, 2021 March31, 2020

Current Maturities of Loans 718.38 303.10

Current Maturities on finance lease obligations 22.58 22.58

Interest Accrued but not due on borrowings 8.00 7.97

Creditors for Capital Expenditure 155.66 180.35

Creditors for Expenses 1,529.74 1,522.85

Employee Related Liabilities

Salaries and Wages payable 73.49 66.69

Other Employee related payments 33.89 32.50

Total 2,541.74 2,136.04

24 Other CurrentLiabilities

Particulars As At As At

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Audit Fee Payable 3.00 2.95

Electricity Expenses Payable 231.58 251.09

Statutory dues payable 260.69 119.01

OtherLiabilities 170.68 78.29

Deferred Income 18.00 21.00

Total 683.95 472.34

25 Provisions

Particulars As At As At

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Provision for Gratuity 32.74 22.21

Provision for Leave encashment 1.92 2.39

Provision for Income Tax ( Net of advance tax ) 134.35 116.58

Total 169.01 141.18
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28(a)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH31, 2021

Revenue from Operations

(All amountsin Lacs)
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Sale of Products ( Net of Sales Returns) 23,150.21 17,370.03

Less:- Indirect Taxes 3,462.48 2,467.00

Total 19,687.73 14,903.03

Other Income

Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended

March31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Interest received on deposits with banks and others 87.65 162.50

Misc Receipt 11.29 12.41
Profit/ (Loss ) on sale of Assets 0.69 -

Dividend Income 0.15 0.18

Duty Draw back 7.23 0.39

Balance Written back - 0.18

Gain/loss on foreign Fluctuation 1.49 -

LTCGonSale of Shares 3.51 -

Total 112.01 175.66

Costof materials consumed

Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Raw material and components consumed

Inventory at the beginning of the year-Raw Materials 1,227.03 1,177.87

Inventory at the beginning of the year-Stores Spares, Packing Material 318.84 205.86
1,545.87 1,383.73

Purchases

RawMaterials includesstores , spares and packing material etc. 12,054.13 8,908.87

12,054.13 8,908.87

Less: Inventory at the end ofthe year - Raw Materials 1,396.32 1,227.03
Less: Inventoryat the end of the year- Stores Spares and Packing

Material 323.78 318.84

Total 11,879.90 8,746.73

Changesin inventories of finished goods , Work in progress andstock in trade

Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended

March31, 2021 March 31, 2020

1. Opening inventories

Workin Progress 3,652.26 3,567.03

Finished Goods 57.21 73.85

2. Closing inventories

Workin Progress 3,535.63 3,652.26

Finished Goods 57.83 57.21

116.01 (68.59)
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29 Employee Benefits Expense

 

 

 

Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended

March31, 2021 March31, 2020

Salaries and wages 710.36 746.53
Director Remuneration 210.36 205.86

Contribution to Provident and ESI Funds 61.29 66.99

BonusandIncentives 133.86 102.05

Staff Welfare Expenses 29.49 30.87

Group Gratuity & Earned Leave 31.48 46.84

Other Expenses 12.80 17.15

Total 1,189.64 1,216.29
 

30 Finance Cost

 

 

 

Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Interest Expenses 526.74 519.65
Other Borrowing Costs 104.42 68.09

Total 631.16 587.74
 

31 Depreciation and amortisation expenses 

 

 

 

 

 

 

For the Year Ended For the Year Ended

Particulars March31, 2021 March31, 2020

Property , Plant and Equipment 725.66 672.24

Other Intangible Assets 19.99 5.00
Total 745.65 677.24

32 Other expenses

Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended

March31, 2021 March31, 2020

(a) Manufacturing Expenses

Cartage & Forwarding 5.63 9.70

Power & Fuel 2,049.78 1,450.84

Contractual Job Work Expenses 432.86 151.92

Repair & Maintenance

— Building 9.42 3.51
— Machinery 39.02 43.01

Workshop Expenses 808.58 671.50

Caliberation Expenses 3.16 2.02

Factory Rent 1.80 1.80

Other Manufacturing Expenses 46.36 30.55

3,396.61 2,364.85
(b) Administrative & Selling Expenses

Payment to Auditors* 13.64 14.24

Rates & Taxes 3.58 5.39

Directors'Sitting Fees 14.75 10.50

Insurance 37.54 26.55

Legal & Professional Charges 64.40 60.40

Communication Expenses 6.36 6.94

Printing & Stationery 9.62 8.49

Vehicle Running Expenses 39.21 33.93

Travelling & Conveyance Expenses 22.60 72.36

ROC Expenses 0.26 0.17
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Advertisement Expenses 1.20 1.51

Rebates and Discount 163.80 213.72

Freight Outward 356.44 198.60

Repairs and Maintenance others 3.55 1.98

Security expenses 43.76 36.28

CSR Expenses 29.82 19.81

Bad Debts 108.95 3.58

Other Misc. Expenses 124.03 89.19

Total 4,440.12 3,168.49

*Detail of Payment to Auditors

Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended

March31, 2021 March31, 2020

Audit Fee (Statutory and Tax Audit Fees) 12.00 12.00

Outof Pocket Expenses 1.64 2.24

Total 13.64 14.24
Earningsper share (EPS)
 

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the company by the

weighted average numberof Equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders of the company by the weighted

average numberof Equity shares outstanding during the year plus the weighted average numberof Equity shares that would

be issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential Equity shares into Equity shares.

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended

March31, 2021 March31, 2020

NetProfit after tax attributable to equity share holders 551.57 544.07

551.57 544.07

Weighted average no of equity shares outstanding during the year- for

Basic EPS 177.35 177.35

Face value of Equity Share ( INR ) 10.00 10.00

Basic EPS 3.11 3.07

Noof Equity Shares outstanding during the year - for Diluted EPS 178.34 178.78

Diluted EPS 3.09 3.04

Current Tax and Deferred Tax

(All amounts in Lacs)

Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended

March 31, 2021 March31, 2020

Current Tax:

Current incometax: 205.21 184.02

Adjustments in respect of current income tax of previous period 13.77 -

Deferred Tax:

Relating to origination and reversal of temporarydifferences 26.71 22.70

Total 245.69 206.72

Income Tax on Other Comprehensive Income (in Lac's)
Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended

March31, 2021 March31, 2020
 

Current Tax

Deferred Tax

Netloss/(gain) on remeasurements of defined benefit plans

Total
 

 

The Company offsets tax assets and liabilities if and onlyif it has a legally enforceableright to set off current tax assets and currenttax liabilities

and the deferred tax assets and deferredtax liabilities relate to incometaxes levied by the sametax authority.
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35 Related party transactions

a) Related party and nature of the related party relationship with whom transactions have taken place during the year

A) Directors and Key ManagementPersonnel

Mr. Harpreet Singh Nibber - Managing Director

Mr. Raminder Singh Nibber - Chairman

Mr, Ajay Kumar- Executive Director

Mr. Narinder Kumar Tyagi - C.F.O

Mr. Chander Bhan Gupta - CompanySecretary

Mrs. Neha- IndependentDirector

Mr. Subramaniyam Bala- Independent Director (appointed w.e.f. 29/8/2020)

Mr. Yudhisthir Lal Madan- IndependentDirector

MrNeeraj Bajaj - IndependentDirector (ceased w.e.f. 4/1/2021)

B) Subsidiary Companies

Pritika Engineering Components Private Limited

C) Enterprises owned or Significantly influenced by Key ManagementPersonnelortheir Relatives

Pritika Industries Limited

(in Lac's )
 

Nature of Transactions Related Parties
 

During the year Referred in A Above Referred in B Above Referred in C Above
 

Income 2020-21 2019-20 2020-21 2019-20 2020-21 2019-20
 

Sales net of tax 88.77 9,152.44 6,444.18
 

Interest received

57.98

30.71
 

Expenditure
 

Purchases 267.97 194.21 2,272.89 1,475.61
 

Director Remunerations 210.36 205.86
 

DirectorSitting Fees to 14.75 10.50

independentDirectors
 

Salary to KMP's 34.61 37.65 - - - -
 

Investment made - - 685.00 - - -
 

 

Balance as at 31st March, - - 509.97 457.47 3,627.67

2021 Debit / ( Credit )
4,563.27

 

Corporate Guarantee - - 2,359.00 1,586.00

given Balance at 31st

March 2021
 

Loan & Advances -
 

Loan taken
 

Loan taken during the - - . - -

year
 

Repayment of Loan - - - - - ~

during the year
 

Loan Given
 

Loan given during the - - 176.00 127.64 - -

year
 

Conversion of Loan into . - 685.00 - -

Equity Shares
 

Repayment of Loan - - 1.14 - - -

during the year
 

Loanbalanceas at 31st (14.16) (14.16) - 510.14 - -

March,2021

Debit/ (Credit)          
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36 Disclosure pursuant to IND AS 19 on Employee benefit

The Companyhasa definedgratuity plan covering eligible employees . The following table summarizes the components of net benefit expenses

recognized in the Statementof Profit and Loss and the funded status and amountrecognizedin the Balancesheet.

Assets andliabilities Balance sheets position

 

 

    
 

 

 

    
 

 

 

    
 

 

 

 

     
 

 

 

 

 

 

      
 

(in Lac's )

Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended

March31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Present value of obligation 182.58 155.03

Fair value of Plan Assets Assets

Surplus/( Deficit) (182.58) (155.03)

Effects of asset ceilling if any

NetAsset/ Liability (182.58) (155.03)

Changesin the Present Value of Obligation

(in Lac's )

Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Present Value of Obligation as at the beginning 155.03 143.18

Current Service Cost 20.87 20.50

Interest Expense or Cost 10.61 11.05

Re-measurement(or Actuarial) (gain) / loss arising from:

change in demographic assumptions - (0.11)

changein financial assumptions 0.95 (1.84)

experience variance(i.e, Actual experiencevs assumptions) 3.12 (5.25)

others - -

Past Service Cost - -

Effect of changein foreign exchange rates - 7

Benefits Paid (8.00) (12.50)

Acquisition Adjustment - -

Effect of business combinations or disposals - -

Present Value of Obligationas at the end 182.58 155.03

Actuarial Assumptions:

Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Salary Growth 5.00% 5.00%

Discount Rate 6.80% 6.85%

Bifurcation of Present Value of Obligation at the end of the year as per revised Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013

Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

CurrentLiability (Short term) 32.74 22.21

Non-CurrentLiability (Long term) 149,84 132.82

Present Value of Obligation 182.58 155.03

Expenses Recognised in the Income Statement

(in Lac's )

Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended

March31, 2021 March31, 2020
Current Service Cost 20.87 20.50

Past Service Cost - -

Loss / (Gain) on settlement - -

NetInterest Cost / (Income) on the Net Defined Benefit Liability / (Asset) 10.61 11.05

Expenses Recognised in the income S t 3148 31.55

Other Comprehensive Income

in Lac's

Particulars

Actuarial losses

in

in financial

variance Actual

others

Return on assets, amount in net interest

Re-measurement (or loss because of in effect of asset

of defined benefit costs in other income

100

For the Year Ended

March31, 2021

 

For the Year Ended

March31, 2020

11
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37 Fair values

The carrying value and fair value offinancial instruments by category:

Assets andliabilities carried at amortised cost

(All amountsin Lacs)
 

 

 

 

 

  

Particulars Carrying Value Fair Value

As At As At As At As At

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Financial assets

Investment 1345.28 663.61 1,523.60 693.24

Otherfinancial assets 13.75 648.54 13.75 648.54

Trade Receivables 6,275.23 4,592.13 6,275.23 4,592.13

Cashand cash equivalents 31.83 129.79 31.83 129,79

Bankbalancesother than cash and cash equivalents 246.42 88.23 246.42 88.23

Other Currentfinancial assets 1,277.45 1,319.41 1,277.45 1319.41

Total 9,189.96 741.71 9,368.28 7A71.34

Financial liabilities

Borrowings 5,556.30 4,962.76 5,556.30 4,962.76

Trade Payables 2,019.91 1,512.28 2,019.91 1512.28

OtherFinancial Liabilities 2,541.74 2,136.04 2,541.74 2,136.04

Total 10,117.95 8,611.08 10,117.95 8,611.08      
There are no assets andliabilities which have been carried at fair value through the profit and loss account.

There are no assets and liabilities which have been carried at fair value through the other comprehenssive income except investment in shares and

mutual fund.

The managementassessed that cash and cash equivalents,tradereceivables, trade payables, and other currentliabilities approximate their carrying amounts

largely dueto the short-term maturities of these instruments.

38 Capital Management

The company managesits capital to ensure that entities in the Company will be able to continue as a going concern while maximising the return to

stakeholders through the optimisation of the capital deployment.

The company determines the amountofcapital required on the basis of annual operating plans and long-term product and other strategic investment plans.

The funding requirementare met through equity and long-term/ short-term borrowings.

The company monitors the capital structure onthe basis of total debt to equity ratio and maturity of the overall debt portfolio of the Company.

In orderto achievethis overall objective, the Company's capital management, amongstotherthings, aims to ensurethatit meets financial covenants attached

to the interest-bearing loans and borrowings that define capital structure requirements. No changes were madein the objectives, policies or processes for

managingcapital during the years ended March31, 2021.

Debt

Less: cash and cash

Debt

Equity (B)
ratio

39 Commitments and Contingencies

As At

March 2021

14

12,696.23

in Lac's

As At

March 2020

32

11,998.12

 

 

 

  

As At As At

Particulars March31, 2021 March31, 2020

(a) ContingentLiabilities:

Claim against the Company not acknowledged as debts*

- Income Tax 54.14 44.86

- Letter of credit 320.00 196.94

Guarantees issued by Banks 153.21 193.21

- Corporate guarantee to bank /NBFCson behalf of subsidiary of the Company 2,359.00 1,586.00   
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40 The Company adopted Ind AS 116effective annual reporting beginning April 1, 2019. The Companyappllied the standardtoits leases, retrospectively, with

41

42

the cumulative effect of initially applying the standard, recognized on the date of initial application (April 1 ,2019).Accordingly , the company did not

restated comparative information, instead, the cumulativeeffect of initially applying this standard, recognized as an adjustmentto the opening balance of

retained earnings as on April 1, 2019. On that date, the Companyrecognized lease liability measuredat the present value of the remaining lease payments.

The right-of-use asset is recognized at its carrying amountas if the Standard had been applied since the commencementdate, but discounted using the

lessee’s incremental borrowingrateas at April 1, 2019.In accordance with the standard, the companywill elect not to apply the requirements of Ind AS 116 to

short-term leases andleases for which the underlying assetis of low value.

The Covid-19 pandemic has impacted the businesses around the world , including India . There has been severe disruption to the regular operations of the
Companyin the First quarter of FY 2020-21 due to Government imposed emergencyrestrictions and lockdown .The companyhasassessed the impact on

liquidity position and carrying amounts of inventories , trade receivables , investments , property , plant and equipment and otherfinancial assets . Our

assessment based on estimates and judgements, available from internal and external sources of information including economic forecasts does notindicate

any material impact on the carrying value of assets andliabilities as on the reporting date . The Company will continue to monitor the future economic

conditions andassess its impact on thefinancial statements . The eventual outcomeof the impact ofthe global health pandemic may be different from those

estimated as on date of the approvalof the Standalonefinancial statements .

 

 

    

Details of CSR Expenditure

For the Year Ended For the Year Ended

March 31, 2021 March31, 2020
Particulars

a. Gross amountrequired to be spent by the Company during the year as per

Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule VII 26.16 21.20

b. Amountspent during the year on:

(i) Construction/acquisition of any asset - -

(ii) Purposes other than (i) above 29.82 19.81
 

Note : Due to Covid-19 pandemic an amountof Rs. 3 lacs remained unspend during the last year which was spent during the current year to complete the

projects undertaken by the Company during 2019-20 .

The Parliament of India has approved the Code on Social Security , 2020 ( the Code ) which may impact the contributions by the Company towards

provident fund , gratuity and ESIC . The Ministry of Labour and Employmenthasreleased draft rules for the Code on November13 , 2020. Final rules are yet

to be notified . The Company will assess the impact of the Code whenit comesinto effect and will record related impact , if any.

44 Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

 

 

 

   

For the Year Ended For the Year Ended

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Particulars

Earning in Foreign Exchange 496.19 60.36

Outgo in Foreign Exchange 21.36 4.17   
45 Previousyear's figures have beenrestated , rearranged and regrouped , wherever considered necessary .

Asperourreport of even date

For Sunil Kumar Gupta & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration number: 003645N

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

S.K Gupta Harpreet Singh Nibber Raminder Singh Nibber

Partner ( Managing Director) (Chairman)

Membership No.: 082486 DIN No. 00239042 DIN No. 00239117

Sd/- Sd/-
Place: Mohali Narinder KumarTyagi Chander Bhan Gupta
Date: 16-06-2021 C.F.O CompanySecretary

M.No.F2232
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To
The Members of PRITIKA AUTO INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated Ind AS financial statements of  PRITIKA AUTO INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
(hereinafter referred to as the 'Holding Company') and its subsidiary (Holding Company and its subsidiary together referred to 

stas “the Group”), which comprise the consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31  March 2021 and the consolidated Statement of  Profit 
and Loss including other comprehensive income, Consolidated statement of  Changes in Equity and consolidated statement of  
cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated Ind AS financial statements including a summary of  significant 
accounting policies (hereinafter referred to as 'the consolidated Ind AS financial statements').

In our opinion and to the best of  our information and according to the explanations given to us and based on the consideration 
of  report of  other auditor on separate financial statements and on the other financial information of  the subsidiary , the 
aforesaid consolidated Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended ('the 
Act') in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in 

stIndia, of  their consolidated state of  affairs of  the group as at 31  March 2021, and its consolidated profit including other 
comprehensive profit, consolidated cash flows and consolidated statement of  change in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of  the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing 
specified under Section 143(10) of  the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in 
the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of  the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements section of  our report. We are 
independent of  the Group in accordance with the Code of  Ethics issued by the Institute of  Chartered Accountants of  India 
together with ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of  the financial statements under the provisions of  the Act and 
Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and Code of  Ethics. 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the 
consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of  most significance in our audit of  the 
consolidated Ind AS financial statements for the financial year ended 31 March 2021. These matters were addressed in the 
context of  our audit of  the consolidated Ind AS financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do 
not provide a separate opinion on these matters. 

Other Information

The Holding Company's Board of  Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the 
information included in company's annual report, but does not include the consolidated Ind AS financial statements and our 
auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated Ind As financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any 
form of  assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of  the consolidated Ind As financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information 
and, in doing so , consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated Ind AS financial 
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If  based on the work we have 
performed, we conclude that there is material misstatement of  this other information, we are required to report that fact. We 
have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements 
The Holding Company's Board of  Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of  these consolidated financial 
statements in term of   requirements of  the Companies Act, 2013 that give a true and fair view of  the consolidated financial 
position, consolidated financial performance including other comprehensive income and consolidated cash flows and 
consolidated statement of  changes in equity of  the Group in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in India, 
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including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of  the Act read with the Companies (Indian 
Accounting Standards) Rules 2015, as amended. The respective Board of  Directors of  the companies included in the Group are 
responsible for maintenance of  adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of  the Act for safeguarding the 
assets of  the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of  appropriate 
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and 
maintenance of  adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring accuracy and completeness of  
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of  the consolidated Ind AS financial statements that give a 
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose 
of  preparation of  the consolidated Ind AS financial statements by the Directors of  the Holding Company, as aforesaid

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of  Directors of  the companies included in the Group 
are responsible for assessing the ability of  the Group to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to 
going concern and using the going concern basis of  accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group or to 
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of  Directors of  the companies included in the Group are responsible for overseeing the company's 
financial reporting process of  the Group.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated Ind AS financial statements as a whole are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. 
Reasonable assurance is a high level of  assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Standard on 
auditing will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are 
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions 
of  users taken on the basis of  these consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

As Part of  an audit in accordance with SA's, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism 
throughout the audit. We also:

·     Identify and assess the risks of  material misstatement of  the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements, whether due to 

fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient 

and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of  not detecting a material misstatement resulting from 

fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 

misrepresentations, or the override of  internal control.

· Obtain an understanding of  internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 

appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of  the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for 

expressing our opinion on whether the Holding Company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to 

financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of  such controls.

· Evaluate the appropriateness of  accounting policies used and the reasonableness of  accounting estimates and 

related disclosures made by management.

· Conclude on the appropriateness of  management's use of  the going concern basis of  accounting and, based on the 

audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant 

doubt on the ability of  the Group to continue as a going concern. If  we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we 

are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Consolidated Ind AS financial 

statements or, if  such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit 

evidence obtained up to the date of  our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to 

cease to continue as a going concern.

· Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of  the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements, including the 

disclosures, and whether the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying transactions and 

events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

104



· Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of  the entities or business activities 

within the Group of  which we are the independent auditors and whose financial information we have audited, to 

express an opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision 

and performance of  the audit of  the financial statements of  such entities included in the consolidated financial 

statements of  which we are the independent auditors. For the other entities included in the consolidated financial 

statements, which have been audited by other auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for the direction, 

supervision and performance of  the audits carried out by them. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance of  the Holding Company and such other entities including in the 
Consolidated Ind AS financial statements of  which we are the independent auditors, regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of  the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control 
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements 
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to 
bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matter

We did not audit of  financial statements of  One subsidiary, whose Ind AS financial statements reflect total assets of  Rs 5594.25 
stlakhs as at 31  March, 2021 and the total revenue of  Rs 3207.15 lakhs for the year ended on that date, as considered in the 

consolidated Ind AS financial statements. These financial statement has been audited by other auditor, which financial 
statement and auditors report has been furnished to us by the management. The consolidated Ind AS financial statements also 

stinclude the Group's share of  net profit of  Rs 35.41 lakhs for the year ended 31  March 2021, as considered in the consolidated 
Ind AS financial statements, in respect One subsidiary, whose financial statement has not been audited by us. These financial 
statement has been audited by other auditor whose report has been furnished to us by the Management and our opinion on the 
consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of  these subsidiary 
and our report in terms of  sub section (3) of  section 143 of  the Companies Act, 2013 in so far as it relates to the aforesaid 
subsidiary is based solely on the reports of  the auditor.

Our opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 
below, is not modified in respect of  the above matters with respect to our reliance on the work done and the reports of  the other 
auditors and the financial statements certified by the management.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by Section 143(3) of  the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of  report of  the other auditor on separate 
financial statements and the other financial information of  subsidiary, as noted in the 'other matter' paragraph we report, to the 
extent applicable, that:

a.       We/the other auditor whose report we have relied upon have sought and obtained all the information and explanations 
which to the best of  our knowledge and belief  were necessary for the purposes of  our audit of  the aforesaid consolidated 
Ind AS financial statements.

b.         In our opinion, proper books of  account as required by law relating to preparation of  the aforesaid consolidated financial 
statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of  those books and the reports of  the other auditors.

c.    The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of  Profit and Loss including statement of  Other 
Comprehensive Income, and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement and Consolidated Statement of  Changes in Equity 
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of  account maintained for the purpose of  preparation of  the 
consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

d.        In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified 
under section 133 of  the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as 
amended;

st e.     On the basis of  written representations received from the directors of  the Holding Company as on 31 March 2021, and 
taken on record by the Board of  Directors of  the Holding Company and the reports of  the statutory auditors of  its 

stsubsidiary company, none of  the directors of  the Group companies is disqualified as on 31  March 2021, from being 
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appointed as a director in terms of  section 164(2) of  the Act.

f.       With respect to the adequacy and the operating effectiveness of  the internal financial controls over financial reporting with 
reference to these consolidated Ind AS financial statements of  the Holding company, refer to our separate report in 
“Annexure 1”; and

g.    In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2021 has been paid / provided by the Holding 
Company to their directors in accordance with the provisions of  section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act;

h.     With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of  the Companies 
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of  our information and according to the 
explanations given to us and based on the consideration of  the report of  other auditor on separate financial statements as 
also the other financial information of  the subsidiary, as noted in the “Other matter” paragraph:

i. There were no pending litigations which would impact the consolidated financial position of  the group.

ii. The Group did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-term contracts including derivative 
contracts.

iii. There are no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund 
by the Holding Company, and its subsidiary company.

For Sunil Kumar Gupta & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No.: 003645N

Sd/-
S.K Gupta

Partner 
Membership No: 082486

Place: Mohali
thDate: 16  June, 2021

UDIN: 21082486AAAAAM3036
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Annexure – 1 TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

(Annexure referred to in our report of even date to the members of Pritika Auto Industries Limited, on the Consolidated 
stInd AS Financial Statements for the year ended 31  March 2021).

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 
(“the Act”)

In conjunction with our audit of  the consolidated financial statements of  Pritika Auto Industries Limited as of  and for the year 
ended March 31, 2021. We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of  PRITIKA AUTO 

stINDUSTRIES LIMITED (hereinafter referred to as the “Holding Company”) as of  31  March 2021.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of  Directors of  the Holding Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls 
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Holding Company considering the essential 
components of  internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of  Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of  India ('ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design, implementation 
and maintenance of  adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient 
conduct of  its business, including adherence to the respective company's policies, the safeguarding of  its assets, the prevention 
and detection of  frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of  the accounting records, and the timely preparation of  
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference 
to these consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note 
on Audit of  Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued 
by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of  the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of  
internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of  Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of  
Chartered Accountants of  India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements 
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial 
reporting with reference to these consolidated financial statements was established and maintained and if  such controls 
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of  the internal financial controls over 
financial reporting with reference to these consolidated financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of  
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of  internal financial controls over 
financial reporting with reference to these consolidated financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, 
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of  internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures 
selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of  the risks of  material misstatement of  the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the 
internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting with Reference to these Consolidated Financial 
Statements

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated financial statements is a 
process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of  financial reporting and the preparation of  financial 
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial 
control over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated financial statements includes those policies and procedures 
that

 (1)   pertain to the maintenance of  records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and 
dispositions of  the assets of  the company; 

(2)       provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of  financial statements in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of  the company are being 
made only in accordance with authorizations of  management and directors of  the company; and 
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(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of  unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of  the 
company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting with Reference to these Consolidated 
Financial Statements

Because of  the inherent limitations of  internal financial controls over financial reporting with Reference to these Consolidated 
Financial Statements, including the possibility of  collusion or improper management override of  controls, material 
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of  any evaluation of  the internal financial 
controls over financial reporting with Reference to these Consolidated Financial Statements to future periods are subject to the 
risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting with Reference to these Consolidated Financial Statements may 
become inadequate because of  changes in conditions, or that the degree of  compliance with the policies or procedures may 
deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Holding Company have, maintained in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls over 
financial reporting with Reference to these Consolidated Financial Statements and such internal financial controls over 
financial reporting with Reference to these Consolidated Financial Statements were operating effectively as at 31 March 2021, 
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Holding Company considering the essential 
components of  internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of  Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
issued by the Institute of  Chartered Accountants of  India(ICAI).

For Sunil Kumar Gupta & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.: 003645N

Sd/-
S.K Gupta
Partner 
Membership No: 082486

Place: Mohali
thDate: 16  June, 2021

UDIN: 21082486AAAAAM3036
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH31,2021

(All amounts in Lacs)

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Particulars Note As At As At

No. March31, 2021 March31, 2020
I. ASSETS

1. Non Current Assets

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 3 10,107.66 8,246.65

(b) Capital work in progress 3 1,052.52 1,459.23

(c) Intangible Assets -

Goodwill 4 1,354.77 1,354.77

(d ) Financial Assets

- Investments 5 603.94 362.00

- Otherfinancial assets 6 28.75 138.41

(e) Deferred Tax Assets (net) 7 64,25 127.21

(f) Other Non-Current Assets 8 104.69 98.74

Total Non Current Assets (A) 13,316.58 11,787.01

2. Current Assets

(a) Inventories 9 6,298.22 5,811.09

(b) Financial Assets

- Trade Receivables 10 6,392.49 4,640.41

-Cash and Cash Equivalents 11 39,99 132.64

-Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 12 331.10 132.10

-Other Current Financial Assets 13 1,179.10 1,331.70

(c ) Other Current Assets 14 441.31 432.85

Total Current Assets (B) 14,682.21 12,480.79

TOTALASSETS( A+ B) 27,998.79 24,267.80

II. EQUITY ANDLIABILITIES

1. Equity

(a) Equity Share Capital 15 1,773.45 1,773.45

(b) Other Equity 16 10,997.11 10,263.42

Total Equity (A) 12,770.56 12,036.87

2. Non CurrentLiabilities

(a) FinancialLiabilities

- Borrowings 17 3,628.70 2,231.92

(b) Provisions 18 168.41 153.22

(c ) Deferred Tax Liabilities ( net ) 19 254.66 200.87

(d ) Other non-currentliabilities 20 763.27 585.05

Total Non CurrentLiabilities ( B) 4,815.04 3,171.06

3. CurrentLiabilities

(a) Financial Liabilities

- Borrowings 21 4,002.42 4,180.71

-Trade Payables 22

Total Outstanding dues of micro enterprise and small enterprise

Total Outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprise and small 2,388.66 1,715.38

enterprise

- Other Financial Liabilities 23 3,086.10 2,511.10

( b) Other CurrentLiabilities 24 769.63 511.84

(c) Provisions 25 166.38 140.84

Total CurrentLiabilities (C ) 10,413.19 9,059.87

TOTAL EQUITY ANDLIABILITIES (A+B+C) 27,998.79 24,267.80

Significant Accounting Policies 2

The accompanying notesare integral part of the financial statements

Asperour report of even date For and on behalf of Board of Directors

For Sunil Kumar Gupta & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration number: 003645N

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

S.K Gupta Harpreet Singh Nibber Raminder Singh Nibber

Partner ( Managing Director) ( Chairman)

Membership no.: 082486 DIN No.00239042 DIN No.00239117

Sd/- Sd/-

Place: Mohali Narinder Kumar Tyagi Chander Bhan Gupta

Date: 16-06-2021 C.F.O CompanySecretary
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH31, 2021

(All amountsin Lacs) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Particulars Note For the Year ended For the Year ended

March31, 2021 March31, 2020

I Revenue from operations 26 22,568.93 16,795.18

Il Other Income 27 149.21 149.51

III Total Income( I+I1) 22,718.14 16,944.69

IV Expenses

a) Cost of material consumed 28 13,598.94 9,750.93

b) Changesin inventories of finished goods , Work in

progress andstockin trade 28(a) (123.04) (108.35)

c) Excise Duty - -

d) Employeebenefits expense 29 1,359.20 1,388.93

e) Finance costs 30 821.69 726.61

f) Depreciation and amortization expense 31 849.78 755.42

g) Other Expenses 32 5,356.06 3,665.21

Total Expenses(IV) 21,862.63 16,178.75

V Profit/(Loss) before exceptional items and tax 855.51 765.94

VI Exceptional Items . -

VII Profit / (Loss) before tax 855.51 765.94

VIII Tax Expense:

a) Current Tax 34 207.97 184.02

b) Adjustmentof tax relating to earlier periods 13.77 0.20

c) Deferred Tax 34 46.77 23.87

Total tax expenses( VIII) 268.51 208.09

IX Profit / (Loss ) for the period 587.00 557.85

X Other comprehensive income

Items that will not to be reclassified to profit or loss

Re-measurement Loss/ (Gain) on defined benefit plans (4.06) 7.18

Revaluation Loss/ (Gain) due to Foreign exchange 191 (3.69)

Impactoffair valuation of Equity Shares 148.85 57.75
XI Total comprehensive Incomefor the period (IX + X ) 733.70 619.09

Earnings per equity share( Nominal valueof Rs. 10 /- per share )

Basic 33 3.31 3.15

Diluted 33 3.29 3.12

Significant Accounting Policies

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As perourreport of even date

For Sunil Kumar Gupta & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration number: 003645N

For and on behalf of the Board of directors

Sd/- Sd/-

S.K Gupta Harpreet Singh Nibber

Partner ( Managing Director)

Membership no.: 082486

Place: Mohali

Date : 16-06-2021

DIN No. 00239042

Sd/-
Narinder Kumar Tyagi

C.F.O
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Sd/-

Raminder Singh Nibber

( Chairman)

DIN No. 00239117

Sd/-

Chander Bhan Gupta

CompanySecretary
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTOF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH31, 2021

(All amounts in Lacs)
 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

    

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended

March31, 2021 March31, 2020

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATINGACTIVITIES

NetProfit before tax as per statement of Profit & Loss 855.51 765.95

Adjustmentsfor:

- Depreciation and amortisation expense 849.78 755.42

- Finance costs 821.69 726.61

- Gratuity / Leave encashmentProvision 29.84 46.84

- Creditors balance written back - (0.18)

- Forex fluctuation (1.49)

- Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets (0.69) -

Operating profit before working capital changes 2,554.64 2,294.64

Adjustmentsfor :

Increase/ (Decrease) in Trade Payables 673.28 (281.20)

Increase/ (Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities 1,012.10 (8.13)

Increase/ (Decrease) in Provisions (1.82) 9.46

(Increase) / Decrease in Trade Receivables (1,752.07) 102.81

(Increase) / Decrease in Inventories (487.13) (217.78)

(Increase) / Decrease in Other Current Assets (8.46) 57.41

(Increase )/ Decrease in Other Assets 256.30 352.39

Cash generated from operations 2,246.84 2,309.60

Taxes paid (133.36) (398.13)

Net Cash from Operating Activities 2,113.48 1,911.47

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment (2,432.57) (1,653.02)

Movementin fixed deposits (having original maturity of more (199.00) (3.12)

than three months)

Increase in investmentin shares - (281.26)

Sale of Shares 28.66 -

Net Cash Used used in Investing Activities (2,602.91) (1,937.40)

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Long Term Loans Raised (Net ) 1,396.74 (98.30)

Short Term Loans Raepaid ( Net) (178.26) 930.51

Increase in Share Capital - -

Proceed from issue of share warrant - -

Share premium - -

Interest Paid (821.69) (726.61)

Net Cash from Financing Activities 396.78 105.60

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (92.65) 79.67

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 132.64 52.97

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 39.99 132.64

Notes:

1.) The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared underthe indirect method set out in IND AS- 07 "Statement of Cash Flow".

2.) Figures in bracket indicates cash outflow

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For Sunil Kumar Gupta & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration number: 003645N

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

S.K Gupta Harpreet Singh Nibber Raminder Singh Nibber

Partner ( Managing Director ) ( Chairman )

Membership no.: 082486 DIN NO.00239042 DIN No. 00239117

Sd/- Sd/-

Place: Mohali Narinder Kumar Tyagi Chander Bhan Gupta

Date : 16-06-2021 C.F.O Company Secretary
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 

Note No. 1:  Notes to the Financial Statement

1   GENERAL INFORMATION

Pritika Auto Industries Limited (" the Company ") a Listed company domiciled in India was incorporated on 11.04.1980 and is 

engaged in the manufacturing of  tractor and automobile components .The financial statements were approved for issue by the 

board of  directors on June 16, 2021.

Note No. 2  :  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

2.1  Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

These Consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (hereinafter 

referred to as the 'Ind AS') specified under  Section 133 of  the Companies Act, 2013 ('Act') the Companies (Indian Accounting 

Standards) Rules, 2015 and other relevant provisions of  the Act . The Financial Statements have been prepared on historical 

basis, except certain financial assets and liabilities which are recognised at fair value at the end of  the reporting period and on an 

accural basis as a going concern The financial statements are presendted in Indian Rupees ( INR) , which is the functional 

currency of  the Company and the Currency of  th primary economic environment in which the Company operates.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non current as per the Company's normal operating cycle and other 

criteria set out in the schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of  products and the time between the 

acquisition of  assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has determined its operating 

cycle as twelve months for the purpose of  current- non current classification of  assets and liabilities. Deferred tax assets and 

liabilities are classified as non - current assets and liabilities. The Operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of  assets for 

processing and their reliasation in cash and cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

The subsidiary companies considered in these consolidated financial statements are as follows:

2.2   Principles of consolidation:

The acquisition method of  accounting is used to account for business combinations by the group. The group combines the 

financial statements of  the parent and its subsidiaries line-by-line basis by adding together  like items of  assets, liabilities, income 

and expenses, after fully eliminating intra-group balances, intra-group transactions and any unrealized profits/ losses unless the 

transaction provides evidence of  an impairment of  the transferred asset.

2.3  Use of Estimates 

The preparation of  the financial statements in conformity with the generally accepted accounting principles in India requires 

management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of  assets and liabilities as of  the Balance Sheet 

date, reported amount of  revenue and expenses for the year and disclouse of  contingent liabilities and contingent assets as of  the 

date of  Balance Sheet. The estimates and assumptions used in these Financial Statements. The actual amounts may differ from 

the estimates used in the preparation of  the Financial Statements and the difference between actual results and the estimates are 

recognised in the period in which the results are known/ materialise. 

 

2.4   Fair Value Measurement  

"The Company measures financial instruments at fair value at each balance sheet date. Fair value is the price that would be 
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received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement 

date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability take 

place either in the principal market for the asset or liability, or in the absence of  a principal market, in the most advantageous 

market for the asset or liability. 

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. The fair value of  an asset or a liability is 

measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market 

participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of  a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate economic benefits 

by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest 

and best use. 

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to 

measure fair value, maximizing the use of  relevant observable inputs and

 minimizing the use of  unobservable inputs." 

  

Non-derivative financial instruments

1. Financial assets at amortised cost 

  

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if  these financial assets are held within a business model whose 

objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of  the financial asset give rise 

on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of  principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

2. Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)  

Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if  these financial assets are held within a 

business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows that give rise on specified dates to solely 

payments of  principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding and by selling financial assets. The Company has made 

an irrevocable election to present subsequent changes in the fair value of  equity investments not held for trading in Other 

Comprehensive Income. Financial instruments (unquoted instruments) subsequent measurement are done through fair value 

through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)   

3. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) 

  

Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortised cost or at fair value through 

other comprehensive income on initial recognition. The transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of  financial 

assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are immediately recognised in profit or loss.   

Financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. 

2.5 Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

Freehold Land is carried at historical cost. All other items of  Property, Plant and Equipment are recorded at cost less 

accumulated depreciation. The cost of  acquisition of  property, plant and equipment is net of  duty or tax credit availed and 

includes purchase cost or its construction cost, inward freight and other expenses incidental to acquisition or installation and 

any cost directly attributable to bring the asset into the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of  operating in the 

manner intended for its use. Cost of  spares relating to specific item of an asset is capitalized. For major projects, interest and 

other costs incurred on / related to borrowings attributable to such projects / fixed assets during construction period and related 

pre-operative expenses are capitalized as part of  the cost of  respective assets. Cost of  assets not ready to use before such date are 

disclosed under “Capital Work-in-Progress”.
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The residual values, useful live and methods of  depreciation of  Property, Plant and Equipment are reviewed at each financial 

year end and adjusted prospectively, if  appropriate.

Depreciation is provided using the Straight Line Method as per the useful lives of  the assets at the rates prescribed under 

Schedule II of  the Companies Act, 2013 

  

Asset Useful live

Buildings including factory buildings           30 years

General Plant and Machinery                        15 years

Furniture and Fixtures                                   10 years

Office Equipment                                            5 years

Vehicles                                                           8 years

Computers /servers and Network               3/6 Years 

 

An item of  property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to 

arise from the continued use of  the asset. Any gain or loss arising on disposal or retirement of  an item of  property, plant and 

equipment is determined as the difference between sales proceeds and the carrying amount of  the asset and is recognised in 

profit or loss. Fully depreciated assets still in use are retained in financial statements. 

2.6  Intangible assets   

Intangible assets are measured on initial recognition at cost and subsequently are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation 

and accumulated impairment losses, if  any. An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic 

benefits are expected from use or disposal. Gains or losses on derecognition are determined by comparing proceeds with 

carrying amount. These are included in profit or loss.The Company amortises intangible assets with a finite useful life using the 

straight-line method over the following range of  useful lives:

Asset Useful life

Computer software                               3 years

The estimated useful life is reviewed annually by the management.

     

2.7   Capital work-in-progress and intangible assets under development

Capital work-in-progress/intangible assets under development are carried at cost, comprising direct cost, related incidental 

expenses and attributable borrowing cost.  

 

2.8   Impairment

  

All assets other than Inventories and Investments are reviewed for impairment, wherever events or changes in circumstances 

indicate that the carrying amount of  those assets may not be fully recoverable, in such cases the carrying amount of  such assets is 

reduced to its estimated recoverable amount and the amount of  such impairment loss is charged to the Statement of  Profit and 

Loss. 

2.8   Cash and cash equivalents

   

The Company considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily convertible into known amounts of  cash that 

are subject to an insignificant risk of  change in value and having original maturities of  three months or less from the date of  

purchase, to be cash equivalents.

Cash and cash equivalents consist of  balances with banks which are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage.
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Cash flow statement

'Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profit/ (loss) before tax is adjusted for the effects of  transactions 

of  a non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of  past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, 

investing and financing activities of  the company are segregated.

2.9   Investments

  

All Investments are carried at fair value. Investments, which at the inception, have been designated to be held for a long term 

capital appreciation, the changes in the fair value are considered through Other Comprehensive Income. All other investments 

are valued at fair value and the gains or losses being recognised in Statement of  Profit and Loss.

2.10   Inventories

  

Inventories are valued at lower of  cost (First in First out)  and net realisable value after providing for obsolescence and other 

losses,where considered necessary. Cost includes all charges in bringing the goods to their present location and condition, 

including all taxes and other levies, transit insurance and receiving charges. Work-in-progress and finished goods include 

appropriate proportion of  overheads and net off  recoverable taxes incurred in bringing them to their respective present location 

and condition. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of  business, less the estimated costs of  

completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

2.11  Revenue recognition

     

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can 

be reliably measured, regardless of  when the payment is being made. Revenue is measured at the fair value of  the consideration 

received or receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms of  payment, net of  taxes or duties collected on behalf  of  

the government.

 

However, sales tax/ value added tax (VAT)/Goods and Service tax (GST) is not received by the company on its own account. 

Rather, it is tax collected on value added to the commodity/services by the seller on behalf  of  the government. Accordingly, it is 

excluded from revenue.

The specific recognition criteria described below must also be met before revenue is recognised.

Sale of goods   

Revenue from the sale of  goods is recognised when the goods are delivered and titles have passed, at which time all the following 

conditions are satisfied:

 the Company has transferred to the buyer the significant risks and rewards of  ownership of  the goods;

 the Company retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually associated with ownership nor effective 

control over the goods sold

 the amount of  revenue can be measured reliably;

 it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the Company; and the costs incurred or to be 

incurred in respect of  the transaction can be measured reliably.

Interest Income   

Interest income from financial assets is recognized when it is probable that economic benefits will flow to the Company and the 

amount of  income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding 
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and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the 

expected life of  the financial assets to that asset's net carrying amount on initial recognition. 

Dividend   

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the shareholder's right to receive payment has been established 

(provided that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of  inc ome can be measured 

reliably).   

Insurance claims  

 

Insurance claims are accounted for on the basis of  claims admitted / expected to be admitted and to the extent that there is no 

uncertainty in receiving the claims. 

  

Export benefits, incentives and licenses: Export incentives are recognised as income when the right to receive credit as per the 

terms of  the scheme is established in respect of  the exports made and where there is no significant uncertainty regarding the 

ultimate collection of  the relevant export proceeds.

2.12   Operating leases including investment properties

The Company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That is, if  the contract conveys the right 

to control the use of  an identified asset for a period of  time in exchange for consideration.

As a lessee 

a)   Right-of-use assets 

The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of  the lease (i.e. the date the underlying asset is available 

for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for 

any remeasurement of  lease liabilities. The cost of  right-of-use assets includes the amount of  lease liabilities recognised, initial 

direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received. Right-of-

use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of  the lease term and the estimated useful lives of  the assets.

 If  ownership of  the leased asset transfers to the Company at the end of  the lease term or the cost reflects the exercise of  a 

purchase option, depreciation is calculated using the estimated useful life of  the asset."

b) Lease liabilities

 At the commencement date of  the lease, the Company recognises lease liabilities measured at the present value of  lease 

payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments primarily comprise of  fixed payments. 

In calculating the present value of  lease payments, the Group uses its incremental borrowing rate at the lease commencement 

date because the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. After the commencement date, the amount of  lease 

liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of  interest and reduced for the lease payments made.

c) Short-term leases and leases of low value assets

 The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases of  office spaces and certain equipment 

(i.e. those leases that have a lease term of  12 months or less from the commencement date and do not contain a purchase option). 

It also applies the lease of  low-value assets recognition exemption to leases of  office equipment that are considered to be low 

value. Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of  low-value assets are recognised as expense on a straight-line basis over 
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the lease term.     

As a lessor 

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of  an asset are 

classified as operating leases. Rental income arising is accounted for on a straight-line basis over the lease terms. Initial direct 

costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of  the leased asset and 

recognised over the lease term on the same basis as rental income."

2.13   Employee benefit expenses

Employee benefits consist of  contribution to provident fund, superannuation fund, gratuity fund and compensated absences.

(i) Post-employment benefit plans

Defined Contribution plans 

  

"Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit scheme for eligible employees in the form of  superannuation fund are 

charged as an expense as they fall due. Such benefits are classified as Defined Contribution Schemes as the Company does not 

carry any further obligations,apart from the contributions made.

The Company also makes contribution towards provident fund, in substance a defined contribution retirement benefit plan for 

qualifying employees. The provident fund is deposited with the Provident Fund Commissioner which is recognized by the 

Income Tax authorities." 

Defined benefit plans  

 

The Company operates various defined benefit plans- gratuity fund and Compensated absence.

The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of  its defined benefit plans is the present value of  the defined 

benefit obligation at the end of  the reporting period less the fair value of  plan assets. The defined benefit obligation is calculated 

annually by actuaries using the projected unit credit method.

The present value of  the said obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows, using market yields of  

government bonds that have tenure approximating the tenures of  the related liability.

The interest income / (expense) are calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset. The net 

interest income/ (expense) on the net defined benefit liability or as set is recognised in the Statement of  Profit and loss.

Re-measurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in 

the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income. They are included in retained earnings in the Statement 

of  Changes in Equity and in the Balance Sheet. Changes in the present value of  the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan 

amendments or curtailments are recognised immediately in profit or loss as past service cost. 

Compensated absences which accrue to employees and which can be carried to future periods but are expected to be encashed or 

availed in twelve months immediately following the year end are reported as expenses during the year in which the employees 

perform the services that the benefit covers and the liabilities are reported at the undiscounted amount of  the benefits after 

deducting amounts already paid. Where there are restrictions on availment of  encashment of  such accrued benefit or where the 

availment or encashment is otherwise not expected to wholly occur in the next twelve months, the liability on account of the 

benefit is actuarially determined using the projected unit credit method. 
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2.3.13 Foreign currency translation 

  

The functional currency of  the Company is Indian rupee On initial recognition, all foreign currency transactions are translated 

into the functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing on the date of  the transaction. As at the reporting date, foreign 

currency monetary assets and liabilities are translated at the exchange rate prevailing on the Balance Sheet date and the 

exchange gains or losses are recognised in the Statement of  Profit and Loss. 

 

2.14   Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs are interest and ancillary costs incurred in connection with the arrangement of  borrowings. General and 

specific borrowing costs attributable to acquisition and construction of  any qualifying asset (one that takes a substantial period 

of  time to get ready for its designated use or sale) are capitalised until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their 

intended use or sale, and included as part of  the cost of  that asset. Investment income earned on the temporary investment of  

specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for 

capitalisation. All the other borrowing costs are recognised in the Statement of  Profit and Loss within Finance costs of  the 

period in which they are incurred. 

  

2.15  Income tax   

Income tax expense comprises current tax expense and the net change in the def  erred tax asset or liability during the year. 

Current and deferred taxes are recognised in Statement of  Profit and Loss, except when they relate to items that are recognised 

in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other 

comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

   

Current tax   

Current tax is measured at the amount of  tax expected to be payable on the taxable income for the year as determined in 

accordance with the provisions of  the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are off  set when there is a legally enforceable right to set off  the recognized amounts 

and there is an intention to settle the asset and the liability on a net basis. 

Deferred tax   

Deferred income tax is recognised using the Balance Sheet approach. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are recognised 

for deductible and taxable temporary differences arising between the tax base of  assets and liabilities and their carrying amount, 

except when the deferred income tax arises from the initial recognition of  an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a 

business combination and affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss at the time of  the transaction.

Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that either future taxable profits or reversal of  deferred tax 

liabilities will be available, against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of  unused tax credits and 

unused tax losses can be utilised.

The carrying amount of  a deferred tax asset shall be reviewed at the end of  each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is 

no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of  the deferred income tax asset to be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted 

by the end of  the reporting period and are expected to apply when the related deferred tax asset is realised or the deferred tax 

liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are off  set when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets and liabilities and 

when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority.

2.16 Accounting of provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets  

Provisions are recognized, when there is a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of  past events, where it is probable 
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that there will be outflow of  resources to settle the obligation and when a reliable estimate of  the amount of  the obligation can be 

made. Where a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the 

present value of  those cash flows. Where the effect is material, the provision is discounted to net present value using an 

appropriate current market-based pre-tax discount rate and the unwinding of  the discount is included in finance costs.

Contingent liabilities are recognised only when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, due to occurrence or non-

occurrence of  one or more uncertain future events, not wholly within the control of  the Company, or where any present 

obligation cannot be measured in terms of  future outflow of  resources, or where a reliable estimate of  the obligation cannot be 

made. Obligations are assessed on an ongoing basis and only those having a largely probable outflow of  resources are provided 

for. Contingent assets are not disclosed in the financial statements unless an inflow of  economic benefits is probable.

2.17   Earnings per share (EPS)   

Basic EPS is computed by dividing the profit or loss attributable to the equity shareholders of  the Company by the weighted 

average number of  Ordinary shares outstanding during the year. Diluted EPS is computed by adjusting the profit or loss 

attributable to the ordinary equity shareholders and the weighted average number of  ordinary equity shares, for the effects of  all 

dilutive potential Ordinary shares.

2.18 Ind AS 115 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

Ind AS 115 was issued on 28 March 2018 and supersedes Ind AS 11 Construction Contracts and Ind AS 18 Revenue and it 

applies, with limited exceptions, to all revenue arising from contracts with its customers. Ind AS 115 establishes a five-step 

model to account for revenue arising from contracts with customers and requires that revenue be recognised at an amount that 

reflects the consideration to which an entity expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring goods or services to a customer.

Ind AS 115 requires entities to exercise judgement, taking into consideration all of  the relevant facts and circumstances when 

applying each step of  the model to contracts with their customers.

The Company adopted Ind AS 115 using the modified retrospective method of  adoption. The change did not have a material 

impact on the financial statements of  the Company.

2.19  Government Grants 

  

Government grants are recognised where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and all attached 

conditions will be complied with. When the grant relates to an expense item, it is recognised as income on a systematic basis over 

the periods that the related costs, for which it is intended to compensate, are expensed. When the grant relates to an asset, it is 

recognised as income in equal amounts over the expected useful life of  the related asset.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTSFOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH31,2021

(All amounts in Lacs)

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

Goodwill

Particulars As At As At

March31, 2021 March31,2020

Goodwill 1,354.77 1,354.77

Total 1,354.77 1,354.77

Investments

Particulars As At As At

March 31, 2021 March31, 2020
Investments carried at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVOCI)

Investments in Equity Instruments fully paid up (Unquoted)

Shivalik Solid Waste Management Limited (10,000 , PY 10,000 Equity sharesof Rs. 10/-each ) 1.00 1,00

Investments in Equity Instruments (quoted)

AjooniBiotech Limited (18,92,240 PY 18,75,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10 /- each) 575.24 337.50

Investments in Mutual Fund- Canara bank Robeco 27.70 23.50

Total 603.94 362.00

Aggregate book value/ Market value of unquoted investments 1.00 1.00

Aggregate market value of Mutual Fund Investment 27.70 23.50

Aggregate market value of quoted investments 575.24 337,50

Other Financial Assets

Particulars As At As At

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Bank deposits having original maturity more than 12 months 28.75 138.41

Total 28.75 138.41

Deferred tax assets(Net)

Particulars As At As At
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Relating to origination and reversal_of temporary differences * 64.25 127.21

Total 64.25 127.21
 

* Note : Deferred Tax assets balance includesthe balance of Matcredit entitlement of INR 1.89 ( As at March 2020 : INR 71.87 )

Other Non-Current Assets

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

Particulars As At As At

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Unamortised Processing Cost 10.16 14.08

Security Deposits 94.53 84.66

Total 104.69 98.74

Inventories

Particulars As At As At

March31, 2021 March 31, 2020

RawMaterials 1,814.26 1,472.95

(includein transit of INR 17.45 ( At March 31 , 2020 INR Nil )

Store & Spares 371.25 348.47

Workin Progress 4,054.87 3,932.46

Finished Goods 57.84 57.21

Total Inventories are carried at lower of cost and netreliasable value 6298.22 5,811.09
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13

14
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Trade Receivables

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Particulars As At As At

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Unsecured, Considered Good. 6,399.94. 4,640.41

6,399.94 4,640.41

Less : Provision for Doutbful Debts (7.45) .

Total 6,392.49 4,640.41

Note : Tradereceivables includes receivables from related parties . ( Please refer note no. 35 )

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Particulars As At As At

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Balances with banks

- in current accounts 24.69 113.35

Cash on Hand( including imprest) 15.30 19.29

Total 39.99 132.64

Bankbalances other than Cash and Cash Equivalents

Particulars As At As At

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Invesmentin term deposits (With Original Maturity more than 3 monthsbutless

than 12 months( including interest accrued) 331.10 132.10

Total 331.10 132.10

Other Current Financial Assets

Particulars As At As At

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Unsecured Considered Good

Loan and advances others 1,154.96 1,325.49

Advance to Staff 24.14 6.21

Total 1,179.10 1,331.70

* Note : Loan & Advancesothers includes receivables from related parties. ( Please refer note no, 35 )

Other Current Assets

Particulars As At As At

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Unsecured , Considered good

Prepaid expenses 42.78 26.30

Balance with Govt. authorities 274.36 284.58

Other Receivable 31.86 43.86
Security Deposits 92.31 78.11

Total 441.31 432.85

Equity Share Capital

Particulars As At As At

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Authorised

3,65,00,000 (PY 3,65,00,000) Equity shares of Rs.10/- each 3,650.00 3,650.00

3,650.00 3,650.00

Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up

1,77,34,500 (PY 1,77,34,500 ) Equity shares of Rs.10/- each 1,773.45 1,773.45

Total 1,773.45 1,773.45
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(a) Reconciliation of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the

 

 

endof the period

Particulars

Noof shares

Equity Shares

At April 1, 2019 177.35
Add:Issued during the period -

At March 31, 2020 177.35

Add:Issued during the period :

At March31, 2021 177.35
(b) Term/right attached to equity shares:

The Companyhas only one class of equity share having a par value of INR 10 pershare. Each holder of equity shareis entitled to one vote per share. The Company

declares and pays dividend in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Boardof Directorsis subject to the approvalof the shareholdersin the ensuing Annual

General Meeting.

In the event of liquidation of the Company,the holderof the equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distributionofall

preferential amounts. Thedistribution will be in proportion to the numberof equity shares held bythe shareholders.

(c ) Details of share held by each shareholder holding more than 5 %shares;
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Particulars As At As At As At As At

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2020

% of holding No. of Shares %of holding No.of Shares

Equity Shares

Harpreet Singh Nibber 11.59% 20.55 11.59% 20,55

Raminder Singh Nibber 6.60% 11.71 6.60% 1L71

Pritika Industries Limited 27.86% 49.41 27.86% 49.41

Rajesh Sadhwani 9.69% 17.32 9.76% 17.32

Tano Investment Opportunities Fund 9.68% 17.16 - -

Other Equity

Particulars As At As At

March 31, 2021 March31, 2020

Retained Earnings

Opening balance ' 3,001.05 2,505.31

Net Profit / (loss ) for the year 587.00 557,85

Add / (Less) : Corporate Dividend - (88.67)

Add / (Less) : Mat Credit Adjustment - (16.46)

Add / (Less) : Corporate Dividend Tax - (18.22)

Add / (Less) : Other Comprehensive Income 146.70 61,24

Closing balance 3,734.75 3,001.05

(B) Securities Premium

Opening Balance 5,369.97 5,369.97

Securities Premium during the year - -

Closing balance (B) 5,369.97 5,369.97

( C) Capital reserve

Opening Balance 1,604.90 1,604.90

During the year 287.50 :
Closing Capital Reserve 1,892.40 1,604.90

(D ) Share Warrant

Opening balance 287.50 -

Share Warrant 5,75,000 ( PY 5,75,000 ) , Rs. 50 paid up of Rs. 200 each - 287.50

Less: transfer to Capital Reserve (287.50) -

Closing Balance - 287.50

Total 10,997.11 10,263.42
 

During FY 2018-19 , the Company undersection 42 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act , 2013 has issued andalloted on preferential basis 5.75 lacs

warrant at a price of Rs. 200 per warrant( Rs. 50 Paid up ) to public ( non- promoters ) which will be converted into equivalent numberof equity shares of Rs. 10 each

at a premium of Rs. 190 per share on or before 20-07-2020 at the discretion of warrant holder . During the year , the Companyforfeited the the share warrant amount

due to non paymentof the balance amountto be receivable from them on or before 20-07-2020 and the samehas been transferred to the Capital reserve.
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17 Borrowings

Particulars As At

March 31, 2021

As At

March 31, 2020
 

1. Term Loan

(a) Secured

- From Banks

- From Financial Institutions / NBFC

( b) Unsecured

- From FinancialInstitutions / NBFC

- From Banks

- From Directors

2. Long Term Maturities of finance Lease obligations-Unsecured
Total

Note No.17: Details of Securities and Terms of Repayment

I, Secured : Term loans from Banks
Canara Bank

2,723.90

759.88

77.24

19.98

14.16

33.54

1,687.51

360.73

86.36

36.62

14.16

46.54
 

3,628.70 2,231.92
 

 

Particulars As At}

March 31, 2021

As At

March 31, 2020
 

The Working Capital Term Loan of Rs. 720.00 Lacs repayable in 60 Monthly installments with moratorium

period of 12 months.Rate ofinterest is 7.50% p.a .This loan is sanctioned under ECLGSfaciliy of the National

Credit Guarantee Trustee CompanyLimited . The credit facility will rank second charge with existing Plant

and machinery and other fixed assets of Unit-1 and paripassu charge with ICICI Bank in Unit-II the

Company.This loan is also personally guaranteed by Directors Namely Mr.Raminder Singh Nibber and Mr.

Harpreet singh Nibber.

The Term Loan of Rs 75 lacs repayable in 72 Installments of Rs 1.05 Lacs each and one monthly installment

of 0.45 lacs excluding interest part. Currentrate ofinterest is 12.75%.This loan is secured by first charge by

wayof hypothecation of all the movebale including Plant and Machinery and Equipments acquire / to be

acquire under the project / Scheme . This loan is also personally guaranteed by Directors Namely

Mr.Raminder Singh Nibber and Mr. Harpreet singh Nibber.

The Quasi Equity Loanof Rs. 220.00 lacs repayable in 72 MonthlyInstallmentsof Rs.2.99 lacs each excluding

interest part @12.65% having 12 month moratorium period.This loan is secured by first charge on Existing

Plant and machinery and other fixed assets of the Company, This loanis also personally guaranteed by

Directors Namely Mr.Raminder Singh Nibber and Mr. Harpreet singh Nibber.

The Working Capital Term Loan of Rs. 150.00 lacs repayable in 60 monthly instalmentof Rs. 2.53 lacs each

excluding interest part @ 9.55 % .This loan is secured byfirst charge on Existing Plant and machinery and

other fixed assets of the Company. This loan is also personally guaranteed by Directors Namely

Mr.Raminder Singh Nibber and Mr. Harpreet singh Nibber.

The Term Loanof Rs. 265.00 lacs repayable in 54 monthly installments of Rs.2.89 lacs each excluding interest

part @ 9.45% .This loan is secured by first charge by way of hypothecationof all the moveable including
Plant and Machinery and Equipments acquire / to be acquire under the project / Scheme. This loanis also
personally guaranteed by Directors Namely Mr.Raminder Singh Nibber and Mr. Harpreet singh Nibber.

The Working Capital Demand Loan of Rs. 130.00 lacs repayable in 24 monthly installments ( includes 6

months moratorium and 18 months repayment ) comprising 17 instalments of Rs. 7.20 lacs and 18th

instalment of Rs. 7.60 lacs excluding interest part @ 7.65% .This loan is secured by Exclusive charge on

Existing Plant and machinery and otherfixed assets of the Company.This loan is also personally guaranteed

by Directors Namely Mr.Raminder Singh Nibber and Mr. Harpreet singh Nibber.

The Term Loanof Rs 190 lacs repayable in 24 monthly Installments ( includes 6 months moratorium and 18

months repayment ) comprising offirst 17 installments of Rs. 10.55 each and last one monthly installment of

10.65 lacs excluding interest part. Current rate of interest is 7.65%.This loan is given to provide liquidy

support affected by Covid-19 under Canara Credit Support .It is secured by exclusive charge on Trade

receivables, Inventories, other current assets and Plant and Machinery of the companyincluding land &

Building of Unit-1 of the Company and Unit-II under paripassu with ICICI bank . This loan is also

personally guaranted by directors Namely Mr. Raminder Singh Nibber & Mr. Harpreet Singh Nibber.

The Vehicle loan of Rs 3.00 lacs repayable in 60 monthlyinstallments of Rs 0.06 lacs each. Currentrate of

interestis 9.30%.This loan is secured against vehicle purchasedoutof the fund. 
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720.00

17.96

131.83

170.58

93.89

179.45 

2.18

36.67

142.50

176.66

0.13  



The Vehicle Loan of Rs 6.50 lacs repayable in 60 Installments of Rs.0.13 lacs each including interest part.

Currentrate of interest is 8.05%.This loan is secured against vehicle purchased outof the fund.

The Vehicle Loan of Rs 10.50 lacs repayable in 60 Installments of Rs.0.21 lacs each including interest

part.Currentrate of interest is 7.95%.This loan is secured against vehicle purchased out of the fund.

The Vehicle Loan of Rs 5.50 lacs repayable in 60 Installments of Rs.0.11 lacs each including interest part.

Currentrate of interest is 7.85%.This loan is secured against vehicle purchased out of the fund.

The Vehicle Loan of Rs.8.25 lacs repayable in 60 MonthlyInstallments of Rs.0.17 lacs each including interest
part @8.40 %,This term loan is secured against vehicle purchase outof this fund.

The Vehicle Loan of Rs.50.00 lacs repayable in 60 Monthly Installments of Rs.1.25 lacs each including

interest part @7,95%This term loan is secured against vehicle purchase out ofthis fund.

The Vehicle loan of Rs 10.00 lacs repayable in 60 monthly installments of Rs 20.03 lacs each, Currentrate of

interest is 7.50%.This loan is secured against vehicle purchased outof the fund.

The Working Capital Term loan of Rs. 298 lacs repayable in 48 monthlyinstallments including moratorium

period of 1 year under Guaranteed Emergency Credit Line of the NCGTCL . The credit facility will rank

second charge with the existing credit facilities by Canara bank in term of cash flow and hypothecation of

machineries fund through term loan by Canara bank. Currentrate of interestis 7.50% p.a .

The Term loan of Rs, 1286 lacs repayable in 107 monthly installments .Currentrate of interest is 8.35% p.a .

This loan is secured by first charge of EMT of Factory land and building and hypothecation of Existing

Plant and machineries except the machinery /equipment funded by other banks/NBFCs. This loan is also

personally guaranted by directors Namely Mr. Raminder Singh Nibber & Mr. Harpreet Singh Nibber.

MoreoverPritika Auto Industries Limited , holding company had given corporate guarantee amounting to

Rs 23.59 Cr to Canara Bank .

The Vehicle Loan of Rs. 15.95 lacs repayable in 60 Monthly Installments of Rs. 0.32 lacs each including

interest part @ 7.50 %.This term loan is secured against vehicle purchase outof this fund.

6.62

3.98

5.09

9.78

10.00

298.00

1,206.73

14.83

4.67

7.70

5.80

17.19

1,210.05

 

Total

Less: Amount shown in OtherFinancial liabilities in Note No. 23 towards Current Maturities of Loans .

2,872.71

433,47

1,608.06

148.53

  Amount shownas Loan   2,439.24 1,459.53
 

TI Secured Loans from others

 

Particulars As At

March 31, 2021

As At

March31, 2020
 

ICICI Bank : The Vehicle loan of Rs 5.65 lacs repayable in 60 monthly installments comprising of 59

monthly installments of Rs 0.116 lacs each and last monthlyinstallments of Rs 0.09 Lacs (including interest

part).currentInterestrate is 8.75%.This loan is secured against vehicle purchased out of the fund.

ICICI Bank : The Term loan of Rs.323.8 lacs repayable in 60 monthlyinstallments of Rs.5.40 lacs each

(excluding interest part).Current Interest rate is 10%, This loan is takeover of the existing loan limit with
SIDBI . This loan facility has first pari - passu charge on all movable assets ,except those financed by other
banks/NBFCs/FI and first charge on factory land and building of Unit -Il of the Company . This loan is

personally guaranted by directors namely Mr. Harpreet Singh Nibber and Mr. Raminder Singh Nibber

ICICI Bank : The Working Capital Term loan of Rs.153.96 lacs repayable in 48 monthly installments

including 12 month moratorium, (excluding interest part).Current Interest rate is 8.25%. This loan is under

Emergency credit line Guaranteed scheme ( ECLGS) by Govt. ofIndia. This facility rank second charge with

the existing faciliy in terms of cash flows and shall be secured by(i) extension of second ranking charge over

all existing securities created in favour of ICICI bank(ii) charge to created on the assets created under the

facility.

HDFC Bank : The Vehicle Loan of Rs.12.00 lacs repayable in 60 Monthly Installments of Rs.0.25 lacs each
includinginterest part .This term loanis secured against vehicle purchase outofthis fund.

1.32

221.11

153.97)

2.55

264.44

1.94

 

Total

Less: Amountshownin OtherFinancial liabilities in Note No. 23 towards Current Maturities of Loans .

376.40

91.74

268.93)

40.95

  Amount shown as Loan 284.66: 227.98
 

 

GRANDTOTAL OF SECURED LOANS FROM BANKS   2,723.90)  1,687.51
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I{Il) Secured Loans

A. Loans from Financial Institutions
 

Particulars As At

March 31, 2021

As At

March31, 2020
 

Electronica Finance Limited : The Machinery Loan of Rs 56,28,600 repayable in 48 monthly installments of

Rs. 1,37,147 including interest @ 7.9% p.a. This loan is fully secured by the machineries purchased out of

the fund .

SIDBI : The Term loanof Rs. 375 lacs repayable in 72 monthly installments comprising first 12 installments

of Rs, 4 lacs each , next 12 monthly installments of Rs. 6.50 lacs each , next 24 installments of Rs. 8 lacs each

next 18 installments of Rs. 2.50 lacs each and next6 installments of Rs. 2 lacs each Currentrate of interest is

9.40% p.a with a monotoriaum period 12 month .This loanis fully secured by the machineries purchased

out of the fund and second charge on all the immovable properties of the borrower , both present and

future situated at village Simbli , Tehsil & Distt. Hoshiarpur , Punjab.

SIDBI: Term Loanof Rs. 75 Lacs repayable in 54 monthly installments comprising offirst 53 installments of

Rs, 1.39 lacs each andlast i.e 54th Installmentof Rs. 1.33 lacs excluding interest part Currentrate of Interest

is 11.40 % p.a.Secured by first charge by way of hypothecation of all the moveable including plant,

machinery and equipment acquired/to be acquired under the project/scheme. These loans are personally

guaranteed bydirectors namely S. Raminder Singh Nibber and S. Harpreet Singh Nibber.

SIDBI: Soft Loan of Rs, 10 Lacs repayable in 54 monthly installments comprising of first 53 installments of

Rs, 0.19 lacs each and last i.e 54th Installment of Rs. 0.20 lacs .excluding interest part .Current rate of

Interest is 11.40 % p.a Secured byfirst charge by wayof hypothecationofall the moveable including plant,

machinery and equipment acquired/to be acquired under the project/scheme. These loans are personally

guaranteed by directors namely S. Raminder Singh Nibber and S. Harpreet Singh Nibber.

Mahindra & Mahindra Financial Services Limited: The vehicle term loan of Rs. 11.80 lacs repayable in 60

monthlyinstallments comprising of Rs. 0.24 lacs each ( including interest part ).Currentinterestrate is 9 %.

This loanis secured against vehicle purchased outof the fund.

Bajaj Finance Ltd. : The term loan of Rs.200 lacs repayable in 60 installments comprising of Rs. 4.29 each

lacs including interest part.Interest rate is 10.50%.

Daimler Financial Service Pvt. Ltd. : The vehicle loan of Rs. 56.02 lacs repayable in 48 monthly installments
comprising of 47 installments of Rs. 1.09 lacs each and 48th installment of Rs. 24.09 lacs Interest rate is
11.75%. This loan is secured against vehicle purchased outof the fund.

Mahindra & Mahindra Financial Services Limited: The term loan of Rs 245 lacs repayable 48 monthly (

including 3 months morotoriaum period ) installments comprising of Rs 5.71 lacs each (Including interest
part) .Interest rate is 10.70%. Secured byfirst charge by wayof hypothecationofall the moveable including

plant, machinery and equipment acquired/ to be acquired under the project/ scheme.

Mahindra & Mahindra Financial Services Limited: The term loan of Rs 111 lacs repayable 48 monthly(

including 12 months morotoriaum period ) installments comprising of Rs 3.59 lacs each (Including interest

part) Interest rate is 10.25% . This loan is sanctioned under ECLGS faciliy of the National Credit Guarantee

Trustee CompanyLimited . The credit facility will rank second charge with the existing credit facilities by

Mahindra Finance in term of cash flows and hypothecation on machinery funded through TL by MMFSL.

Punjab Reliable Investment (P) Ltd. -The Machinery Loan of Rs.23 lacs repayable in 45 installments

comprising offirst 16 installments of Rs.0.84 lacs each , next 16 installments of Rs. 0.66 lacs each , next 13

installments of Rs.0.45 lacs each .(Including interest part).This loan is secured against machinery purchased

outof the fund.

Punjab Reliable Investment (P) Ltd. :The Machinery Loan of Rs. 28 Lacs repayable in 45 installments

comprising offirst 16 installments of Rs. 1.02 lacs each , next 16 installments of Rs. 0.80 lacs each, next 13

installments of Rs. 0.56 lacs each .(Includinginterest part).This loan is secured against machinery purchased

outof the fund,

Punjab Reliable Investments Private Limited : The loan of Rs, 17 lacs repayable in 45 monthlyinstallments

comprising first 16 installments of Rs. 0.62 lacs , next 16 installments of Rs. 0.49 lacs and next 13 installments
of Rs. 0.34 lacs .{ Including interest ). This loan is secured against machineries purchased out ofthis fund.

Punjab Reliable Investment (P) Ltd. ‘The Machinery Loan of Rs.14 Lacs repayable in 47 installments
comprising of first 16 installments of Rs.0.51 lacs each , next 16 installments of Rs. 0.39 lacs each , next 15

installments of Rs. 0.245 lacs each .(Including interest part).This loan is secured against machinery

purchased out of the fund.

Bajaj Finance Ltd. : The term loan of Rs.90 lacs repayable in 48 installments comprising of first 12 month

morotoriaum period and next 36 installments Rs. 2.86 each lacs including interest part.Interest rate is 9%.

This loan is sanctioned under ECLGS faciliy of the National Credit Guarantee Trustee Company Limited .

Thecredit facility will rank second charge with the existing credit facilities by Bajaj Finance Limited in term

of cash flows and hypothecation on machinery funded through TL by Bajaj Finance Limited.

56.23

337.47

26,35

7.14

132.05)

37.94

119.78)

111.00

12.60

14.57

13.77

90.00

36.08

4.82

9.33

159.31

160.72

19.76

 

Total

Less: Amount shownin OtherFinancial liabilities in Note No. 23 towards Current Maturities of Loans .

971.54

211.66)

472.84

112.11

  Amount shown as Loan  759.88  360.73   
 

GRANDTOTAL OF UNSECURED LOANS FROM OTHERS
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B. Loans from NBFC
 

 

 

 

      
 

 

 

      

 

 

      

 

 

 

      
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

Particulars As At} As At

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Tractors and Farm Equipments Limited (Tafe) : Loan of Rs 60 Lacs repayable in 24 monthlyinstallments of

Rs. 2.5 Lacs each.Interestrate is 10.50% . 17.67

Tata Capital Financial Services Limited : The term loan of Rs. 50 lakh repayable in 24 equated monthly

installments ofRs. 2.44 lacs each . Interestrate is 16%. 29.04 50.00

Tractors and Farm Equipments Limited (Tafe) : Loan of Rs 100 Lacs repayable in 24 monthly installments

of Rs. 4.17 Lacseach.Interest rate is 9.50% 75.60 -

Chol dalam Invest t and Fi Company Ltd.: The loan of Rs. 80 lacs repayable in 84 monthly

installments of Rs. 1.33 lacs each .Currentinterest rate @ 10.25%. 59.37 68.82

Total 164.01 136.49

Less: Amount shownin OtherFinancial liabilities in Note No, 23 towards Current Maturities of Loans .
86.77| 50.13

Amount shown as Loan 77,24 86.36

II (II) Unsecured Loans

A. From bank

Particulars As At As At

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

IDFCFirst Bank Limited : The term loan of Rs. 51 lacs repayable in 36 monthly installments of Rs. 1.79 36.62 51.00

lakhs each . Interest rate is 16%.

36.62 51.00

Less: Amount shownin OtherFinancial liabilities in Note No, 23 towards Current Maturities of Loans . 16.64 14.38

Amount shown as Loan 19.98 36.62

From Directors

These loans are interest bearing and repayable as and when companygenerates surpluscash but not within a periodless than 1 year.

Particulars As At) As At

March31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Sh. Raminder Singh Nibber 14.16) 14.16)

Total 14.16) 14.16

2. Long Term Maturities of finance Lease obligations-Unsecured

Particulars As Atl As At

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Lease Liability

(A Machinery has been taken on Lease on 18.12.2019 for 48 monthly rental on lease paymentofRs. 1,88,153 56.12 69.12

Less: Amount shown in Other Financial liabilities in Note No. 23 towards Current Maturities of lease 22.58 22.58)

liability .

Total 33.54 46.54

Provisions

Particulars As At As At

March 31, 2021 March31, 2020

Provision for Employee Benefits

Leave encashment 18.57 20.40

Provision for Gratuity 149.84 132.82

Total 168.41 153.22

Deferred Tax Liabilities (net)

Particulars As At As At

March31, 2021 March31, 2020

Deferred Tax

-Relating to origination and reversal of temporarydifferences 254.66 200.87

Total 254.66 200.87
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Other Non-CurrentLiabilities

 

Particulars As At As At

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
 

Tooling Advance

 

 

 

 

 

-from related parties 725.00 557.00

-Others 38.27 28.05

Total 763.27 585.05

Borrowings

Particulars As At As At

March 31, 2021 March31, 2020

Secured

From Bank- Cash Credit - Loan Repayable on Demand 4,002.42 4,180.71

Total 4,002.42 4,180.71
 

The Cash Credit limit is under multiple banking arrangement between ICICI and Canara bank .These facilities are secured by first charge by way of

hypothecation of Trade receivables, Inventories, Other current assets and Plant and Machinery of the Companyincluding land & Building except those finance

by other Bank/FI/NBFC both present and future . This Limit is also personally guaranted by directors Namely Mr. Raminder Singh Nibber & Mr. Harpreet

Singh Nibber.

 

 

 

Trade Payables

Particulars As At As At

March 31, 2021 March31, 2020
Trade payables

Total Outstanding dues of micro enterprise and small enterprise - -

Total Outstanding duesof creditors other than micro enterprise and small enterprise** 2,388.66 1,715.38

Total 2,388.66 1,715.38
 

**Disclosure in relation to Micro and Small enterprises ‘Suppliers’ as defined in the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises DevelopmentAct, 2006 (‘Act’).

There are no Micro and Small Enterprise to whom the Company owes dues which are outstanding as at March 31, 2021 . This information as required to be disclosed

underthe Micro , Small and Medium enterprise Development Act , 2006 has been determined on thebasis of Information available with the Company.

** Note : Trade payable includes payable to related parties . (Refer Note No.35 )

OtherFinancial Liabilities

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Particulars As At As At

March31, 2021 March31, 2020

Current Maturities of Long term Loans 840,28 366.10

Current Maturities on finance lease obligations 22.58 22.58

Interest Accrued but not due on borrowings 11.15 9.63

Creditors for Capital Expenditure 178.67 262,61

Creditors for Expenses 1,909.79 1,743.19

Employee Related Liabilities

Salaries and Wages payable 89.74 74.49

Other Employee related payments 33.89 32,50

Total 3,086.10 2,511.10

Other CurrentLiabilities

Particulars As At As At

March 31, 2021 March31, 2020

Audit Fee Payable 3.05 3.39

Electricity Expenses Payable 289,95 278.92

Statutory dues payable 270.56 125.38

OtherLiabilities 188,07 83,15

Deferred Income 18.00 21,00

Total 769.63 511.84

Provisions

Particulars As At As At

March31, 2021 March31, 2020

Provision for Gratuity 32.74 22.21

Provision for Leave encashment 1,92 2.39

Provision for Income Tax ( Net of advance tax ) 131.72 116.24

Total 166.38 140,84
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28(a)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTSFOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH31,2021

Revenue from Operations (All amounts in Lacs)

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended

March31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Sale of Products ( Net of Sales Returns) 26,550.79 19,603.09

Less:- Indirect Taxes 3,981.86 2,807.91

Total 22,568.93 16,795.18

Other Income

Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Interest received on deposits with banks and others 96.83 136.35

Misc Receipt 11.74 1241

Profit/ (Loss ) on sale of Assets 0.69 -

Dividend Income 0.15 0.18

Duty Draw back 7.23 0.39

Balance Written back - 0.18

Gain/loss on foreign Fluctuation 1.49 -

Profit on Sale of Shares 31.08

Total 149,21 149.51

Cost of materials consumed

Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended

March31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Raw material and components consumed

Inventoryat the beginning of the year-RawMaterials 1,472.95 1,343.50

Inventory at the beginning of the year-Stores Spares, Packing Material 348.47 224.59

1,821.42 1,568.10

Purchases

Raw Materials includesstores , spares and packing materialetc. 13,945.59 10,004.26

13,945.59 10,004.26

Less: Inventory at the end ofthe year - RawMaterials 1,796.82 1,472.95

Less: Inventory at the end of the year- Stores ,Spares and Packing Material 371.25 348.47

Total 13,598.94 9,750.93

Changesin inventories of finished goods , Work in progress andstock in trade

Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2021 March31, 2020

1. Opening inventories

Work in Progress 3,932.46 3,807.47

Finished Goods 57.21 73.85

2. Closing inventories

Work in Progress 4,054.87 3,932.46

Finished Goods 57.84 57.21

(123.04) (108.35)
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29 Employee Benefits Expense

 

 

 

Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended

March31, 2021 March31, 2020

Salaries and wages 837.77 881.28
Director Remuneration 220.87 217.37

Contribution to Provident and ESI Funds 69.67 73.69

BonusandIncentives 133.86 102.05

Staff Welfare Expenses 52.75 50.55
Group Gratuity & Earned Leave 31.48 46.84

Other Expenses 12.80 17.15

Total 1,359.20 1,388.93
 

30 Finance Cost

 

 

 

Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended

March31, 2021 March31, 2020

Interest Expenses 717.27 658.53

Other Borrowing Costs 104.42 68.09
Total 821.69 726.61
 

31 Depreciation and amortisation expenses
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

For the Year ended For the Year ended

Particulars March31, 2021 March31, 2020

Property , Plant and Equipment 829.79 750.42

OtherIntangible Assets 19,99 5.00

Total 849.78 755.42

32 Other expenses

Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended

March31, 2021 March 31, 2020

(a) Manufacturing Expenses

Cartage & Forwarding 60.94 36.14
Power & Fuel 2,506.05 1,713.80

Contractual Job Work Expenses 707.82 265.59
Repair & Maintenance

— Building 9.42 3.69
— Machinery 39.22 43.01

Workshop Expenses 808.58 671.50

Caliberation Expenses 3.16 2.02

Factory Rent 1.80 1.80

Other Manufacturing Expenses 52.18 30.81

4,189.17 2,768.36
(b) Administrative & Selling Expenses

Payment to Auditors* 14.94 15.66

Rates & Taxes 8.29 6.76

Directors' Sitting Fees 14.75 10.50

Insurance 41.17 28.39

Legal & Professional Charges 72.52 65.91

Communication Expenses 7.42 8.36

Printing & Stationery 11.24 10.34

Vehicle Running Expenses 40.05 34.18

Travelling & Conveyance Expenses 24.12 74.89

ROC Expenses 0.26 0.17

Advertisement Expenses 1.20 1.51

Rebates and Discount 163.80 213.72

Freight Outward 422.37 238.59

Repairs and Maintenance others 3.57 2.38

Security expenses 60.86 54.32

CSR Expenses 29.82 19.81

Bad Debts 108.95 3.58
Other Misc. Expenses 141.56 107.78

Total 5,356.06 3,665.21
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*Detail of Payment to Auditors
 

 

 

Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended

March31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Audit Fee (Statutory and Tax Audit Fees) 13.25 13.25

Auditor's out of pocket Expenses 1.69 2.41

Total 14.94 15.66

Earnings per share (EPS)

 

Basic EPS amountsare calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the companyby the weighted average

numberof Equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders of the company by the weighted average number

of Equity shares outstanding during the year plus the weighted average number of Equity shares that would be issued on conversionofall

the dilutive potential Equity shares into Equity shares.

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

NetProfit after tax attributable to equity holders 587.00 557.85

587.00 557.85

Weighted average no of equity shares outstanding during the year- for Both Basic

EPS 177.35 177.35

Face value of Equity Share (INR ) 10.00 10.00

Basic and Diluted 3.31 3.15

Noof shares for Diluted EPS 178.34 178.78

Diluted EPS 3.29 3.12

Current Tax and Deferred Tax

(All amounts in Lacs)

Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended

March 31, 2021 March31, 2020

Current Tax:

Current incometax: 207.97 184.02

Adjustmentsin respect of current incometax of previous period 13.77 0.20

Deferred Tax:

Relating to origination andreversal of temporary differences 46.77 23.87

Total 268.51 208.09

Income Tax on Other Comprehensive Income

Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended

March31, 2021 March31, 2020

 

Current Tax

Deferred Tax

Netloss/ (gain) on remeasurements of defined benefit plans

Total
 

 

The Companyoffsets tax assets andliabilities if and only if it has a legally enforceable rightto set off current tax assets and currenttax liabilities

andthe deferred tax assets and deferredtaxliabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority.

35 Related party transactions

a) Related party and nature of the related party relationship with whom transactions have taken place during the year

A) Key ManagementPersonnel

Mr. Harpreet Singh Nibber - Managing Director

Mr. Raminder Singh Nibber - Whole Time Director

Mr. Ajay Kumar- Executive Director

Mr. Narinder KumarTyagi - C.F.O

Mr. Chander Bhan Gupta - Company Secretary

Mrs. Neha- IndependentDirector

Mr. Subramaniyam Bala - Independent Director (appointed w.e.f. 29/8/2020)

Mr. Yudhisthir Lal Madan- Independent Director

Mr Neeraj Bajaj - IndependentDirector (ceased w.e.f. 4/1/2021)

B) Enterprises owned or Significantly influenced by Key ManagementPersonnelor their Relatives

Pritika Industries Limited
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Nature of Transactions Related Parties

the

DirectorSitting Fees to

independent Directors

Balanceas at 31st March,

, Debit / ( Credit)

& Advances

the

Loan

Balanceas at 31st March

Debit/ (Credit)

(14.16)

36 Disclosure pursuant to IND AS 19 on Employee benefit

amounts in

4,325.30 3,575.60

 

The Companyhasa defined gratuity plan covering eligible employees . The following table summarizes the componentsof net benefit expenses

recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss and the funded status and amountrecognized in the Balancesheet.

Assets and liabilities Balance sheets position

(All amounts in Lacs)

 

 

 
    
 

 

 

      
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Presentvalueof obligation 182.58 155.03

Fair value of Plan Assets Assets

Surplus/( Deficit) (182.58) (155.03)

Effects of assetceilling if any

Net Asset/ Liability (182.58) (155.03)

Changesin the Present Value of Obligation

Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended

March31, 2021 March31, 2020

Present Value of Obligation as at the beginning 155.03 143.18

Current Service Cost 20.87 20.50

Interest Expense or Cost 10.61 11.05

Re-measurement(or Actuarial) (gain) / loss arising from:

change in demographic assumptions - (0.11)

changeinfinancial assumptions 0.95 (1.84)

experiencevariance(i.e. Actual experiencevs assumptions) 3.12 (5.25)

others - -

Past Service Cost . -

Effect of changein foreign exchange rates - -

Benefits Paid (8.00) (12.50)

Acquisition Adjustment - -

Effect of business combinations or disposals - -

Present Value of Obligation as at the end 182.58 155.03

Actuarial Assumptions:

Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended

March31, 2021 March31, 2020:

Salary Growth 5.00% 5.00%

Discount Rate 6.80% 6.85%

Bifurcation of Present Value of Obligation at the end of the year as per revised Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013

Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended

March 31, 2021 March31, 2020

CurrentLiability (Short term) 32,74 22.21

Non-CurrentLiability (Long term) 149.84 132.82

Present Value of Obligation 182,58 155.03
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Expenses Recognised in the Income Statement

 

 

 

 

 

    

Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended

March31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Current Service Cost 20.87 20.50

Past Service Cost - -

Loss / (Gain) on settlement - -

NetInterest Cost / (Income) on the Net Defined Benefit Liability / (Asset) 10.61 11.05

Expenses Recognised in the Income Statement 31.48 31.55  
 

Other Comprehensive Income

variance

assets, amount

(or

of defined benefit costs

Fair values

in netinterest

in other

Thecarrying value andfair value of financial instruments by category:

Assets andliabilities carried at amortised cost

asset

income

For the Year ended

March 31, 2021

For the Year ended

March31,

 

(All amounts in Lacs)
 

 

 

 

 

 

Particulars Carrying Value Fair Value
As At As At As At As At

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Financial assets

Investments 275,59 305,75 603.94. 362.00

Other financial assets 28.75 138.41 28.75 138.41
Trade Receivables 6,392.49 4,640.41 6,392.49 4,640.41
Cash and cash equivalents 39.99 132.64 39.99 132.64

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
331.10 132.10 331,10 132.10

Total 7,067.92 5,349.31 7,396.27 5,405.56

Financialliabilities

Borrowings 7,631.12 6,412.63 7,631.12 6,412.63

Trade Payables 2,388.66 1,715.38 2,388.66 1,715.38
Other Financial Liabilites 3,086.10 2,511.10 3,086.10 2,511.10

Total 13,105.88 10,639.11 13,105.88 10,639.11     
 

There are no assets andliabilities which have beencarried at fair value through the profit and loss account.

There are no assets and liabilities which have beencarried at fair value through the other comprehenssive incomeexcept investments in shares and mutual fund.

The managementassessed that cash andcash equivalents, trade receivables, trade payables, and other currentliabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the

short-term maturities of these instruments.
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Capital Management

The company managesits capital to ensure thatentities in the Companywill be able to continue as a going concern while maximising the return to stakeholders through the
optimisation of the capital deployment.

The company determines the amountof capital required on the basis of annual operating plans and long-term product and otherstrategic investment plans. The funding

requirementare met through equity and long-term/ short-term borrowings.

The company monitors the capital structure on the basis of total debt to equity ratio and maturityof the overall debt portfolio of the Company.

In orderto achieve this overall objective, the Company‘s capital management, amongstother things, aims to ensure thatit meets financial covenants attached to the interest-
bearing loans and borrowingsthatdefine capital structure requirements. No changes were madein the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the years

ended March 31, 2021.

 

 

 

 

  
 

 

 

As At As At

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Debt 8,437.86 6,732.19
Less: cash and cash equivalents (371.09) (264.74)

Net Debt (A) 8,066.77 6,467.45

Equity (B) 12,770.56 12,036.87

Gearingratio (A/B) 0.63 0.54

Commitments and Contingencies

As At As At

Particulars March 31, 2021 March31, 2019

(a) ContingentLiabilities :

Claim against the Companynot acknowledged as debts*

- Income Tax 54.14 44.86

- Letter of credit 320.00 196.94
Guaranteesissued by Banks 153.21 193.21    

The Company adopted Ind AS 116effective annual reporting beginning April 1, 2019. The Companyappllied the standardto its leases, retrospectively, with the cumulative
effectof initially applying the standard, recognized on the date ofinitial application (April 1 ,2019).Accordingly , the companydid not restated comparative information ,

instead, the cumulativeeffectofinitially applying this standard, recognized as an adjustmentto the opening balanceofretained earnings as on April 1 , 2019. On thatdate, the

Companyrecognized a lease liability measured at the present valueof the remaining lease payments. The right-of-use asset is recognizedatits carrying amountasif the
Standard had beenapplied since the commencementdate, but discounted using the lessee’s incremental borrowing rate as at April 1, 2019.In accordance with the standard, the
companywill elect not to apply the requirements of Ind AS 116 to short-term leases and leases for which the underlying asset is of low value.

The Covid-19 pandemic has impacted the businesses around the world, including India . There has been severe disruption to the regular operations of the Companyin theFirst
quarter of FY 2020-21 due to Government imposed emergencyrestrictions and lockdown .The companyhasassessed the impact onliquidity position and carrying amounts of
inventories, trade receivables , investments , property , plant and equipmentand otherfinancial assets . Our assessmentbased onestimates and judgements , available from

internal and external sources of information including economic forecasts does not indicate any material impacton the carrying value ofassets andliabilities as on the reporting

date . The Company will continue to monitor the future economic conditions and assessits impact on the financial statements . The eventual outcome of the impactof the global
health pandemic maybe different from those estimated as on date of the approvalof the Standalone financial statements .

 

 

 

Details of CSR Expenditure

For the Year ended For the Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2021 March31, 2020

a. Gross amountrequired to be spent by the Companyduring the year as per

Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule VII 26.16 21.20

b. Amountspent duringthe year on:

(i) Construction/acquisition of any asset - -

(ii) Purposes other than(i) above 29.82 19.81    
Note ; Due to Covid-19 pandemic an amountofRs. 3 lacs approx. remained unspend duringthe last year which wasspent during the current year to complete the projects
undertaken by the Companyduring 2019-20 .
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The Parliamentof India has approved the Codeon SocialSecurity, 2020 ( the Code ) which may impactthe contributions by the Companytowards providentfund, gratuity and
ESIC . The Ministry of Labour and Employmenthasreleased draft rules for the Code on November13 , 2020, Finalrules are yet to be notified . The Companywill assess the
impact of the Code when it comes into effect and will record related impact, if any.

 

Foreign Exchange Earnings and outgo
-—

 

 

 

For the Year ended For the Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2021 March31, 2020

Earning in Foreign Exchange 496.19 60.36)

Outgo in Foreign Exchange 21.36) 4.17)    
Previousyear's figures have beenrestated , rearranged and regrouped , wherever considered necessary .

As per our report of even date

For Sunil Kumar Gupta & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration number: 003645N

Sd/-

S.K Gupta

Partner

Membershipno.: 082486

Place: Mohali

Date : 16-06-2021

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/-

Harpreet Singh Nibber

( ManagingDirector )

DIN No. 00239042

Sd/-

Narinder Kumar Tyagi

CEO
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Sd/-

Raminder Singh Nibber

( Chairman )

DIN No. 00239117

Sd/-

Chander Bhan Gupta

CompanySecretary

M.No. F2232



Pritika Auto Industries Limited

Regd off: Plot No. C-94, Phase-VII Industrial Focal Point, S.A.S. Nagar Mohali Punjab - 160055

CIN: L45208PB1980PLC046738

PROXY FORM

Form No. MGT-11

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Nameof the Company: Pritika Auto Industries Limited

CIN: : L45208PB1980PLC046738
Registered Office: Plot No. C-94, Phase-VII Industrial Focal Point, S.A.S. Nagar Mohali Punjab - 160055

Website: www.pritikaautoindustries.com Email: compliance@pritikaautoindustries.com

I/We,being the member(s)of. shares of the above named Company, hereby appoint

1. Name:

Address:

Email Id Signature: or failing him

2. Name:

Address:

Email Id Signature:

As my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 41 Annual General

Meeting of Pritika Auto Industries Limited to be held on Wednesday, the 29" day of September, 2021 at 10.00

A.M. at Plot No. C-94, Phase-VII Industrial Focal Point, $.A.S. Nagar, Mohali, Punjab - 160055 and at any

adjournmentthereof in respect of such Resolutionsas are indicated below:

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Resol. Resolution Vote (optional, see note no. 3)

No. (please mention no.of shares)

Ordinary Business For Against

1. To consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements for the year

ended 3lst March, 2021, together with the Reports of the Board of

Directors and the Auditors thereon.

2. To consider and adopt the Audited Consolidated Financial Statements

for the year ended 31st March, 2021, together with the Report of the

Auditors thereon.

3. To appoint a director in place of Mr. Ajay Kumar (DIN:002929113),

whoretires by rotation and beingeligible, seeks reappointment

Special Business

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4. To Ratify remuneration paid to Cost Auditor.

5. To Re-appoint Mr. Subramaniyam Bala (DIN: 00461697) as an

Independent Director of the Company.

6. To approve the material related party transactions with Pritika

Industries Ltd.

7. To approve the material related party transactions with Pritika

Engineering Components Pvt. Ltd.

8. To re appoint Mr. Raminder Singh Nibber (DIN:00239117) as whole

time director and payment of remuneration

9. To re appoint Mr. Harpreet Singh Nibber (DIN:00239042) as

Managing Director and paymentofremuneration

10. To re appoint Mr. Ajay Kumar (DIN:02929113) as whole time director

and payment of remuneration

       
 

Signed this........cccccccccccccseeeeceeeeeeeeeees day Of... ececeeeee ee ee ee en ees 2021

Signature of shareholder ..........ccccccesscsccccceeeeceececeeeeeeeeceeeeeeeeseseseeseeeeeeenea ne1

Revenue

Signature of Proxy holder(s) ...........ccccccccccccccceceeeeeeeeeeeeeseeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee Stamp   



Notes:
1. This form of proxy in orderto be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of

the Company,notless than 48 hours before the commencementof the Meeting.
2. Please complete all details including details of member(s) before submission.
3. It is optional to indicate your preference. If you leave the ‘for’ or ‘against’ column blank against any orall of

the resolutions, your proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as he/she may deem appropriate.
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Pritika Auto Industries Limited

Regd off: Plot No. C-94, Phase-VII Industrial Focal Point, S.A.S. Nagar Mohali Punjab - 160055
CIN: L45208PB1980PLC046738

ATTENDANCESLIP

To be handed overat the entrance of the Meeting Hall

 

 

I hereby record my presence at the Annual General Meeting of the Company, being held on Wednesday, the 29"
September, 2021 at 10:00 A.M. at Plot No. C-94, Phase-VII Industrial Focal Point, $.A.S. Nagar Mohali Punjab -
160055.

 

   
 

Nameofthe Member/ Proxy Signature of the Member/ Proxy

(in Block Letters)

Note:

1. Please complete the Folio/DP ID-Client ID No. and name, sign the Attendance Slip and handit over at the
Attendance Verification counterat the entrance of the Meeting Hall.

2. Electronic copy of the Annual Report including notice of Annual General Meeting for the financial year ended
on 31.03.2021 and AttendanceSlip along with Proxy Form is being sentto all the members whosee-mail addressis
registered with the Company / Depository Participant unless any memberhas requested for a hard copy of the
same. Members receiving electronic copy and attending the AGM canprint copy of this AttendanceSlip.
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